¢ —
el | PEOTONE

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



BEERR

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

I. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:
ill. ROLL CALL:
IV. CONSENT AGENDA:
A. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of August 17, 2020 (No Closed Executive Session)..... 1
B. Minutes of Special Board Meeting of August 20, 2020 (No Closed Executive Session)...... 20
C. Treasurers’ Report (August 2020).............coiitiitiit i e e e e e 17
D. Imprest Fund (August 2020).......... ...t e e 28
E. General Fund Bills (September 2020)... ... e e e 32
F. Activity Fund (August 2020)..........coiinii e e 49
ROLL CALL:

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

VI. FY20 BUDGET PRESENTATION:
Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official

VIl. FY20 BUDGET HEARING:
Comments from the Business Manager
Comments from the Board
Comments from the Public

VIil. FOR ACTION:

Report No. 17: Approvalofthe FY21 Budget...............coooiiii e, 53
Report No. 18: Approval of the FY21 Administrator Salary Compensation Report.............. 53
Report No. 19: Approval of the FY21 Teacher Salary Compensation Report..................... 53

Report No. 20: Approval of the Resolution providing for the Issue of not to Exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of Community Unit School
District Number 207U, Will And Kankakee Counties, lllinois, for the Purposes of
Increasing the Working Cash Fund of Said School District, Providing for the
Levy of a Direct Annual Tax to Pay the Principal and Interest on Said Bonds,

and Authorizing the Sale of Said Bonds to the Purchaser thereof.............. 97
Report No. 21: Approval of the District's Consolidated Plan................................coo 97
Report No. 22: Approval of Second Reading and Adoption of PRESS 104 Board Policies..... 97

Report No. 23: Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment - Freshman and
Sophomore Sponsors, Change in Status - Special Education Teachers,
Resignation - Special Ed Teacher, Classified Staff - Employment -
Paraprofessional, Bus Aides, Change in Location - Paraprofessionals,
Custodians, Change in Status- Lunchroom Supervisors, Bus Drivers,
Bus Aide, Resignation - Bus Aide....................cooii 179



IX. DMINISTRATION REPORTS:

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,
or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary
cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to
respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees,

students, staff, the pubic or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION
FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

Xl. OTHER:

Xll. ADJOURNMENT:

The Next Scheduled Regular Board Meeting will be
Monday, October 19, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

This Regular Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call and also an open meeting for
50 people or less. Present in the Media Center at Peotone High School were President,

Mrs. Tara Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe, Secretary Jennifer Moe, Trustee Roger
Bettenhausen, Trustee Paul Douglas, Trustee Jodi Becker, Mrs. Jody Thatcher (via teleconference)
Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Administrators, Mr. Don Swanson and Mrs. Cathy Cuculich.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Tara Robinson called the regular board meeting to order
and requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (7):
Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mrs. Jennifer Moe,
Mr. Paul Douglas, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Jody Thatcher (via teleconference call)

and no nays.

CONSENT AGENDA:
President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
August 17, 2020 regular board meeting. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion and
Mr. Uthe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mrs. Dana Sippel, of Peotone, IL, addressed the Board with her concerns of the
changing of her child’s IEP case manager, and the struggles with remote
e-learning with a child who receives special services.

Mrs. Veronica Anaya, of Peotone, IL, called into the regular board meeting
Board to inquire if students with IEPs will be allowed extra access to teachers
and the buildings if the District decides to go to full remote e-learning.



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 10:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE FY21
BUDGET TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Tentative FY21 Budget to
be put on Display. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion,
and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher,
Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

REPORT NO. 11:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED
EXECUTIVE SESSION TAPES FROM
JANUARY 2015 THROUGH JULY 2015.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed
Executive Session Tapes from January 2015 through July 2015. Mrs. Moe
made a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson and no nays.

REPORT NO. 12::
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SECOND READING AND
ADOPTION OF PRESS 103 BOARD POLICIES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Second Reading and
Adoption of PRESS 103 Board Policies. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen,
Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson and no nays.



REPORT NO. 13:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ADMINISTRATORS’ AND
DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTS FOR FY21.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Administrators’ and
Directors’ Contracts for FY21. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mr. Bettenhausen
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas,

Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson and the following member answered nay (1)

Mrs. Becker.

REPORT NO. 14:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

President Robinson reported that we will be tabling some of the approval of the
Certified and Classified Staff Personnel approval tonight.
The following personnel will be tabled until further notice.

CERTIFIED STAFF

CHANGE IN STATUS:
2020-2021 School Year - Tabled
e Emma Ahrens-PES-Permanent Substitute to Second Grade Remote
Learning Teacher (effective date of 08/10/2020).
Michele Clayton-PIC- Reading Specialist to Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/17/2020).
Larry Deweese -PES-Music Teacher to Remote Music
Teacher/Permanent Substitute (effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Kathy Ernst-PES- Third Grade Teacher to Third Grade Remote Learning
Teacher (effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Eric Peppmuller- PES-Third Grade Teacher to PIC 4t/5t" Remote
Learning Teacher, Math/SS (effective date 08/10/2020).
e Tara Popovich-PES Permanent Substitute to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020)
e Tracy Redman-PES-Reading Specialist to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Gregg Schreiber-PES-Physical Education Teacher to Remote
PE/Permanent Substitute
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Laura Zivat-PES-Art Teacher to Kindergarten Remote Learning Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e April Workman-PES-SI Maternity Substitute (effective date of 09/01/2020).

3




CLASSIFIED STAFF
CHANGE IN STATUS :
2020-2021 School Year - Tabled
¢ Renordia Malone - PES - Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES-
District Mail Run, Transportation and Sanitation (effective date of
09/02/2020).
e Natalie Clay-PES-Lunchroom Supervisor/Crossing Guard to PES Nurse
Clerk (effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Bonnie Schick-PES-Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES
Arrival/Dismissal Support, Sanitation (effective date of 09/02/2020).
¢ Jennifer Hall-PES-Lunchroom /Recess Supervisor to PES Crossing Guard
(effective date of 09/02/2020).

CHANGE OF LOCATION: - Tabled
o Dawn Mahalik - PJHS 1:1 Paraprofessional to PHS 1:1 Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08/17/2020).

President Robinson then asked for a motion to approve the following
Certified and Classified Staff Personnel listed below, Mrs. Moe made

a motion and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Robinson
and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT: - Approved
e Catherine Jasionowski -PHS - Head Coach Competitive Dance
(effective date of 09/07/2020).
e Catherine Jasionowski -PHS - Head Coach Pom Pom Dance Performance
(effective date of 02/15/2020).
e Sarah Zarnowski -PHS-Science Teacher (effective date of 08/24/2020).

CHANGE IN STATUS: - Approved
e Josh Kreske, PJHS Head Wrestling Coach to PHS - Assistant Wrestling
Coach (effective date of 09/07/2020).

RESIGNATION: - Approved
e Brian Cann-PIC-Yearbook Club Sponsor (effective date of 08/05/2020).

e Shelley Ryan-PHS - Guidance Counselor - COVID-19 Support Staff
(effective date of 08/14/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
RESIGNATION: - Approved
e Carrie Crawford-PES-Paraprofessional (effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Marion Moore -Transportation-Bus Aide (effective date of 08/13/2020).
RETIREMENT: - Approved
e Dawn Schuzer-PIC-SI Paraprofessional (effective date of 08/10/2020).

4



FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 104 Board Policies

President Robinson reported that this the first reading of PRESS 104 board
policies, and instructed the Board to review the policies and if anyone had any
questions to please reach out to Mrs. Jodi Becker or Mr. Steve Stein.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he has received a
couple of FOIAs this month. | received one from Smart Procure, for the District's
purchases of the last six months. | also received two FOIAs from Mr. James
Bowden, one regarding PIC/CSCs’ fire alarms/extinguishers and another one for
Buildings and Grounds equipment purchases or rentals receipts of $500 or more
from July 2016 to July 2020. Mr. Stein responded to Mr. Bowden’s FOIA by
stating that his FOIA is too broad and Mr. Bowden would need to sufficiently
narrowed his FOIA request. Mr. Bowden again submitted a new FOIA request
for all Buildings and Grounds equipment purchases or rentals of $700.00 or more
from July 2016 to July 2020. Mr. Stein denied Mr. Bowden’s request.

Mr. Stein reported to the Board that | have received additional guidelines from
the lllinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) that | received on August 12t at
4:11 p.m. | would like to discuss some of the new guidelines that | have received

with the Board:

e If a student is sent home sick with suspected COVID-19 symptoms (e.g.,
runny nose, fever, diarrhea, etc.), must all their siblings/household
members be sent home as well and quarantined for 14 calendar days?

* Yes, if one of the household members is being evaluated for COVID-19,
the rest of the household must be quarantined until an alternative
diagnosis is made or negative COVID-19 test is received.

¢ Teachers, staff and students must only display one COVID like symptom
to be sent home. Teachers, staff and students with allergies or other
ailments will have some of the symptoms of COVID-19.

e All students and staff that are sent home with COVID-like symptoms
should be diagnostically tested. Student and staff should remain home
from school until they receive the test results.

¢ Students and staff who are confirmed or have probable cases of COVID-
19 must complete ten (10) calendar days of isolation from the date of first
symptom onset and be fever-free for 24 hours without use of fever
reducing medications and other symptoms have improved before returning
to school.



e |DPH requires contact tracing to identify persons who have been within six
feet of the infected person for a cumulative of 15 minutes or more
throughout the day. Mr. Stein worried that teachers will be more involved
in contact tracing more than teaching their students.

¢ Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): All persons on school grounds
including students, teachers, school nurses, administrative and secretarial
staff, food service personnel, custodial staff, public safety personnel, etc.,
must wear a face covering at all times when in school or in transit to and
from school via group conveyance (i.e., school buses), unless a specific
exemption applies. To be effective, face coverings must be worn properly
and must completely cover both the nose and mouth.

e What PPE is required by school nurses who are assessing a student or
staff member reporting COVID-like symptoms?

Mr. Stein reported to the Board that when performing clinical evaluation of a sick
individual, school nurses will use enhanced droplet and contact transmission-
based precautions. Staff performing this evaluation should use appropriate
personal protective equipment (PPE) including the following:

Fit-tested N95 respirator

Eye protection with face shield or goggles
Gown

Gloves

Mrs. Dawn Barber, District Nurse, reported that she has reached out to Riverside
to see if they are performing Fit-Testing for N95 respirators and was told that
they are not doing the tests. Mrs. Barber has also contacted Silver Cross
Hospital and was told that the cost for the Fit-Testing would be $25.00 for the
questionnaire, $40.00 for the Fit Test itself and $55.00 per hour as long as they
are here in District performing the test. Mrs. Barber reported that | will be
receiving sometime this week, a list of additional providers who will be doing the
fit testing for the N95 masks. Custodians will also need to be fit-tested as well for

the N95 masks.

Mr. Stein reported that in early July, schools districts were opening with in-person
learning. Once again, the IDPH and ISBE sent out to the school districts
additional guidelines that remote learning must be provided to parents as an
option as well as in-person learning. With new guidelines issued every couple of
weeks, it throws districts into a panic especially when it is so close to the start of

school.

Mr. Stein, Dr. Vitton, nurses and the administration all agreed that going to full
remote e-learning is the best option for the District at this time. With these
guidelines in place, it makes it too difficult to have in-person learning.



President Robinson stated it will create a hardship for parents of the District, but
everyone here tonight thinks the hardship is coming one way or another. And if
the Board decides to go with full remote e-learning, the more time we can give
the administration to prepare, the better the plan will be. It is a big commitment
on our part as a Board.

Mr. Stein responded that whatever the Board decides to do, whether it is starting
the school year with full remote e-learning or in-person learning, as a District, we
will move ahead and give our teachers, staff and students the best school year

ever!

President Robinson asked the Board for any input on the full remote (e-learning)
after reviewing and discussing the guidelines from IDPH with the Mr. Stein and
the Administration. Trustee, Mr. Douglas, | am not comfortable or willing to live
with, if someone gets sick and dies from COVID-19 if we have in-person learning.
Trustee, Mr. Bettenhausen responded, “Can we delay the start of school?”
Trustee, Mrs. Becker, responded, remote learning is not an option, students need
to be in school. Secretary, Mrs. Moe, responded, | agree with Mr. Stein and Dr.
Vitton’s decision as administrators, but I have mixed feelings, so | will have to
pass on answering tonight. Trustee, Mrs. Thatcher responded that remote
learning is horrible, but the IDPH is forcing guidelines on districts to make having
in-person learning impossible! | think we need to plan for full remote e-learning.

President Robinson reported that we will meet again for a special board meeting
to officially vote on going to full remote e-learning or go with the approved return
to school plan. The Board will meet on Thursday, August 20" at 7:00 p.m., in the
Media Center of Peotone High School.

President Robinson reported that we will now continue with our administrative
reports for tonight’'s meeting.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that PHS is ready for in-person instruction on our approved A/B schedule. We
have had very productive meetings with our leadership team and we all feel very
positive about our preparedness to start the school year. Our parent packets are
finalized and we are printing to stuff and send to central office for an end of the
week mailing to families. We are also working together administratively to plan
very important professional development training that will help all families and
staff be able to handle the challenges that could come our way.

e |mportant Dates include:

e Freshmen Orientation 8/20/20

e Mr. Brandon Owens

e PHS Virtual Open House

e Teachers were asked to create a 2-5 minute introductory video of
their class. These videos will be organized into a google drive folder
that will be shared publicly on 8/28 at 5:00 pm. This will be shared
on Facebook, the school website, as well as be sent directly to
students and parents via school messenger.

7



Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the Board
that the Maintenance and Custodians are busy putting the final touches on the
building.
e We are removing student desks out of each classroom to the
maximum needed to create as much space as possible.
e Teachers are removing items from their classrooms as well for
more space.
The gym floor has been completed as well as the stage.
e We are storing the extra desks and other items on the stage.

e Monday, August 24th - 6th Grade Building Tour - Scheduled beginning at
6:00 p.m.
o [nformation has been sent out to the families.
e They will be coming in as groups of 10 (10 students with one
parent).
e They will receive their schedule.
e They may bring in supplies such as Kleenex, wipes, hand sanitizer.

e Tuesday, August 25th - 7th/8th Grade Schedule Pick-up and Supplies
drop-off.

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone Junior High School,
reported to the Board that we have been making preparations in order to assist
teachers with the new technology they will be utilizing this year given the
situation. We will be doing a virtual Open House and hope to send that out on
Friday, August 28th to all students and families.

Athletics - Baseball, softball, and cross country all started last Monday. Coaches
and athletes are adjusting very well to the new guidelines and our students are
very happy to be out there. Baseball and softball had games on Saturday and
tonight and the first cross country meet is Thursday at home at 4:15 p.m.

Mrs. Joanne Obszanski, Principal of Peotone Intermediate Center, reported
to the Board that | would like to give a big thank you to Peotone PTO for working
hard to generate virtual fundraising opportunities to continue to support our
teachers, students and parents. Please visit PTO’s Facebook page for
information on how to access Market Day.

e Thanks again to PTO for providing teachers with startup money as we
begin the school year.

e Thank you and much appreciation to PIC Custodians, Maintenance &
Technology who have been hard at work getting the building ready to

reopen our school.
e Teachers have been in at various times throughout the past week to work
on their classrooms as they prepare for the upcoming start of school.



e Information for 4" Grade Orientation & Remote Learning Materials Pick-up
is available on PIC’s website as well as PIC’s FB page.
e Back to school letters are getting mailed mid-week with information

pertaining to the start of school.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that | would like to thank the custodians and maintenance staff for not only
clearing and preparing the buildings over the summer but also with helping with
the moving and storage of furniture at PES.

» PES teachers attended a two day workshop on July 28 and August 3 to learn
about the technology platform Seesaw. Seesaw is a user friendly and
engaging educational technology tool to share lessons and assignments to
students. This will be utilized for both in person and remote instruction. They
also learned about other professional development on Bitmoji classroom,
Google app integration, Flipgrid, and Morning Meetings.

« My Leadership Team and Remote Learning Team met last week to provide
feedback on routines, procedures, and schedules for both settings.

e We have a lot of Back to School events to provide both our in person and
remote learners an opportunity to meet and connect with their teacher before

the first day of school:

e August 28: Supply Drop off and Meet the Teacher Drive Through for In
Person Grades 1-3.

o August 31: Virtual Meet the Teacher.

e August 31-September 1: Kindergarten and Remote Learning Meet and
Greet (one on one appointments with the student, parents, and teacher
for anyone entering kindergarten or Grades 1-3 Remote Learners.

o September 2: First Day of School for our Grades 1-3.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that last
Friday, her parent letter was mailed to all families that have student(s) with
Individualized Education Plans (IEP’s). The parent letter outlined the framework
of major changes in the department, as well as highlighted some of the
specialized scheduling and programming considerations team members will use
as we embark on a new school year. Individual tours are being scheduled for
students joining new buildings when staff return to work next week. To date, we
have had 15 students move into the district with IEP’s. Seven (7) students had

moved out of the district.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that the maintenance shed by the men's softball has been re-shingled last week.
The shingles were in bad shape and the roof had started to leak. Some decking
had to be replaced but not much. llliana Roofing did the project for $5,000.
They also added some roof vents that were not present before.

Ron Christiansen, who lives next door to PIC called the other day, has
volunteered to level the dirt that was dug up for the drain line from the building

9



out to the West ditch. When he gets that leveled we'll plant grass seed and put a
muich mat on it. That is a very generous offer for him to do that for us.

Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that
we have started some special eduction routes on Monday. Still going through
routing and getting the finishing touches on that. Preparing the building for the
return of all the drivers and making sure everything is in place for that. Hoping
for a good return to school!

Mr. Brandon Owens, Athletic Director/ Assistant Principal at Peotone High
School, reported to the Board that:

PHS Athletics:

The fall sports of Golf and Cross Country began their official practices on
Monday, August 10th. We currently have 25 participants in our Golf program and
seven participants in Cross Country. Under the guidelines of IHSA, we have had
quite a few cancellations come our way for cross country and golf; however, the
conference has made some strides to make up for the loss of those meets.

Golf will begin its first match at Streator this Thursday, August 20th. The Cross
Country will participate in their first invitational at Lisle on Monday, August, 24th.
Additionally, athletics programs may begin their 20 non-contact days on
September 7th.

Freshman Orientation:

Freshman Orientation is scheduled to take place on Thursday, August 20th;
however, the format will be a little different than normal. Mr. Spang and our
school counselors will be presenting a slideshow presentation that will be posted
on our website and Facebook page. Those videos will be posted during the
afternoon of August 20th. Our freshmen are then invited to attend a student-only
building tour that night led by our Student Council Members. Thank you to

Mrs. Juma for connecting with our students in the Student Council who were very
willing to help. Our students have been placed into three groupings based on
last names for the tour. The groups are split as followed:

e A-H-6:00-6:30 PM
e |-O-7:00-7:30 PM
e P-Z-8:00-8:30 PM

10



EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.
THERE MAY BE/MAY NOT BE ACTION FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:
At 7:56 p.m. President Robinson reported that there will be no closed executive

session tonight and asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting.

Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a voice call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (7): Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe,
Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson and no nays. The regular board
meeting of August 17, 2020 is adjourned.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

11



BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 2020
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

This Special Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call and also an open meeting for 50
people or less. Present in the Media Center of Peotone High School were President, Mrs. Tara
Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe, Secretary Jennifer Moe, Trustee Roger Bettenhausen,
Trustee Paul Douglas, Trustee Jodi Becker, Trustee Jody Thatcher was present via teleconference.
Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Mr. Trevor Moore, Mrs. Cathy Cuculich,

Mr. Don Swanson and the Administrators.

CALL TO ORDER:

At 7:00 p.m. President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (7):
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mr. Paul Douglas, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mrs. Jody Thatcher

(present via teleconference) and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mrs. Dana Sippel, of Peotone, IL, Mrs. Jamie Bennett, of Peotone, IL

Mr. Wesley Cobb, of Peotone, IL, Mrs. Jennifer Hendricker of Monee, IL
and Mr. Bob Janeliunas, of Peotone, IL addressed the Board with their
concerns, complaints and struggles of e-learning, and also concerns of IEP
students that receive special services of speech, OT/PT, and social work.

The parents were all in favor of the approved Return to School Plan (in-person
learning) and urged the Board to vote no tonight for going to full remote
e-learning. President Robinson thanked the parents for attending the special
board meeting and voicing their concerns to the Board.

President Robinson stated that | will now open it up to the Board for their
comments or questions of going to full remote e-learning for the 2020-2021

school year.

Trustee, Roger Bettenhausen stated that one of the parents speaking tonight,
‘Asked why another board meeting tonight*? And | would like to respond to that
speaker by saying yes, we did vote and approved a Return to School Plan, but at
our regular board meeting of August 17th, Mr. Stein discussed with the Board,
the new guidelines that the IDPH released on August 12t". We as a Board
wanted to give the community time to weigh-in on the concept of going to full
remote e-learning for our students. | do agree with the speakers tonight, let's give
the return to school plan a try and see where it goes and as a board and district,
we will work within the boundaries of the plan, but | think we should also have a
plan in place for full remote e-learning - just in case, the District has to shut down

quickly.

12



Vice President, Mr. Uthe, asked Mrs. Caza, union president, “How do the
teachers feel? Mrs. Caza responded that we just need an answer either way
from the Board, so we can move forward and teach our kids.

Trustee, Paul Douglas, responded | struggle with the in-person plan, with
COVID-19’s rises and peaks and what if a student brings it home to their parents
or if they have grandparents living with them, brings it home to them, and they
get COVID-19 and dies. | am a very cautious person and | would not be able to
live with myself, if | was part of the decision to go with in-person learning. So, |
will have to vote yes in favor of going to full remote e-learning.

Board Secretary, Jennifer Moe, apologized for my emotions at Monday night’s
regular board meeting, my dad just had surgery and my emotions got the best
of me. | am so sorry. | believe students need to be in school and they need that
connection with their teachers and friends. And | know that the teachers are
ready for school to start and ready to teach our kids. | vote yes to move forward
with the Return to School Plan (in-person learning).

Trustee, Jodi Becker, reported that we as a Board voted for a Plan that | believe
is a very solid plan for the District. The special task force spent many days,
nights and countless hours creating the Plan for the district. Therefore, | vote
yes for the Return to School Plan.

Trustee, Jody Thatcher reported that | am totally for the full remote e-learning
plan, and believe me, my son struggled tremendously with remote e-learning last
year. But | work in a private school setting and not all of the guidelines of IDPH
are being met. But knowing what | am going through at my work and worrying
about whether or not | will get COVID, my anxiety levels are so high and also |
have not been attending the board meetings in person because | do not want to
be responsible for bringing COVID to the meetings. So, | am voting yes for full
remote e-learning and | believe this is the best option for our students and the
District.

President Robinson asked if Superintendent Stein if he wanted to add anything to
the discussion. Mr. Stein stated that if the Board decides to keep with the Return
to School Plan in place, | plead with all parents that you have a Plan B in place
and ready to go to Plan B within 24 to 48 hours, because we may have to shut
down the in-person learning quick! So please have a Plan B ready to go if we
have to go full remote e-learning. Also, | would like to add that if we have two or
three teachers out at a building because COVID-19 quarantine, this will have a
huge impact on the building and the district, because finding replacements for the
teachers will be a difficult task during this difficult time.

But | do agree students need to be in school, but can the District truly handle the
IDPH guidelines and sustained these guidelines when we are in-person learning?
ISBE and IDPH are very wishy washy in their guidelines. My fear is that this
pandemic will send the whole system to a halt, and full remote e-learning will be
our only option! And if the Board votes tonight to go ahead with the approved

13



Return to School Plan, as administrators, teachers and staff we will knock the
beginning of the school year for all of our students out of the park!

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 15:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 RETURN TO SCHOOL PLAN

President Robinson asked for motion for going full remote, e-learning for the
2020-2021 school year. Mrs. Thatcher made a motion for full remote e-learning
for the District. Mr. Douglas seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken
and the following members answered aye (2) Mrs. Thatcher and Mr. Douglas,
and the following members answered nay (5), Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe and Mr. Bettenhausen.

President Robinson stated, let the record show that the District will move forward
with the 2020-2021 Return to School Plan, approved by the Board on August 5,
2020 for in-person learning and hybrid. The official first day of school for
students will be September 2, 2020.

REPORT NO. 16:

FOR ACTION: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
[ADDITIONS ARE IN BOLD AND UNDERLINE[
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation
employment documentation required by the District
and the lllinois State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Addendum to the
Approval of the Certified and Classified Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
e Caley Michalak - PHS-Guidance Counselor - (effective date of
08/24/2020).

e Ariana Meewes - PHS - Long Term Substitute for English Teacher,
Christina Juma’s maternity leave (effective date of 08/24/2020).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
2020-2021 School Year
e Emma Ahrens-PES-Permanent Substitute to Second Grade Remote
Learning Teacher (effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Michele Clayton-PIC- Reading Specialist to 4t/5" ELA/Science.
(effective date of 08/17/2020).
e Larry Deweese -PES-Music Teacher /Permanent Substitute
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
14




CHANGE IN STATUS (continued):
2020-2021 School Year
Eric Peppmuller- PES-Third Grade Teacher to PIC
4/5t" Teacher, Math/SS (effective date 08/10/2020).
Jim Wedic -PIC - PE/Permanent Substitute (08/10/2020).
Krysta Harmon -PIC - Music/Art/Permanent Substitute (08/10/2020).
Tara Popovich-PES Permanent Substitute to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020)
e Tracy Redman-PES-Reading Specialist to Third Grade Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
¢ Gregg Schreiber-PES-Physical Education Teacher/Permanent Substitute
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
e Laura Zivat-PES- Art Teacher/Kindergarten Teacher
(effective date of 08/10/2020).
¢ April Workman-PES-SI Maternity Substitute (effective date of 09/01/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Laura Franklin- PHS-Long-Term Substitute for English Teacher,
Christina Juma’s maternity leave (effective date of 08/17/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
CHANGE OF LOCATION:
e Dawn Mahalik - PJHS 1:1 Paraprofessional to PHS 1:1 Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08/17/2020).

CHANGE IN STAUS:

e Kim Gura - Transportation- Bus Driver - from a five hour to a four
hour bus route (effective date 08/19/2020).
o Maria Novoa- PJHS-Cafeteria-from part-time to substitute (effective

date of 08/17/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Marissa Backlin - PES - 1:1 Paraprofessional (effective date of
08/18/2020).
e Shawn Fox - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 8/19/2020).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Addendum to the
Approval of the Certified and Classified Staff Personnel. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no

nays.

15



EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel;
collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters
relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.
There May Be or May Not Be Action Following the Executive Session.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:57 p.m. President Robinson asked the Board if anyone had anything for
closed execution session tonight and the Board responded no. With that,
President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board meeting.
Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Robinson seconded the motion, and a
voice call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (7):

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas,

Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher and no nays. The special board meeting of
August 20, 2020 is adjourned.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

le



M PEOTONE

'

7 S5 'R _ﬂ,'—:—k--- ) .

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein To:
Superintendent

Board of Education
From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Dr. Charles Vi
ro Charies Vitton RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (AUGUST 2020)

Assistant Superintendent

Date: September 10, 2020

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

HIIS. Amy) Log) The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
Special i . .
pecial Education balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of

August 2020. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 21, 2020
Board of Education Meeting.

/s/
BOARD OF EDUCATION Tre.zvor J. Moore . . Tara Robm.son
Tara Robinson Chief School Business Official Board President
President Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Richard Uthe / / L
Vice President Z/
' 7

Jennifer Moe

Secretary Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
JOCBEEKET Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

17



6S'VBI'9TLTT S VO'BET'D S GETEYSTT S V9'BLEOD9T S$ TOGI6E $ DE98Z'SST S vvOSv'ZhL S E£09SYZice S BSOVBWEOT S 9B LSVLVLE S 0202 ‘1€ ﬁ:mé-wﬂ%_% puny
(€S 9TLVOV'T) $ 9£0 $ (0S'600'VTT) $ £0400°T $ €€0 $ (sT'158°€) S (vzetetve) $ sseve'tLz  $ (8s'eve'esr)  $ (E0°L¥2'610°T) S a1eQ 03 Jea, saunfiPuadx3
(49pun) J2AQ saNUA3Y 5520%3
VIOV TZT'ST $ 89°LETY S 680962 $ T9VLE66ST S 898Z6'E S SELET'6ST $ B9ELL'E86 $ BYTISOVE'T $ 9L°060°VEET $ 68V0L'99L'S § 0202 'T Ainf - saduejeq puny
E5PB9'9TLTT § VO'BECY S GETEYSIT S VIBLEDDIC S T0GL6E § 0E'98Z'SST S ph09b'ZP. $ E0'9SK'ZIZT S BBOVE'WEQT S$ O9RISVIVLY S 0202 ‘T€ 3snSny - sasuejeg puny
(85°'€06'026)  $ 610 $ (ezost'vIT) $ LE'68Y $ 910 $ (68'¥¥0'0T) $ (1€°086'422) $ 89'6LY'Y6 $ (eo'see'691)  § (vszeo'sey) YauoW s3imyipuadxy
fwuch JBAQ SINUDBA3Y SS9IX3
= s - s - s - s - S $ - $ = s - s - S siaysuelt
(ts'eeso8t) ¢ - $ (00zev'viT) § - $ - $ (eT'TOE'OY) $ (Lziev'oer) § - S (sv'se6'zze) S (€9'0T€'T00'T) § sjuawas.ingsiq
£6'679'6Y6 $ 610 $ 8LTIE $ LE68Y $ 910 $ vz9sT'os $ 96°0T5'29Z S 89'6LV'V6 S 9'€96'TS S 60'879'80s ¢ sidi@oay
L1'88S°LE9°CT $ SBLELY S TITI86ZC $ LT688'665C $ S8'8Z6'E $ 6LTEE'S9T S SLOVY'OL6 § SE'9LE'LIT'T $ 06'TZ8YOZ'T $ OPOST'IVZ'S $ 0202 ‘T 3sn3ny - saduejeg puny

eiol Aisjes o se’ Supjo, spaloid jend 190! _“_H“M._ 9y uonepodsues SIINAID SIuBURIUIEW euojjesn, un,

| % UORUSASLS B4 1 y PloM foid |eyde) jendos/y EH] ey 1 113G 1930 = suonesado Jeuoneanp3 puny

ledpdunpyy
(06) (08) (oz) (09) (0s) (ov) (og) (02) (o1)
0702 ‘1€ ¥sndny

Ti0T1

AJewwing [ejpueury
NLOT ASND du0j0ad

0¢02/01/6 uo patedald



%0000°0
%0000°00T

SIUDWI1SSAU|

{(4dV %S7°0-S0°0) SIUNOIIY Hyueq Supeaq 1sa101U]

01]0}J10d jo uonisodwo)

lejol
BUON
SIUDWISIAU]

pun4 3sa1dwyj :asodind
HdV %S00 1e 1s3ialy|
(E€T04) dueg 159MPIN 35114

suonesadp pun4 jesausy :asodingd
HdV %S0°0 1e 1sa191u]
(STT04) Aueg 1SOMPIA 15114

Suipuads xa|4 32Ao|dw3 :asodind

¥dV %S0°0 38 152J33U]
(909T ) yueg 1SIMPIN Is1id

pun4 Ajajes pue aJi4 :asodind
HdV %S0°0 1€ 15249)u|
(9LLtr+) Yueg 1S9MPIN 1S.l4

SaAIasaY pund |esaudy :asodind

HdV %G 0 18 1saiau|
(06T4) 3511 puejueg Ayunwwo) 15414

SJUNOJIY yueq

¥1'698'798'TT 80848 $ 99'T66'T98'TT S

- - s - $
7S°0€0'9T €9°0 S 68670'91 S
LL8YL'TLL'S qT'8EY $ eoteeLL'e S
81'887°C 010 $ 80'882'C S
Y0'8€T'Y 61°0 S S8LETY S
£2'%95290C 16'8¢Y $ 7eserL90T S

jeloL 15a191u| [eI0L jedpuid |e10L

1401

020z ‘1€ ¥sndny
SJUBWS3AU] Jo Aewwng

NZ0Z asnd 3uoload

uondiadsaqg

19

0202/01/6 uo pasedaid



%0Y € 6.'887'6v8'9 S 6V'S86TEG'S S 8T v/ZTI8L'ST S 1L°79%'68€ S
%00°'0 * S = S - S A1ages g uonuaaald and (06) - S
%0Y" €Y T¥'0LE’S S TY'E00'L S ESELETT S voj (08) €zzoE S
%0b €V LY'€0S S £9°999 S ¥0'09T‘T S ysed Bupjiom (02) €£'8¢ S
%00°0 - S - S - S sy3foid euded (09) . S
%0b st 02'6L2'SST S ¥6'L19'THT S vT'268'9TP S Alnoag epos/iuawainay ledidiuny (0S) 0T'LZv'0T S 2
%0b"EP 19'861'80€ S 89°969°70V S STS6YTITL S uonieuodsuel) (0y) 0S'8LE'LT S
%0b €Y 0L9VT'LL9'T § O0€'SST/8T'T § 00T0SY98€ S sa0IA95 392a (0€) TL'T6EV6 S
%0v €V YL ¥8E VIS S £7°96L'0L9 S (608TSST'T § soueudluiely g suonesado (0Z) €v'8P6°ST S
%0b EY 09'S0L°LST'Y S SP6S6TeY'S S S0'S99'6/56 S Ir986'csce S
%0V €t SL€SL9E S S9'6¢6'LY S OV'E8SP8 S uopednp3 [epads Zv'890°C S
%0V €Y LY €0S S 15'999 S v0'09T‘T S asea £€'8¢C S
%0v €Y LEBVVOLT'Y § VTELE'ELE'S S 19TZ8's6v's S lejn3ay S9'688'T€C S
[euoizeanp3 (0T)
61'S86'TE6'8 S TLT9b's8E
o 9leq papualx3y YIUoON
P3j10) 0 131103 0 sdueled 0) POAIDIIY [el10 junouy jeyo pund 1 | (3T JERE
a8ejuadiad P3AI233Y [e101 Vv |eolL 1y} s3d193ay
020Z ‘1€ 1sndny
Auno) jjim - suonsa||o) Ara1 xel 6102
N£0Z asn) suojoad

zjot 0202/0T/6 uo paiedaiq



)
21

%8E'LE 10°4SL°T S LOEVE'T S 80°00L% S B =
%000 ® S - S - S A1ajeg 13 uonuanald ali4 (06) -
%RELE 8€'T 4 S 69°€ S ol {08) -
%8E L€ €10 S 720 S GE0 S ysed upnjiom (0L) 8
%000 # $ - S - S s103(o.d |eude) (09) -
%8E"LE €L°LY S S6'6L S 894zt S Ayunoag |eppog/auawainay [edpuniy (0S)
%8E"LE 6L S TO'EET S e S uoileuodsues) (op) -
%8E"LE €0'LTY S 6CSTL S TETWTT S $92IAJ9S 1997 (0€) -
%8E"LE LT2ET S L9'T2C S V8'ESE S azueuajuiely 7 suonesado (0g) .
%8E"LE 90'690°T S TLO6LT S 8.658°C S -
%8E"LE st'6 S €8'ST S 87'St 3 uonednp3 eiads -
%8E"LE €10 S o $ 6£0 $ aseaq -
%8E L€ 8¥°650'T S L9VLLT S ST'bEgT S Jenday -
[euolieanp3 (0T)
LO'EV6'T $ -
A aeq papuaix3 uo
123)103 03 P3jo 0 duejeq 0} PaAIa33Y |e)o, unowy jejo pun4 S N n_\u‘
adejuaniag PaAI2I3Y (€101 V|e0L 1y1 sydiasay
020Z ‘1€ ¥sn8ny
Auno) s9xeyuey - suo133)|0) AAdT Xe) 6T0Z
NL0Z asnd auojoad

cio¢

020Z/01/6 uo pasedasd



vy’ 0SY'6€ S
- S sAep Otz uey} Jajealn
- S ovz-T12
- S 012-18T1 el
. S 08T-1ST
- S 0ST-TZT
- S 0zI-16
- S 06-19
) S 09-T€
¥t osv'eE $ 0£-0
3uipueising sheqg
Y 0SY'6E $ |el0]juein
rq " 0zo0z/61/8 £Y°ZSY $ Isepjealq @ youni aa14 21LIS-09€€E
S 020z/92/8 10'866°8¢€ S [enpiaipu) a8eueydiQ - *p3 [e1ads-0zTE
HRURISING eq 19ydno
m>n0 40 JaquINN jeq Jay A unowy SWeN Ea._wo._n_

0202 ‘1€ ¥sndny
J3jjo13dwo) Aq 3ussas0id Suinemy sJaysnop
a1epdn Suipung ajels
NL0Z asnd auojoad

SOﬁ 0¢0Z/01/6 uo pasedaid



€jo T a%eq

0202/01/6 uo paledald

%29°ST

6€'SEZ'TST S
%10°L LT'TL90T 3
%92'0 00°00% $
%Y2'E 0T'vE6'Y S
%61'68 20'0£2'9€T S

6€°SET'TST $
%9€'T LEY90'T 3
%92°0 00°00Y S
%IT'C SY'STZ'E S
%S6'E S1°6009 S
%88'€ 0£°'606'S S
%ET'T SL'STL'T $
%YE S SE'LTLT8 $
%LL'T 05°£69C S
%L5'8T 209£2'8 S
%E9'TT 05°LZT'6T S

?3ejuadiad uipueising Junowy

SuipueisinQ a4

994 9sJn0)
qnp
MNBYy
uoleiisiday

994 3sino)
qnp
ms|yy
uoneussiSay
934 95Jn0)
13UV
uojielsi8ay
994 954n0)
uonesysi3ay
uonessiday

334 jo adA}

[eloL
felol
jelol
jelol

020¢-610C
0¢0z-610C
070Z-610C
020¢-6T0¢C
610¢-810¢
6102-810Z
6102-810¢
810¢-£10¢
810¢-L10¢C
JaijJe] pue /102-9T0C
Jea jooyds

394 jJo adA} Aq wjds 11oday 334 Suipueising

23



€ Jo z adeq

0202/01/6 uo pasedald

%29°'ST

6€'SET'TST $
%89°L L6°889°TT 3
%SE'6S ot'SPe‘06 S
%SE°0Z IS°€L6°0E S
%E9'TT 05°LT72'6T S

6€'SET'TST S
%9€'T LEY90'C S
%920 00°00v S
%IT'C St'sTe's S
%S6'E S1°600°9 S
%88'€E 0€'606'S S
%ET'T SL8TLT S
%YE'vS SE'LTLT8 S
%LLT 05°£69'C S
%LS'8T 20'9£2'82 S
%E9'TT 0522261 S

adejudasad Suipueising jJunowy

SuipueisinQ juadald

|elol
|elog
|elol
elol

234 3suno)
qnD
RIRCI PR
uolieslsiday
934 3s51n0)
M9y
uoljensiSay
934 asuno)
uolje3sis8ay
uoljel}si8ay

994 jJo adA)L

070Z-610¢
6102-870¢
810¢-L10¢C
L10Z-910¢

070Z-6102
0¢0¢-610¢
0T0Z-6T02
070z-610C
610¢-8102
6T0Z-8T0¢
6102-870¢
870¢-LT02
810¢-L102
Jol|Je3 pue £T0Z-9T0C
Jeaj |[ooyds

Jea) Aq yjds 1oday 934 Suipueising

24



€Jo € aded

%96°C
%V8°9¢€
%81'8¢
%0S°¢T
%98°L1
%PE'T

%€6°0
%86'ST
%8601
%C19
%E8’L
%C0'T
%€9°0
%ES'8
%E0°L
%9L°C
%68V
%TED
%00'T
%10°L
%9¢€'9
%9¥'C
%TS'E
%0v°0
%EE'S
%CT'Y
%911
%91

%C9°'ST

6E'SEZ'TST

0202/01/6 uo pasedald

08°01S'Y
Z1°060°9S
TLEIEEY
0T'0£0°61
0S'961°LT
ST'¥v0'C

6E'SECTST

W U VF U VD VWD

08'0Z¥'T
LE9ZEVT
0L TTL'9T
0T°0ZE'6
000Z6°TT
ST'6SST
00°5S6
ST'186'CT
00°00£°0T
00'S0Z‘Y
00°0SY'L
00°58Y
00°02S'T
05°549°0T
755496
00°0bL'E
05'29€'S
00'ST9
00£01'8
05'9£Z'9
00'S9LT
00¥9¥°'C

W U VY VR AU U U A AU U U WD U U U DD

a3ejuadiad Juipueising Junowy

SulpuelsinQ 1ua3ald

PUISIQ 0 1IN0
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-8id

RIIsIg o N0
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d

A-3id

psig joino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

Sid

A-34d

nISI| Jo 1IN0
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d

PLIsIg 40 IO
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3id
uone’oq

jelol
jelol
jerol
jelol
|10l
|elol

0¢0Z-6T0C
020Z-610¢
020Z-610¢
020Z-610¢
0202-6102
070Z-61T0C
6102-810C
6T0Z-8T0C
610Z-8107
6T0Z-8T0C
610Z-8T0C
6102Z-8T0C
810¢-LT0¢C
8102-L10C
810¢-LT0C
810¢-L102
810C-LT0C
Jaj|Jej pue £LT0Z-9T0C
JatjJe3 pue /10Z-910C
19)|4e3 pue £T0Z-9T0¢
JaljJe] pue /T0Z-9T0C

J9l4e3 pue £102-910¢
Jea) jooyds

uonedso Aq i ds Jioday aa4 ujpuersing

25



1d¥'d edig mg\eoueul \gASAS\3u0103d\S1\:d

000 (15'¢€S'9) 000 1G°€€S'9
000 (s6°62L'v¥¥) 000 G6'62L P
000 (92°'€0¥'S) 000 9L'E0t'S
000 (z8°258'6L) 000 Ze°.88'6L
ny R =T WO
000 000 000 000
g e Tgeoseow . 000 reeoasor
000 (95'801'9}) 000 95'801'91
000 (ese90'y) 000 £8'€90'y
000 (ev'1LL'061) 000 erLLL'0S)
000 (05'¥99's) 000 05'v99'sy
000 (6Z°s9'06) 00'0 62'G81'06
000 (oLz60'91) 000 9.'260'91
000 (ve'6.9'08) 000 ¥9'6.9'08
puny 000 000 o0 000
000 000 000 000
puny 000 168559 v60¢2) 000 06lceve0Z
000 (05°e25'9) 000 05'625'9
000 (g6'655'L) 000 96'655'1
000 (Le'L€6'L5) 000 1808625
000 000 000 000
000 (Lverz'soe) 000 8%'58€'562
000 (15'65€'9€}) 000 L5'65€'9E}
000 (ee'889'LG€) 000 €£'889'25¢
000 (eL89¢'622'}) 000 £.99€'622'L

anueeg
1ebpng 1abpihg 1ebpng 1ualIng

sjeusien % saddng
$89IA198 paseydand
sjyauag sakojdwz
sauees

pung 831198 1G94

s308{q0 J9WI0

pun4 9oueuajuiey g suopesado
juswdinbg pazijendes-uoN
§199{q0 431DO

Kepno jended

sjepaep B saliddng
$90IAI3G paseyaind
sjyausg aakojdw3
sajejes

pung ANAnaY Juapms pajolIsay
$399[q0 JoWl0

pun |[euoljeonp3
s}ijouag uojeuluud)
juswdinbg paziendes-uoN
$109[q0 Joul0

Aepno jended

sjeojel @ sanddng
S$92|AJ9S paseyaind
sjysuag aakojdwz

ooy
00t
002

00}
(11

009
114

00L
009

00¢
002

00}

26

H

009
ol

008
004
009
005
oov
00¢
00z
004

SEL[ITIIN]
WNoo2Y alels

0l Pun4|euoiesnp3

102#asnd IN0O103d
Wd1G:62:2 0202/20/60 ‘PSiulid

0202/1£/8 'jo se Joday
Z o | abeg

19)2ed pieog Jo0} Boday "dx3



1d¥'d”cdig” img\eoueuI\GASOS\BUOI08d\S 1\:d

0202/1€/8 :Jo Se Hoday
2 Jo g obed

pung

pun

pung

pung

pung

pung

pung

[=]

00

000
000

o

00

000
000

000
000

000
000

000
000

000
000

00’0
000

o

0'0

[=]

00

!

zo'Zeg’ecce) 000 €0650 722 €
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
(00°29€°S11) 60 00Z9E G
(00°208'G 1) 000 00°29¢'Sk}
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
(60°'t0vey) - 000 60 LOV 2
(60°LOV'2ZY) 000 60°'L0v'2Y
6L1erse) 000 6LiEhse
(6L 1€1'8€) 000 6L'1El'8E
v0'525 985) 000 ¥0'525 9€S
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

abueleg
19bpng

1Bhpng wsungy

Al

‘lejol poday
pung A}ajeg pue UORUAAAI all4
Aepno [enden
sjysuag aakojdwiz
pund juswbpnf pue Ayunww) Po)
S$32)AJ2G paseyoind
puny ysed Guppiom
§199fq0 9410
puny spoefoid |ende)

§199fq0 J8W10
(v21d)
pung asesipay 2 Aiundeg ercog

sjyauag aafojdwuz

(Jum1) pung juswaipay [ediounyy
sjysuag aakoidwg

pung uonepodsuesj

juswdinbg paziepdes-uon
$109[q0 Jou10

Aepno jendes

00s

00z
08
00€
0L

27

009
09

009

13

00z
0§

002

002
009
005

JBGUIDN

uondinsag IUN0J0Y 3)e)8

0¥ Pun4 uonepodsuel}

L0Z# ASNJ INOLOAd
WdLS:62°C 020Z/20/60 palulld

}9)oed pleog Joj poday "dx3g



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U
IMPREST FUND
8/31/2020

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00

Disbursements S 1,927.86
10 Ed Fund $ 708.50
20 Building $ 819.36
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund $ 400.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 1,927.86
BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

28



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 08/31/2020 1:29:26PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020
FundCode = 'Description
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

Page 1 of 1

. Batch# . Amount
805 708.50
806 819.36
802 400.00

Report Total $1,927.86

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

29



Page 1 of 2

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/31/2020 12:52:50PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020

PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
BAUER, MICHELLE
REFUND OF LUNCH $/A. BAUER 804 36.00 10-1611
REFUND OF FEES/A. BAUER 804 87.50 10-1611
$123.50
BUSKING, BILL
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
CAVITT, BROOKLYN
REFUND OF FEES/B.CAVITT 801 17.50 10-1611
$17.50
HANKEY, BRUCE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI1 806 53643 20-2540-466-21
$536.43
ILLINOIS OFFICE OF THE STATE FIR
CSC PRE-K INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SEFR 802 25,00 80-2365-319-51
CSC PRE-K INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SER 802 25.00 80-2365-319-51
DO INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 2500 80-2365-319
DO INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 2500 80-2365-319
DO INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 37.50 80-2365-319
CSC PRE-K INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SEF 802 37.50 80-2365-319-51
DO INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 3750 80-2365-319
CSC PRE-K INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SER 802 3750 80-2365-319-51
PJHS INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 7500 80-2365-319-21
PHS INSPECTION - OTHER PROF SERVICES 802 7500 80-2365-319-31
$400.00
JANOTA, ROBERT
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
LOPEZ, KC
REFUND OF MAR 2020 PREK TUITION/G. LOF 806 87.50 10-1611
$87.50
PETERSON, JEFFREY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
SCHLINGER, GARY
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
$60.00
URBANEK, JAMES E
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00  10-1500-319-21-90
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OFFICIAL 805 60.00 10-1500-319-21-90
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 30

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 2 of 2

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/31/2020 12:52:50PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 8/1/2020 to 8/31/2020
‘P,0. W _ b‘éisé"rlnﬂan' Fif AT o Override Ba!cﬁ # - Amaum aiah '
$120 00
VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA” 803 24,88 20-2540-340-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMbM 803 25.97  20-2540-340-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 803 25.97 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 803 25.97  20-2540-340-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 803 25.97 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATI! 803 25.97  20-2540-340
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 803 64.10  20-2540-340
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION 803 64,10 20-2540-340
$282.93
Report Total = $1.927.86
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 31

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



ADMINISTRATION
M. Steve Stein To: Board of Education
Superintendent
From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (SEPTEMBER 2020)
Date:  September 17,2020
Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief Schaol Business Officia The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills
Mrs. Amy Loy to be paid.
Special Education This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the September 21, 2020
Board of Education Meeting.
(10) Educational $ 285,835.74
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 94,349.53
(40) Transportation $ 4,889.26
(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement Fund $ 2,487.63
BOARD OF EDUCATION Total Bills Payable $  387,562.16
Tara Robinson
President
Richard Uthe
Vice President
Jennifer Moe
Secretary /s/
Jodi Becker Trevor J. Moore Tara Robinson
Trustee Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee
Paul Douglas
Trustee
Jennifer Moe
JT°dV Thatcher Board Secretary
rustee
Peotone CUSD 207U
32




Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
Vendor Name N A R
(PO, Number  Description
AED PROFESSIONALS

HEALTH SERVICES OTHER SUPPLIES & MAT

AHEARN, DIANE L
PJHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF

ANTHONY ROOFING TECTA AMERIC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW

AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

ATE&T
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

BARBER, DAWN M
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE

BARLOW MECHANICAL SALES INC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

BARNES & NOBLE
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL &
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL &
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL Si
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL

BEAUPRES INC

10

10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10

Page 1 of 16

* Amount State Account Number

712.00 10-2130-490

$712.00

250.00 10-2310-222-21

$250.00

1,800.00 20-2540-390-21

$1,800.00

2402  20-2540-370
18.06  20-2540-370-51
18.06 20-2540-370
18.25  20-2540-370-31
12,77 20-2540-370-11

$91.16

51.94 40-2550-410

$51.94

280.95 10-2630-340-61
140.55 10-2630-340-51
280.94 10-2630-340-31
280.94  10-2630-340-21
280.94  10-2630-340-11
140.56  10-2630-340

280.44  10-2630-340

$1,685.31

215.24  10-2130410

139.97  10-2130-410-92
74,18  10-2130-332
85.00 10-2130-410
33.64 10-2130-332

254,66  10-2130-410-92

$802.69

1,032.00 20-2540-410-11

$1,032.00

22.92  10-2220-410-11
12146  10-2220-410-11
25.48 10-2220-410-61
80.00 10-2220-410-21

$249.86

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

33



Page 2 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

Vendor Name e e ) et i : * iy il el he s R Sy el
P.0. Number Description 8 Override  Batch# ~ Amount. State Account Number
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 446.00 40-2550-329
T $446.00

BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 83.00 10-1130-390-31
CSC OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 130.00 10-1125-390-51
PES OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 65.00 10-1110-390-11

T s27800

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 54.44  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 39.19  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 45.89  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.98  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 83.46  10-1110-410-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 89.90  10-1110-420-1
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 866.82  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 167.98  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 163.98  10-1110-420-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 8.99 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 24,99 10-1120-410-21
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 41858  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84.70  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 199.16  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 79.88  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 133.20  10-1125-410-51
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 42,73 10-1130-410-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 207.25  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 472.25  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 207.20  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 216.62  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 209.85  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 (472.25)  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 18.05  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 216.62  10-1130-420-31
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 226.19  10-1130-420-31
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15.00 10-1200-410
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 302,67 10-1200-410
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 20.99  10-1200-410
PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 500.00  10-1200-410-11
PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 100.00  10-1200-410-11
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 100.00  10-1200-410-21
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 298.98  10-1200-410-21
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 24.99  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 24.99  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 63.92 10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 70.00 10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 64.49  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 59.43  10-1200-410-31
PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 577.50  10-1200-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 34

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
Vendor Name 0 X AL
P.O.Number Description
CSC PRE-K SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE - COVID-1¢
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV TUITION REIMBURSEM
PJHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE i PROF DEVELOPM
PHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PIC IMP OF INS1 1ITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMEI
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV PER CAPITA GR/
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV PER CAPITA GRs
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PJHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPI
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PJHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PES INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIE
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N

Override

Batch #
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

~ Amount sta

Page 3 of 16

LY

25.99
250.00  10-1200-410-61
199.98  10-1200-410-61

19.40  10-1200-410-61

11.99  10-1200-410-61

19.46  10-1200-410-61

36.98  10-1200-410-61
118.36  10-1200-410-61
27670 10-1200-410-92
221.25  10-1200-410-92

1,560.00  10-1200-470-92
1,064.47  10-1500-410-21

2144 10-2130-410

2144  10-2130-410

2144 10-2130-410
971.50  10-2210-230-99

49.00  10-2210-312-21
104.00  10-2210-312-21-98

50.00  10-2210-312-31

(264.00) 10-2210-312-61-98

60.26  10-2210-410

66.03  10-2210-410
501,12 10-2210-410
574.00  10-2210-410-99

85.00 10-2210-410-99

96.00  10-2210-640

90.00 10-2220-410-96

1,666.39  10-2220-410-96
146.45  10-2410-410-11

2412 10-2410-410-21

2412 10-2410-410-31
139.11  10-2410-410-31

14,99  10-2410-410-31
(24.69) 10-2410-410-31
649.00  10-2410-640-21

6.66 10-2520-340

34.89  10-2630-410

19.99  10-2630-410

41.94  10-2630-410

37.98  10-2630410

21.88  10-2630-410

2208  10-2630-410

18.49  10-2630-410

16.07  10-2630-410-11
230.98  10-2630-410-31
113.98  10-2630-410-92
284.95 10-2630-410-92
119.00  10-2630-410-92

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

35



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

Vendor Nams,
Number

BOLIN, SARAH

 Description

INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N
OBM OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
OBM OF PLAN| SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (1
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-1 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE(
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
FRAUDULENT PURCHASE/BEING REVERSEC
FRAUDULENT TRANS/DUPLICATE CREDIT AL
FRAUDULENT TRANS/DUPLICATE CREDIT AL
FRAUDULENT TRANS/DUPLICATE CREDIT AL
PIC SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

HEALTH SERVICES DUES AND FEES
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT

BROZOWSKI CONCRETE

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

4 ngi:ﬂda Batch#

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10

Amount
1,402.50
799.80
441.33
18.42
77.22
74.95
25.94
14.50
20.66
2.49
296.96
107.33
371.20
581.83
2.87
49,78
11.96
25,95
17.93
189.11
(11.12)
171.98
282.00
51.96
198.00
295.00
489.00
179.96
190.00
228.00
38.00
31.50
60.00
32.00
474.14
2,540.16
3,080.52
3,182.16
31.75

$32,006.34

79.45
26.16
295.28

$400.89

8,680.00

$8,580.00

Page 4 of 16

State Account Number

10-2630-410-92
10-2630-410-92
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
40-2550-410
40-2550-620
10-1200-410-11
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-1200-410-61

10-2130-640
10-2130-332
10-2130-312

20-2540-540-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

36



Page 5 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

Vendor Name

" lpeserigtion .0 override’ Bath# | Amount State Accountumber |

BSN SPORTS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU 10 1,885.80 10-1500-410-31
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 588.76  10-1500-410-31

T 5247456

CANADY LABORATORIES

O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I 10 780.00 20-2540-410-88
$780.00

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 937.14 10-2570-325-61
CSC PRE-K INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 10041  10-2570-325-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 2,275.94 10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,673.49 10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,639.61 10-2570-325-11
BUS BARN DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES R 10 66.94 10-2570-325
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 100.41 10-2570-325
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 937.14 10-2570-325-61
CSC PRE-K INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 100.41  10-2570-325-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 2,275.94 10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,673.49 10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,539.61 10-2570-325-11
BUS BARN DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES R 10 66.94 10-2570-325
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 10041 10-2570-325
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 937.14  10-2570-325-61
CSC PRE-K INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 100.41  10-2570-325-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 2,275.94 10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,673.49 10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 1,639.61 10-2570-325-11
BUS BARN DISTRICT {NTERNAL SERVICES R 10 66.94 10-2570-325
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 100.41 10-2570-325
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 202.00 10-2570-325-31

$20,283.82
CARSTENS, JEANINE

CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10 250.00 10-2310-222-51
$250.00
CENGAGE LEARNING
028091 PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 40.00 10-1130-420-31
$40.00
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 7,449.20 10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,724.60 10-1912-670-21
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,975.27  10-1912-670-31

$13,149.07
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 17,372.16  10-1912-670-31
$17,372.16

CHRISTIANSEN, PATRICIA G
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10 250.00 10-2310-222-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 37
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 6 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
VendorName 3 A o L S 9 Tk
P.0; Number _ Override  Batch# Am _ State Accolint Number
$250.00
CLOVERLEAF FARMS
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 31.00 10-2560-411-61
$31.00
COMED
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 318.16  20-2540-466-61
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 80.62 20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 480.56  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 5,476.22  20-2540-466-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 183.11  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 183.10  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 748.43  20-2540-466-21
$7,470.20
COMMERCIAL ELECTRONIC SYSTE!
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 28500 20-2540-390-31
$285.00
CONNOR COMPANY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 27.95 20-2540-410
O8M OF PLANT SCRVICLS GENERAL SUPPLI 10 25.57  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 286.85 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 105.18  20-2540-410
$445.55
CONSERV FS INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 99.96  20-2540-410-61
$99.96
COWGER, MONICA
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT 10 71201 10-2130-312
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL 10 98.34  10-2130-332
$810.35
DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT PURCH SERV 10 14,652.07  10-2630-390
$14,652.07
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26.97  10-1446-410-31-01
$26.97
DERKACY, KATHLEEN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 14.00  10-1130-410-31
$14.00
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK It
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE 10 500.00  10-1130-325-31-21
$500.00
EBS HPALTHCARE
CSC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 200.00  10-1200-390-51
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 279.17  10-1200-390-31
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE 10 200.00  10-1200-390-11
$679.17
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 38

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 7 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/202

=

0 to 9/30/2020

& I3

r Name o

SUPP SERVICES PURCHASED SERVICES 10 105.00  10-2640-390
T $10500
ESIC
RISK MANAGEMENT INSURANCE/EXCESS C' 10 2,487.63 80-2365-380
$2,487.63
FIER, MANDI
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
FOUR POINT 0
028015 PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5.00 10-1130-410-31
028015 PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 165.00 10-1130-410-31
T 17000
FRESHWORKS INC
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 197.00 10-2630-390
$197.00
GERLICH, TIMOTHY
CSC PRE-K BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMEN 10 250.00 10-2310-222-51
T $25000
GOLDY LOCKS TINLEY PARK
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,940.00 20-2540-390-31
$2,940.00
GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 14232 20-2540-410
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 483.60 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 637.20 20-2540-410
$1,263.12
GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PJHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN suU 10 131.47  10-2560-411-21
PHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 279.47  10-2560-410-31
PJHS FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 23161 10-2560-410-21
PES FOOD SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 25453 10-2560-410-11
PES FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 10-2560-411-11
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG GEN SUPPLIES 10 10-2560-411-61
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG GEN SUPPLIES 10 10-2560-411-31

GRAHONYA, MELISSAE

<A

s

Wl = =N
w ol o ©o »H
& |2l s o @
o al o = @
o N N

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 10-1125-410-51
$35.00
GREEN ARBOR LANDSCAPE CONT}
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,605.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS! 10 690.00 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 230.00 20-2540-390-51
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 230.00 20-2540-390
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,015.00 20-2540-390-11
$3,770.00

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 39
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_APOS.RPT



Page 8 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

AT

CSC ARCHITECT SERVICES 10 930.79  20-2533-319-51
DISTRICT ARCHITECT SERVICES 10 930.80 20-2533-319
CSC ARCHITECT SERVICES 10 371250 20-2533-319-51
DISTRICT ARCHITECT SERVICES 10 3,712.50 20-2533-319
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 17,405.82 20-2533-319-31
PJHS OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 40500 20-2533-319-21
— seroerat
HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 2,386.13  40-2550-464
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE 10 316.50 20-2540-464

———ee
$2,702.63
HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 250.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 180.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 275.00 10-26520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 200.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 600.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 125.00 10-2520-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 210.00 10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 90.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 100.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 100.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 180.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 220.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-2310-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 150.00 10-2310-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 192.50 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 137.50 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 450.00 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 82.50 10-1200-318
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES 10 625.00 10-1200-318
T $5.49000

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 40
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSVS\Finance\Swf_APOB.RPT



Page 9 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

.

BB IS R
At . *

$2,583.63
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
028011 PES TEXTBOOKS COVID-19 (NON-FEMA) 10 41,37 10-1110-420-11-92
028011 PES TEXTBOOKS COVID-19 (NON-FEMA) 10 39400 10-1110-420-11-92
$435.37
HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 20537  20-2540-466-61
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 67.19  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 303.48  20-2540-466-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 599.95 20-2540-466-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT' 10 4,542.89  20-2540-466-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 188.08  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 188.08  20-2540-466
$6,095.04
HYGIENEERING INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 2,357.43  20-2540-390-61
$2,357.43
IAPT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.00 40-2551-640
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 6500 40-2551-640
$130.00
IHSA —
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC DL 10 400.00  10-1500-640-31
e e
$400.00
ILLIANA ROOFING & CONST.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 5,000.00 20-2540-530
$5,000.00
IMAGE 360
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 123.68 20-2540-410-11
$123.68
INVO HEALTHCARE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 300.00  10-1200-390-61
$300.00
ITR SYSTEMS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 201.50  20-2540-390-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 834.48  20-2540-390-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 100.75 20-2540-390-51
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 100.75  20-2540-390
$1,237.48
KANKAKEE AREA CAREER CENTEF
PHS PMTS FOR CTE PROG PROF SERVICES 10 16,287.79  10-4140-314-31
$16,287.79
LOWES
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 13.83  20-2540-410-61
$13.83
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 41

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSvB\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 10 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
e: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

T R TR
£ i . ‘

LOY, AMY
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 58.65 10-1200-332
$58.65
MACDOUGALL, MEGAN
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 61.68  10-1200-410-21
PJHS TUITION REIMBURSMNT 10 3,000.00 10-1120-230-21
$3,061.68
MACIAS, ARTHUR
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG WORK ASSICG 10 89.25 10-1500-319-31-89
$89.25
MALM, STEVEN
PHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 10 220.00 10-2140-640
$220.00
MATTHIES, NATE
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL 10 224.82  10-1500-410-21
$224.82
MCKAY, CHELSEA
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 189.24  10-1130-420-31
$189.24
MENARDS - BRADLEY
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 198.62  20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 111.15  40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 142,26  20-2540-410
PJHS O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL $ 10 (9.89) 20-2540-410-21
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 73.93  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 97.55 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 89.21 20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 115.44  20-2540-410-11
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.96 40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 43.44  40-2550-410
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 779.47  20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 372.83  20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 78.98  20-2540-410-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 63.49 20-2540410
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I 10 102.16  20-2540-410-92
$2,278.60
MID LAKES DISTRIBUTING
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 65.00 20-2540-410
T $6500
MIDLAND PAPER
027356-11 DISTRICT COPY SUPPLIES 10 2,408.47  10-2570-410
$2,408.47
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONE
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 42

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable Page 11 of 16
Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
'WP‘?":;L’@ Sk e ; VD HINY &
35,00 20-2540-390-11
D.0. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 17.50  20-2540-390
$140.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73500 40-2550-410
$735.00
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 24.00 20-2540-390-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 24,00 20-2540-390
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 48.00 20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 55.00 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 48.00 20-2540-390-21
Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASED ¢ 10 495.00  20-2540-390
$742.00
MORTON, PATRICIA
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES COVID-19 (! 10 150.00  10-1125-410-51-92
$150.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS PEOTONE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 5.90 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 13.84  20-2540-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 153.96  40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 5.90 20-2540-410
T si7960
NASCO
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 339.84  10-1120-410-21-02
028014 PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 12136 10-1130-410-31-02
PJHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 448,00  10-1120-410-21-02
028004 PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 532.20  10-1130-410-31-02
028004 PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 26.88  10-1130-410-31-02
T §1468.28
NIIPC
HOT LUNCH DUES & FEES 10 600.00 10-2560-640
$600.00
NOBELUS LLC
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 328.70  10-1110-410-11
T $32.70
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADE!
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,958.76  10-1912-670-31
$2,958.76
PEPSI
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 40.84  20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 51.056 20-2540-410-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 173.57  20-2540-410-11
$265.46

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 43
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

O&M OFPLAN SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL §
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (|

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAI

POSTAGE METER LEASE

PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC

PROVEN IT
028012

PUSHCOIN INC

RAILS

INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St

BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV

EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP

RIVALS5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP

PIC O & M TELEPHONE

CSC O & M TELEPHONE

PHS O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS O & M TELEPHONE

PES O & M TELEPHONE

BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE

DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE

CSC O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U:
CSC O & M TELEPHONE

PHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH Ut
PHS O & M TELEPHONE

PJHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH L
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE

mﬁjﬁﬁﬁ %&ﬁ\ gb?m *.':; R

279 86

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10

10

10

10

10
10
10

10
10
10

10
10
10

279.86
39.16
192.00
1,049.81
594.22
898.64
1,360.00
119.77
546.30
546.30
1,460.68
304.80

l

$7,671.40

l

439.20

l

$439.20

l

1,000.00

$1,000.00

12,005.25
16,040.15

(

$28,045.40

20-2540-41 0

20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-92

10-2520-325

10-2520-340

10-2630-470
10-2630-470

10-1130-410-31

10-2310-390

10-2220-410

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340

20-2540-340

20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-21

Page 12 of 16

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

44



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEQOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/

30/2020
dor Na pa RS

1 s

Ve

A A ¢ -

| I |'*,.‘.'ii|i

INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N 42000 10-2630-410-92
$5.378.49
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 9500 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-330
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 5500 40-2550-390
$530.00
SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC
028092 PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 89.97 10-1120420-21
028092 PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 99970  10-1120-420-21
e
$1,089.67
SCHLICKMAN, TONYA JO
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 72.98  10-1200-410-21
-
$72.98
SCHOOL HEALTH CORP
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 15720 10-2130410
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 350.80 10-2130-410
$517.00
SCHOOL SPECIALTY
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1945  10-1110410-11
025170 PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 167.77  10-1110410-11
$187.22
SCHUBBE, SHERIC
PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 41.97  10-2220-410-31
PES EDUGCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 2549  10-2220-410-11
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 15.99  10-2220-410-11
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 6250  10-2220-410-11
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S! 10 1138 10-2220-410-61
$157.03
SDI INNOVATIONS
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 228034 10-1120-420-21
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 342051 10-1130420-31
——
$5.700.85
SECURITY LUMBER & SUPPLY CO
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 4923  20-2540-410-21
-
$49.23
SEESAW LEARNING, INC
PES INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 192500 10-2630-470-11
$1,925.00
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 1199800  10-2630-700
S
$11,998.00
SOWIC
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 45

DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swi_APO6. RPT

Page 13 of 16




Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

Vendor IR i
e v e

9,345.46

TI-a A

I LA
PR

10-4120-314-61

Page 14 of 16

PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PRO‘|; SERV - IN¢
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 5,000.00 10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 25,00000 10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - Il 10 15,000.00 10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 15,000.00 10-4120-314-11
$69,345.46
SPECIALIZED DATA SYSTEMS
FISCAL SERVICES FIN SOFTWARE 10 4,820.00 10-2520-470
$4,820.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 35.90 10-1100-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3820 10-2520-410
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 167.00 10-1160-410-61
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 567 10-1160-410-61
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5955 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,263.05 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 4272 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 24999  10-1120-410-21
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 68.81 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 201.88  10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 3.40 10-1130-410-31
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 56.70 10-1130-410-31
$2,282.87
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 204.27 20-2540-321-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN & 10 49,52 20-2540-321-51
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION ¢ 10 4952 20-2540-321
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 439.49  20-2540-321-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 278,55 20-2540-321-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT 10 59.42 20-2540-321
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 687.09  20-2540-321-31
$1,767.86
STOUB, KATIE
REFUND OF FEES/J.STOUB 10 43365 10-1611
REFUND OF FEES/J.STOUB 10 37.50 10-1611
REFUND OF LUNCH$/N.STOUB 10 54.10 10-1611
REFUND OF LUNCH$/E.STOUB 10 11.10  10-1611
$536.35
STROUGH, STEVEN C
PHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-31
$250.00
SUAREZ, LUISA
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 68.33  10-1130-420-31
$68.33
TEACH TOWN INC
027374 SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE - COVID 1¢ 10 3597 10-1200-470-92
027374 SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE - COVID 1¢ 10 4,780.00 10-1200-470-92
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 46

DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_ APO06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEQTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

Vendcrmmc
P.@ Numhar
027374

3
B il v

Do .‘.Hﬂlism Yool 20 :
SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE COVlD 1€

TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC
PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

THE HOME DEPOT PRO
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i

O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS PAYMENT
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT
HEALTH SERVICES PROF DEVELOPMENT

VERIZON
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA’

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMM
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATH
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION

WELLBUILT EQUIPMENT INC
PES RENTALS COVID-19 (Non-FEMA)

WEX BANK
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU

WILL COUNTY

10

10

10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10

Page 15 of 16

1 199 00

$6,014.97

140.74

|

$140.74

|

72.55

I

$72.55

l

270.00
540.00

$810.00

3,300.00
3,300.00

$6,600.00

" 10-1200-470-02

10-1130-410-31-02

40-2550-410

20-2540-410-88
20-2540-410-88

10-2130-230
10-2130-230

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

10-1110-325-11-92

40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464

20-2540-410
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-11
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
20-2540-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

47



Page 16 of 16

Bills Payable

Printed: 09/17/2020 3:09:14PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020

nelc Nami {

—

‘Amount State AccountNumber

Dascription

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS 10 226.00 10-231 0-69
$226.00
ZURALES, CAROLE
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 40.99 10-2410-410-11
$40.99

Report Total - Q&?!m.m

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. a8
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



1d¥'d 2diq mMSVIAIDWBASAS\PU0l00\S 11:d

00’12 00'12 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSYE STHIO SHId 671
00098 00°00¥ 00°09% 00°08¥ 00'0 00°09¥ 000 TIvE3SVE SHrd Byl
19'v€8'9 L1'OVS'L (0s°112) 000 0S'LHL 000 05 bLL TIONNOD LNIANLS SHd P
00’} 00’} 00'0 000 000 000 000 N1 HSINVAS SHd 971
0L'8v0't 0180t 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELIO0S STHIO SHd  SPi
69'992'S 69'992'S 000 000 000 000 000 WYL TIVEAITIOA STHIO SHd  t¥l
05°€L9 05'€L9 000 000 000 000 000 £20Z 40 SSY1D SHd €7}
19°0%0'4Z 19°0¥0'12 000 000 000 000 000 WNROLIANV SHd 2l
9z'16 9z'16 000 000 000 000 000 WY3L 8 STHIO SHd  1¥)
€6'€22'} 00'20L'4 (20°8L%) 000 108y 000 000 SUIAGVITNIIHO SHd o)
cCEvL'y SCEYL'Y 000 000 000 000 000 MOVLSHd &€l
25'280°) 26780t 000 000 000 000 000 NVHO0Nd SALLNIONI ¥OIAVHIE SHrd 8t
(£4'¥8E) (€2'¥8€) 000 000 000 000 000 FTVSTY HO31 TYIRLLSNANI L€
S1'2e8'e S1°2es'e 000 000 000 000 000 OILITHLY TVHANIO SHd  9€El
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dNVD YINANS TIVELISYE SAOS SHd  SEL
9L18L'S 9L°210'9 (00-9e2) 000 00'9€2 000 000 WY3L TIVELINSVE SACH SHd ¥E1 o
¥o'EEs's roees’s 000 000 000 000 000 TIve3SVA SAOE SHd €€)
09'98 09’98 000 000 000 000 000 ONMMOE SHd  ZtL
18'sze 18'sz2¢e 000 000 000 000 000 $31aana 1S3E SHd  1El
09°06L'y 09°08L'y 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIMS SHd  0¢)
99°68 80'68 000 000 00'0 000 000 SI¥O4S QNN SOIINATO TVIOIdS SHA 621
96°€eE'e 86°€EL'E 00'0 000 000 000 000 IVHNNVALINI OId 821
JANAT- 3] L1'10L'y 00'0bY 00°0v¥ 000 00°0LY 000 F109 SHd 22
S8'Z60't S8'260'L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE SAOB SHrd 921
80°G91'2) 8069124 000 00°0 000 000 000 V43 SHd 2L
ri201 ¥ 201 000 000 000 000 000 aN719 FWNLIND TYNOLLYNNIALNI SHd €2}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0Z0Z 40 SSVII SHd 021

61'SLE

B1'GLE 000 000 ' i 600Z 40 SSV1D SHd

asuejeg asueeg aBuey) 3anuaAay asusdx3 anuansy EVELPE]

ua.uny Buipeys asuejeg puny ajeq 01 Jeap 3)eQ O} Je3aA S _YuoW S LQUop uondudssaqg

J3QWINN UNO93Y

644 600Z JO SSY 1 SHd

N-20Z 1oWsIa AIAgoY suojoad
WdPS:SPiL  0202/20/60 :Pajuld
020Z/L€/8 0} 0202/1/. :eBuey ajeq

o0 | [BRc AjuQ aAnoy) Hoday aosuejeg pung AjAnoy




1d¥'d 2diq MS\AIAIOWIGASQS\BU0I08\S 1\:(

0Z'SEE 0z'see 000 000 00°0 000 000 3NIHSNNS S3d S8l
91°'902'8 9992’8 000 000 000 000 000 $3d z8l
12282 rese 000 000 000 000 000 3ANTONI OL ISOOHD 18l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNVE Jid 08}
65'6LL'Y 65'6LL'Y 000 000 000 000 000 MOOBYVIA SHrd 8L
SZT'99e'e GZ'S9E'e 000 000 000 000 000 TUONNOD INIANLS SHId L1
62991 62991 000 000 000 000 000 SNYOHO SHrd L
0€'989'L 0£'989'L 000 000 000 00°0 000 QGNVE SHPd €21
ecvl 8E'rL 000 000 000 000 000 SYIAVITMIIHO SHAd 1L
BOELE'S 20°989's (86'vL8) 000 66'v.¢ 000 6642 ANNODOV STULIALLIY SHid 0LL
00'000'L 00°000'L 000 000 00°0 000 000 SNOISS3IINOD o_._.m._z._.« SHfd 691
00'SLL 00°SL) 000 000 000 000 000 1HOIAM) TYRIONIN ¢mz._.¢<o.5<n=%.w~__. 801
6816 6918 000 000 000 000 000 TTMOE JILSYIOHIS SHd 991
Ld 4 a1 000 000 000 000 000 SANIRI4 ONDIVN SONIRI4 Oid 191
L0'6¥5 LO'6YS 000 000 000 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €81
60'vv2 80'v¥2Z 000 000 000 000 00°0 AULNNOD SSO¥D SHIrd 291 %
8€9EL 8€98L 000 000 000 000 000 VAVHA OId 191
¥9°2¢8's1 ¥9°2€8'SH 000 000 000 000 000 SLNV ONINYOINId 09
10°010°€ 10°0L0'¢ 000 000 000 000 000 QNNd dOd SHd 651
Zr'080°LL 26'8ZL'E) (0s'8v0'2) 000 0580 000 000 TIval004 SHd 8S)
1891 1891 000 000 000 000 000 TOOHISTUd 98D 51
EYLLL zeVLL'L 000 000 000 00’0 000 ALIID0S HONOH TYNOLLYN 951
yLesv's rLe8t't 000 000 000 000 000 MIOHD MOHS SHd S5
£9'S8¢€ £8'G8¢ 000 000 00°0 000 000 HIOHO SHd  ¥51
6v'68€E"'L 6p'68¢"t 000 000 000 000 000 ONVE SHd €51
1101L'9 L2019 000 000 000 000 000 MOOBYVIA SHd 251
Zv0'Z 1Tv0p'e 000 000 000 000 000 NIWHALLTT IS

€L'662'} £L'6E2'}

00'0 000 00°0 A AV3L 3DONVQ SHd

aduejeg aouejeg aBueyy anuanay asuadxy ELUETEY asuadxgy

Ny Guinelg aouejeg pungy ajeq o) Jea3, 3)eQ 0} JedA s_yluow S auopy uonduoasag

J3QUINN JUNO3Y

0S1 WV3l 3ONVA SHd
N-202 1uisia AlARoy auojoad
Wd¥S:Sy:L  0202/20/60 -pajuld
0202/1€/8 01 0202/1/L :ebuey sjeq

40 2 0B Ajup aAnaYy) poday asuejeg pung AjAnoy




Ld¥'d ™ 2d1g ms\Aianowigasasieuoioed\s1\:d

£6968'L y9'92Z8'L 620¢e 6Z'0e 000 62°0¢ 000 N7 OOMIVIA 0id 006
Z1's65'L Zi's6s's 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIDIS SHrd/SHd 00
ELEVL'S €LerL's 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEIN SHrd 009
95’ ve o5'1ve 000 000 000 000 000 SOLLTTHLY SHrd 00§
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HO33dS SHd 00F
oe'sy oe'sy 000 000 000 000 000 dAVD YIANNANS SXE STHIOD SHd  00E
80vie 90'vie 000 000 000 000 000 ANVNEIN S3d 61T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NV3iL1 YIWVNQ ANV HO33dS SHd 812
66°2£0'6 66'2£0'8 000 000 000 000 000 YIID0S SAOH SHd 21
8L°98%'v 81°96%'y 000 000 000 000 000 ANVNEIN SHd §1Z
ve'8r8 ve'ers 000 000 000 000 000 STVd SHId €12
9z'12v'e 9Z'ley'e 000 000 000 000 000 dNVYD HINNNS Y3O00S ZIZ
£6'62L €6'62L 000 000 000 000 000 S1INS NAD 3d SHid 11T
s90L2 S9°0LT 000 000 000 000 000 YOLOOYUd 7 dV SHd 012
20'6¥2 L0'6vT 000 000 000 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHrd 602
€e'6L > 47 000 000 000 000 000 ANVNEN Jid 902 _..M.J
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YIIHO B SHd 202
S6°102 $6'10¢ 000 000 000 000 000 8NT0 HIVN SHd  §0Z
86'992 66°692 000 000 00°0 000 000 avl SHd €0z
8v'08L'C 8'06L'C 000 000 000 000 000 44V1iS SHd 861
Lr'vls 8'LS €5°96y ¥9'+400'y Lavs'e Y9'400'y (10 NOLLYGANNOd NOILYONa3 26}
62'198's 26'LLL'S £8'68 19y (91'st) 19'vv 000 LSTHALINI ¥6L
15'625'8 1s'ses's 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd TVH3N3O (3Sn LON 0a) €61
00°291°L 00°291°} 000 000 000 000 000 TZOZ 40 SSV1O SHd  Z6L
(28'1£9) (2e'1e9) 000 000 000 000 000 120Z 40 SSVIO SHd 161
St'e s¥'e 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd ALTINOV4 Oid 681
19'682'€ 156e2'c 000 000 000 000 000 Oid 881
000 000 000 000 00'0 000 000

asuejeg asuejeg abueyn anuaasy asuadxy anusAay asuadxgy

Jwanung Buiueis asuejeg puny 3)eQq 0} Jeay ajeq o} Jea) S yjuow S yuop

uondussag 423qUWINN JUNo2JYy

981 ONITLSIYM SHIrd

N-20Z 1usig AyAnoy suojoad
WdPS:SP: L  020Z/20/60 :pajuud
0202/1€/8 0} 020Z/1/. :ebuey ajeq

1o ¢ ebeg Aluo aAoy) podey esuejeg pung Aapoy




1d¥'d ™ 2di1g” ms\VaIaowigASasisuoioadis 1 \v:d

52

‘oL yodey
S8'€Z9 S8°€Z9 000 000 000 000 000 LV SHrd 116
88'€I'L 86'€12'} 000 000 000 000 000 HSVQ UA3Q SHd 606
$£092'Z GE'092'2 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IDD0S STHO SHd 206
€641 €625} 000 000 000 000 000 MOVHL SHFd £06
$0°008'€ S0°008'S 000 000 000 000 000 AUALLOV AV1d SHId 206
6186 61786 000 000 000 000 000 N1 IONIIOS SHd

aouejeg ajuejeg abBueyn anusAay asuadxy 3NuUBAdY asuadxy

Wwauny bBuiuelg aouejeg pungy 91eQ 0) JeBdA aje( 0} Jeda, s quow S yuow uonduasag

12QUINN JUNBIIY

106 8N710 IINIIDS SHd

N-20Z 1Usia AlAIOY auojoad
WdPS'SH L 0202/20/60 palund
0Z0Z/1€/8 0} 0202/1/. :9buey sjeqg

10 p obeg AluQ aAdYy) Loday asuejeg pung AIAOY




FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 17:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY21 BUDGET.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY21 Budget for the District.
MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 18:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY21 ADMINISTRATOR
SALARY COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY21 Administrator Salary Compensation
Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 18:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY21 TEACHER SALARY
COMPENSATION REPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the FY21 Teacher Salary Compensation Report.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

53



FY21 Budget



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

ESchool District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement
Accounting Basis: SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Unbalanced budget, however, a deficit
reduction plan is not required at this

time.
Date of Amended Budget: 09/21/2020
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: Peotone CUSD 207-U
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

If your FY20 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY21 budget is balanced please state the measures you took

to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

, County of Will and Kankakee

Peotone CUSD 207-U

Budget of
June 30, 2021

July 1, 2020 and ending

State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207-U

County of Wil ana Kankakee +  State of lllinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;
AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 21  dayof September , 20 20

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021

beginning

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be
and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 21
day of September ., 20 20 by a roll call vote of Yeas, and Nays, to wit:

** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.
** Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required

by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code {35 ILCS 200/18-50).
(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,

whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hitps://secl.isbe.net/attachmyr/default. aspx
The electronic version does not require member signatures, we do not accept PDF copies.
ISBE SD50-36/JA50-39 SE 05/20 55
Peotone CUSD 207-U
Page 1 56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u

56099207U26



0202/2H/6

N0z SN auoioad | gd ™ 92-N202-660-95V60PNE LZAHVH

0 0 000°00%' 0 0 i 0 000'009 000'008'T ¢ SPUNS JO S93MN0S BIRQ 1EI0L ot
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 066L 212YMBs|3 PaYISSe[) 10N 532IN0S BYI0 | G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006L Spaadosd ueoT 385 | b
0 008L pung 5133014 (eude) 01 s3jsues) a

0 0044 SpUOg dNUSABY UD I5313)U[ Aed 01 pun4 3IAI3S 1g3Q 01 JaJSuel) F4d

0 I | 0092 spuog snuaaay uo |ediauld Aed 01 pung 231G 1qa( 0} J3jSuURI] X3

0 \ 00S4 595837 |[eNde) UO 153121u| ABd 01 pun4 91AI8S 102 03 JAJSUBIL oF

! 0 aovL saseaq |ende) uo |edidulid Aed 0] 9IS 1G3( O} Jaysuel] 6¢
0 I 0 == 0 0 0 0 0 BoEd ) 1355y paxid Joj uonesuadwo) o ajes | ge
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0£ZL PIOS SPUOg U0 15313l panody | /6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0L Plos spuog Lo wniwald | G¢
0 0 000°00%'7 0 0 0 0 0 o1eL , Plos spuog uo jediund | Ge
- : foozd) sanos 40 3ws| vE

0 . Sy i o o puny BN 130 | £p

| OLTL | oy spaasold " JU[ pue puog A19)BS '3 Ad1d 2114 PRIBINWNIDY §S3IXJ JO JSJSUBI]
[ J 091L puny W80 01 Spaal0.d : 152131u) 13 X | A12JBS 73 Adld 2414 55393 JO JB)SueL) 43
_ - 1 3 “ o 1) 0 L 0STL PUNd WRO 01 pund 533af0.d [e3jde) wouy sgsues) | Lg
._u| 0 0 0 0 0 L B 0 0 cl. o ovTL 153J21u| Jo J3gsuey) | O
! - 0 - 0 0 OETL spung Buowy Jaysuel) | BZ
o 0 [0 0 o 0 0 0 0zTL 15393 puny Use) Buiom jo Jajsueil | 2
5] 0 0 0 0 0 000’009 000°008'T o11L or PUNd UsEI Bupiom su1 Jo wawssieqy | /g
0 oTIL op PUN3 4523 Buisiop 3ya 1wswysiioay | gg
. SANNA SROTYVA WOR4 | :

) £ _ [14

SONNY 40 S35n/51UN0S paH10| €C

[T [iEevoon T N F A f509'571 (65573) {re0z58) foszste ) (T85O - T

32010 (9pun) J3A0 sanuanay/sidiaday 19200 J0 ssaIKg

0 000022 0 {61165 60£'bS8' EP9'0Z0'F 695°E95Z 08L's9€'sT ~ smpwdg/auwennguamol | |z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°000°T 11334 , StuswAed Jjeyag uQ, Jo) saIMIpUAX3/sIUBWESINGSIQ 0z
0 00007z 0 L6L'L6S [ £49'0Z0F 695°E9S'Z 08L'S9E"¥T & SImpUaI/auIwETINGSq PING (€10 61
0 0 0 0 0 0 000°05 000°002 8l
0 0 i 0 0 EF9'0T0Y 0 0 il
0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 6L0'6E9 ol
o = 0 0 0 000 1

0 000022 0 TIT'BLE 60EVSE'T 695'E15'T TBREEL'Y 1
i 0 SL5'812 GI8'T6Z'6 W<l
{sPuni ANARDV 13pMIS INOLRIM) STUNLIONIINI/SININISYNEsta| CF

[4 LLSETT SSL'9 4 Z6T'eLS 0SLLV8'T 6v5'8ST'E 6TE'SPE'T €96°L0€'VT SINUANIY /1239y |er0) n
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°000°T 866E _ : sjuswAeq Jleyag uQ, 10} SINUBASY/sIdIIBY ol
[4 LLSETT SSL'9 T T61°2LS 0SL'1¥8'T 6VS'8ST'E 6TE'SPET €96'L0E'ET o SINUAY/RIAIRI3Y PaJIQ |E10) 6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TLT'LS9 []
0 0 0 0 0 98T'E60T 0 0 LPI'PEE'T VA
0 0 0 0 9

z LLSETT SsL'9 z T61'2LS ¥I5'bSL 6US'8ST'E GIE'SPE'T SPO'9TL0T S
(spuny Ayapoy yuaprs INoYM) SINNIATE/SLAITIIY| P

sETY w962t SIEE6ST 6L6E LET'65T ViL'EsE TISOV6T | Te0'PEET S0.'98L's i T T spund Ay ©

U3pMIS INOYUM) . 0ZOZ ‘T AINF IINVIVE ANNS ONINNIDIE QILYNILSI
Aunaag Z
Ajajes [enos /uawansy < 3jueuajuely AuQ s13quinN 3joym 123u3 :uondussag
B UORIUIARL Bl yoL ysed Bupjiom spafosd jeyde) jedpiunpy uoneuodsuesy ERIIVEISTET ] ] I do jeuo. P Py
(06) {08) {oz) {09) {os) (ov) (og) {02) {o1) SqD3 £ T-TT 0X3153 PUD OT- AdH153 UO DIop buiiatua ulbag 1
il A f | H 9 4 3 a o) g \4 |
z efed AYVIWANS 139ang Z abed



0Z02/LLI6

N20Z ASNO 8U003d 128 92-NL0Z-660-951eBpNg LZA\H

.%:E §>_ﬁ< WIPMS PIM SIN0S .2. mu:zwﬁz\mi_mumx

1] 1] 0 0 0 981'¢60°T 0 0 LYI'PEE'T
[1] 0 0 0

z “lusErt | ssce 7 Z6T2LS ¥a5'¥SL 6VS'8STE BIESPET B99°200 11

8ETY i 6E LET'65C | vLL'Es6 ZIS0V6'T TE0PEET 886'786'S

$32.N0S |Iy) 0207 ‘T AINf IINVIVE ANN4 DNINNIDIE AILVWILSA 0]

TZ0Z ‘OF 2unT IINVIVE ONNJ ONIANI GLVINILSI ANARIY Juapms|

Sa1MIpuIdxg/SIuawasIngsiq
19341q (12pun) 1380 nw:=a>m¢\w—n_auu¢ aunq §o s533xg

?_ucsu B_zuud uco.u-.um hou- mwz:EZu&Xw\w_.zw!wmxsmw_o

EEE Auanoy ...wu.zm .E. mm:zmaz\mt_muwz

T Tt pung
0202 ‘T AINf IONVIVE ANNI ONINNIDIA GILVNILST ANAndy Juapms

BTTECT 0ET'909'Y TE6'E 8T¥'8£0°1 888'8059 (spuny
AjARIY 3U3pMS INOYNM) TZOZ ‘OE 2unf IINVTVE NN DNIONT GILYWUSI
0 0 0000007 0 0 0 0 000009 000'008'T PUN3 JO SIS0 fSI2IN0S JHRO 1104, 08
0 0 000°00Y°7 0 0 0 0 0 0 & SPUIN4 JO 535N 2330 Er0L 6/
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0668 213yMas(3 PALISSBID) 10N SN 13RO | @1
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0168 sueoq 3g5| uo (edidulld Aegd 01 pung 331135 163 O3 J3jsuel] 2/
0 0 o088 spafosd [e10E] J0j Aed 0) vusvm_._ siajsuel| aduejeg puny 19/
0 0 0E88 o ﬂuw_oi |eyde) so) And o1 _uua_u&._ sanuansy BYo ﬂ
0 0 0788 E fed R uwuum ld ﬂ:wEwE:nE_wz\mu:Ew v/
0 0 o188 ) &2
0 0 oves = . 4 |21
0 0 0€L8 wuccm anuansy uo .v@..u._.__ | Ag 01 uauw.&._ B:cﬂsﬂﬁnﬁﬁc _.|N
0 0 0zL8 ~spuog anuanay uo ¥s21200) Aed o1 padpajg Swawasinquiay/atess | 0/
0 0 oug | spuog anuBAaY U0 AL Aeg o1 pafpaid sl | GG |
0 0 V98 | $pUOg 2NLIAY UO (AL Atd 01 pOBRIYd SizjsursL aoueieg pund | gg |
0 0 0E98 spuog anuaay uo edioutig Aeq 03 padpald sanuandy 19410 19
0 0 0798 _spuog w::m>wz uo {ediduLig Aegd 03 padpajd suawasingu z\mEEu 09
0 0 0198 = ‘spuog anuaAsy uo jeiupg Aeg o1 uumnwa saxe) m
0 0 0 ovse | | uumu_u._ _B_mww.,..o. ﬁ:..:..__.E ol _.huuux m__o__EE._. mucm_mm pung | M
1] 0 0 €S8 mmmmw._ _ nmu uo umw‘_muc_ | ARd 03 ummvm_n_ mw=:w>mz _wﬁo £9
0 0 0 0z58 mwmmm,_ |exdey uo me_wuc_ heg 01 paspald ﬂ:wEmenE_uz\ﬂ:Ew 29
0 0 0 0158 mmmmm._ _Bamu U0 153.3ju] Aed 01 nwwvwE saxe) 19
0 0 0 ) I.I I ﬂwow._ |Eude) uo [edpduid Azd 03 padpard Eu_ncu._wwu:n_&._.uc:u Tog |
1] 0 0 DEYE sasea _m n_mu uo _mn_u:_._n_ Aed 0y vmmvm_n_ mw::w>m~_ Jayip 85
0 0 0 ozve mmmmw._ _E_nmu Uo |ediduig Aed 0y uwm.um_n_ S)UaWaSINqWIY/SIueID 86
= e l; 3 0 0 ots | sa5ea1 |eyjde) uo [ediuyig Avg 01 padpalg smvel | G |
0 Pun4 3310155 1930 01 5pa30id W[ U | gg
in ¢ PUOE A13J8S 9 A31d 3.14 PA1BINWINIIY SS30X3 JO Jajsuel |
g PUN4 W30 01 5paad0.G  352:131] 19 X2L A12JeS '8 Aud 313 SS0XF 40 J3JSUeIL Se
= = SR 0918
! L 0 LT . i 1.5 0518 PUNg W0 01 puny s133l04d [ended wouy Rysuell | 4G
o 0 1] (1] o . }I!_m. ] 0 o ovis R a0 sasuell | G
EEESTENEC O = 0 0 0 0€ET8 spuny Suowy Jajsues) | 2G
a [ir4n:} 1saiay| pund yse) HE_.EG;&“LWMmCNLI_v Fm
000'00K'T o118 gy PUNd UseD BUBLOM 3y) Jo Juswaneqy o Juawysiiogy | 0G
(0018) SGNNA YIHLO SNOIMVA OL HIHSN 6%
I r e . JA4
Ajundag 1 T e z
Ajajes [e1908 fiuawainay ajueuajuley AJUQ SI2QWINN 3joYM J23u3 :uondudrsag
B UOIU3AJLG B1i4 woy yse) Suppom spafaud [eyde) Jedidunyy uonepodsues) T VET ST EY] g suopesadg |euoneanpg # POy
{06) {08) (02) {09) (0s) (ov) (3] (02) (ot) 'SqD1 £ T-TT @¥3153 pUD (T-5 94157 U0 DIOP BULIHILR Lihag 1
1 A r I H 9 d Fj ad o) 9 A4
€ obed AMYWWNS 139ang € abed



0202/2V/6

NZ0Z SN euojosd 1297 92-NL0Z-660-9GW86PNE LZALVH

86029 EL 0 000°02¢ 0 7617165 BOE V5B T €V9020 % 695 €95 ¢ OBLSSE VT Seimypuatha 8101 |ZE )
6259 0 i 0 0 6259 008 swauag uopeujuway (€1
000'L2T o |0 0 =i 0 i 00579 00565 00z yuawdinb3 pazijended-uoN OB}
95187 0 0 0 0  |osoz £19°020'y STT'SS STUVEL 009 s19l0 PN0_ |BZ
000859 0 0 0 000'09 [ : 000'88S 000°0T 00S Aepng (ende |21
ETV'SEL'T 0 0 0 000°69 1§ ~_| 00S'82ZS €I6'LEE'T 0oy sieuaiely g sayddns |/
0T¢'095'2 0 000022 0 00£'5ZS 0 0SY'9€S 092'8LZ'T 00E sadinsag paseyung (921
6EE'EL6'T 0 0 0 16116 S90'EE S0'0ZT X124 4 002 siyausg sakoidwy  [GZL
¥9B'EPE‘0T 0 0 0 ¥68'856 6¥6°£99 120°41L°8 00t saueles [pEL
= - - = = — o A

Apndag [443

Apjes |e120S /uatuainay sueuajuey #
13[qO Ag |RI0L | "B UOLIURARIY 3114 Moj yse) Sunopm sp3foid jendey redpuny uoneyodsuesy 914G 1930 g suopesadpo Jeuopesnp3 Py uopdinsag

(06) (08) foz) {o9) (os) {ov) {og) loz) (o1) [zt

1A[q0 10[eiAl Aq) Spund AARSY JUapNIS INOYIM STUNLIANIAXT 40 ANVINWNS 43

6LL

o'y BITELT OET'909'y TE6'E TES'EET SIT'LLG 21’840t TYR'STL EOT'LTL'9 Ispund Aymnizw (g | L

UIPNIS YUM 592uN05 Iv) TZOZ ‘0F IUNT TINVIVE ONN ONIONS

0 0 000'000'T 0 0 [] ] 000009 000'008'T PuNy JO SIEN/$IN0S YO [EI0L L1

[ 0 000°00%'Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢PundjposEnsMpomeL g

: ; : A s NSV i bLL

0 a 000000y 1] 0 0 0 000009 000°008'T * (193

' ] i i L & T = N ) ¥ cli

SONNS 30 $350/5306N0S ¥3H10| H
z e ) ss¢s [T 1509'62) [6559) (ve0'zag) (BT T T T s mipuedagauswsnngsia )t
123410 (19pun) J9n0 SANUBATY/QIP3Y 130340 4O 55I0XT |
0 000°0Z2 0 LBL'LES BOE'PSE'T EF9'020'Y moum.%_wm.n 14070991 saumypuadiy/SUBISINGSIQ (£104 [+]0] :

0 0 (1] 1] 0 0 0 000'000'T 08TY z siualwhed JIeysg UQ, JOJ SAIMIPUBDXI/SILAWISINGSI] 801
0 000022 0 161165 BOEbSE T EVa'0Z0'F 695'€952 T20'099F1 o mIpuS/QuSwatings0 BNA 1901 |0,

0 0 0 0 0 0 000'0S 000002 901

0 0 I 0 0 £59'020'F 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 1] 0 o BLO'GET 0l

0 | 0 0 0 0001 £0L

0 000°02Z 0 ZIT6LE GOEPSE'T 695'E15'Z ZBY'EEL'Y 20l

0 B SL5°8TC i [ ~ | ott'eess = 101

[spun3 Ananay mIspmis LA S23M0S Y] STUNLIGNIEXI/SINIWasHNEsIa |00
z LESETT §5.9 z T61'2LS 0SL°¢¥R'T SPS'eST'E GIE'SPE'T 985'PES'YT sonuanayfadiasay jeo) 66

0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 D00'000T BEEE _ . Sauiked Jieyag uo, 10y senuanay/diase 86

Z LLSTETL SsL'9 z 261'TLS 05L'L¥8'T 6YS'8ST'E BIESKE'T 98S'PESET e e T T T DT

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [\ TLT'LS9 96

Kaunsog — ——— >
Ajes [epos /uawainay ajueuajurey AjuQ ssaquiny ajoym sa3u3 :uondudsag
8 UOLIUBADIY 3Ny o}l ysed Suppop spaloid jeydey jedppunyy uoneuodsuel] 1AL 1930 73 suonesado Jeuonednpy #30y
(08} (o8) {0z) {09) {os) (ot} (og) (02) {ot) 5q01 /T-TT 9%J153 PUD OT-S A2Y153 UO DIOP BuLAILG WBag l
1 A r | H 9 4 3 a J a9 A _
v ebeg AMVAWNS L39aNg ¥ ebed



ove'y (34341 OET'909'Y TE6'E CES'EET S1Z'LL6 8I'8L0'T TY8'sTL €0T'LTL'9 {spuny| /¢
Aunpoy uspnIS YUM) , TZ0Z ‘OF SUnf ANVH NO 3INVIVE HSVD DNIONT J210)
0 000022 000°00V'C 0 L6265 60E'¥SS'T €v9'0zo'y 695'€95'C ¥0'€99'T SUDUWRSINGS)] SO § 'SIN JARO ‘SWAWISINGSIQ PAAQ 110L 9e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SuaURSINGSK) J2NO (2101 GE
0 000022 000°00¥'C 0 L6L°L6S 60€VS8'T £¥9'020 695°€95°C 1£0°099°¢T < S9SN PYIO P SWISWRSINGS}Q 1D941A |RI0L I3
(v 744 SITEVE 0€T'900°L TEG'E 6TETER $Z5IE8'T 190'660'S 0Tr'6LT'e BLVIEETE BqEYEAY JNOWY [£I0L (X4
z LLSTETT SSL90Y'Y z Z6L'TLS 0SL'LvB'T 6¥S'8ST'E BTE'SPE'T 985'v6E'ST 53dR33Y ID P "SFTUN0S JAQI0 ‘NdIEAY P2AQ [PI0L [4%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sidsadey JaI0 0L 1€
2 LISETT SSL90V'Y [4 T61°2LS 0S2'LY8'T 6VS'8ST'E 61E'SPE'T 9BS'V6E'ST o $21N05 12100 B 19139y 12410 1201 0¢
8E€TY 9622 SLE'665°C 6Z6'E LET'6ST YLLERG TIS'0v6'T T60'VEE'T 885786°S (spuny Awanav| 6z
3U2pMS YUM) , 0Z0Z ‘T AINf ANVH NO 3INVIVE HSVI ONINNID3S JeloL
. [ TI R S12'802 , TZOT "OE SUnf ONVH NO 3DNVTVE HSVD DNION3 Spuny 12
3 T6T¥6C : L A
905705 DIEEAY JUNOUNY [E10L Gz |
S | £29'98C 5 5905 0 3 o2y pexa oL | T
) €88'STC €2
o T - , 0Z0Z ‘T Ainf ANVH NO JONVIVE HSVD DNINNIDIE Spuni Ayansy
ove'y 8TL'ECT 0ET'909'V TESEET STZTLLE 8T¥'8L0°T TYBSTL 888°805'9 (Spuna| | Z
AuaoY JUDPMIS INOYUM) , TZOZ ‘OF SUNf GNVH NO IINVIVE HSVD DNIONI
0 000022 000°00b°C 0 L61°L6S 60E'vS8'T €79°020°y 695695 08L'S9EVT SIUBURSINGS|Q JAIRO B ‘SN PO ‘SUIWSSINGS|Q P34Q [2I0L 0z
1] ] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 o quIRRPSMGSI) PYIO 101 6L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66V saniigen waun ayo | gL
[+) 3 0 0 0 0 0 £Ep 3|qeAed sluellepp pue sajoN Ll
0 0 —— 0 0 0 0 IS (sueo1 jo Jauikedsy) ajqgeAed suec) purgisiul | 9|
0 g % N e 0 ) 0 0 i o (spun4 1310 01 Sueo) 9|geAI9IAY SURCT pUNP3IU| Gl
S SINIWISHNESIO ¥ML0| VI
0 00000¥'Z 0 164165 60EVS8'T EV9'020'Y 695°€95'2 08£'S9EFT ¢ S9SN PR B SWRURSINGSIQ PN [B0L £l
o'y OET'900°L T€6'E 6CE'TES VTS TEB'T 190°660'S OIY'6L2°E 899'%£8'0Z BjqEjEAY JUNOWY [£10) Zl
[4 SSL90V'Y [3 261°2LS 0SL'LF8'T 6¥5'8STE GIE'SYET £96'L01'ST sdpaay g 18 ‘Saumos S0 ‘Ndpoy Paig !0y Ll
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dRodY JAYI0 (304 N
0 0 V] 0 0 0 1] 1] 1] 661 S$33SSY JUa.LIN) J3YI0 6
0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 ££p a|qedeqd syuesiempuessaioN | g
! 0 ) % (52 0 : 0 0 T {sueo jo JuawAedoay) ajqealaIay sueo punpaul l
o o 1o 0 0 0o 0 0 T {5pUnd 1930 wouy sUFGT] BiqeReq sueoT puniaiul | @
Sidi303Y ¥3HI0| S
[4 LLS'ETT SSL'90V'Y [4 6T°2LS 0SL°Lb8°T 6VS'8ST'E 6TE'SKE'T £96°L0T'ST g 5224105 10 '§ 403y P211q €301 v
SECY 19622 SLE'66ST 626'E LET'65T vLLE86 ZTS0V6'T T60'VEET S0L°99L°S {spuny Aympoy| €
U2pN3S INOYUM) , 0Z0Z ‘T AN ANVH NO IDNVIVE HSVI DNINNIDIS
hiages Moy yse) Suppopy sp3foad leyde) ﬁﬁomdqh“um:ﬁ..ﬁz uopeuodsuesy IAIDS 1g2Q SusuaMEN feuoneanpy #0y Ajuo sJaquiny ajoy Jaju3 :uonduasag ¢
§ UOPUBAIL 2413 jedpngy N . g suonjesadp :
{06) (08) (o) {09) (0s) {o¥) {og) {02) {ot) (1]
.| r | H 9] E] 3 a o) g \4
G abed

SNOILOVSNYYL HSVD 40 AMYWWNS

G abed



0202/LL6

n20g ASND 8uolodd Lzd ™ 92-n0Z-660-951ebpng LZAIVH

0 wrT (31e35 U]) 51013S1Q JAYIO WLy 5334 uopeuodsuel) uoneanps [el3ads Om
] vt {1836 u|) 53uaJEd 10 S|IdNd WOl 5324 uolleodsuel) uoneanpy [eads cg
0 PEYT (31€35 40 INO) $321N0S 3O WOy $334 uolzeyodsuel) 319 S
0 EEPT {a1e35 u|) 5201n0s JaY3O WoJj 334 uoepodsuesj 31 [39]
0 ZEPT {31835 Ul) SIINSIQ SBPO WoJy 5323 uonepodsue) 313 | 26
vL9'E TEPT (1215 )} SIUALEd JO S|IdNd WOy $334 uoneuodsuel| 31 LS
0 vt {31836 40 1IN0} 532JN0S JBYIO WOJ} 5334 UoREUOdSURL| |0OYIS JSWWNS 0S5
0 €T Awumum :_- $92.N0S J3Yl0 WOl sa34 :O_umtonm:mh._. |ooYIS J2wuing m*
0 k44448 Awusm :; SP1ISIg 19430 Wol) s394 cc_umf_onw:mh.r |ooyas Jawung wv
0 ¥4 4% Amum«w _._: Sjuaied Jo m__Q:m woly 5224 :O_wmﬁcnmcmh._. |ooy3s Jawwng Nv
0 qTHT (21€35 4O 1NQ) S324N0OS J3Y1O WOy 5394 uonenodsuel) Jejnday op
0 SIvT (21816 U[) SIINANIY LBINILLINI-0) WL} 5334 uoienodsuel| Je|nday [
0 ETPT Amumum :; 5$324N0S 13410 Wwoly s334 :O_umu._onm:mg._- Lm_:wmm_ .v*
VIET (4343 (31835 L)) 5321151 1330 WO4 5234 UojieOdsue) L JenBay [%4
0 TTHT {21e15 U|) sJUaJed 10 s)idnd WoJ) 5334 uonepodsuel] Jejnday [
I e ———, |
v19'1E uoyn] |e104 o
0 PSET {31€3S J0 1NQ) $32IN0S J8YIQ WO uonIng 3npy [
0 £SET (21835 UJ} S321N0S 13Y10 WoJ) uoINg YNpy |w.wl
0 2SET (33€35 u}j s19113510 J3YI0 WOy UoIN INPY /€
0 TSET (3335 U]) SIUBIRd JO S|;IdNd WoJ4 uoIINL YNPY | OF
0 ¥HET (31836 4O INQ) 532405 JaYIQ wioly uotn} uolleanp3 [eads | Gg
0 EPET (33835 U]) $324n0S J9Y3O WO UOIN] UOKEINPT e133dS | HE
[i] WET (31€35 U1} S12113510 1Y WO Uonn] uoieanpy |epads | £¢
0 TYET (a1e35 U)) Sudled Jo spdng woly uonng uoiesnp [esds | 2
0 YEET {21835 JO 1INQ) $324n0S J3YIO Woly uoilny 319 1€
0 EEET {31e3S U)) 5324N0S JBYIO Woyuomnl 11D | DE
0 ZEET {1815 U() s1o1nsiq 8Y10 wosyuomny 313 | §Z
0 TEET (21836 U|) suated Jo sjidnd woyuomng 310 | g2
0 [7433 (31835 40 INQ) $32UN0S JYIQ UIOL UORIN] [00YIS JBWwNS | JZ7
0 €Z€T (33€1S U[] S32IN0S JYIO WOJY LOIUNL |00Y3S Jdwwns | §Z
0 ZZET (31€315 U] 5101151Q 13430 WoJy uoing jooyds Jaumns | GZ
0 TZET [21€35 |} S3UAIR4 JO S|IdNd WO} uoIN) |ooyIS Jsuldns | pg
0 YIET (91215 40 INO) $324N0S JBYIQ WOl uoIUNY Jend3yY | £7
0 €IET {31815 U)) 592106 J3Y3Q WO} uoIn} Jejnday 7
0 ZIET {21€1S U|) 512113510 413Y1Q Wou uoIn) Jejnday L2
YI9'TE TIET {21835 U)) suaued Jo spdnd wouj uoniny tenday | g
6l
0 0 0 0 8I8ECT 0 0 0 818'667 sexel jonsni ) quswAeq €101 | g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0621 (521w3)) 8 3quIsaQ) Saxe] JO nalq ul Spuswhed 1BYRO | £ | _
0 o] 0 0 8T8'€CT 0 0 0 818'66¢ OEZT 15OXBL JUSWade)day ALI3d0Ld |euossad ajesodio) | gl ,
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ozet Auoyiny BuisnoH |B507 woy siuswhed | G A
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 otzt Xe| S53}IAlid SWOH 3)IGOIN | t) |
L) €l
0 26611 [ig41 0 we'shy 690°LtL Z9S'LST'E ovt' vt £¥9'856'6 1nsi0 Aq paa] SINE] WRIOREA PY [FI0L Zl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06TT (sz1LL| 7 8q1I253Q) S3IATT XB] JBYIQ Ll
L= — i 0 01T AAaT sasoding |ooyds Jawums | g
0 Sraple i 0 0 091T An37 $350diNng UOIIDNIISUOY) [EUOIIBIOA BAIY [
I8 |24% 744 0STT S91Aa7 A|UD BIEJIPAN PUB YOI | g
0 0 0 B 0 /1688 orTT Aro7 sasoding uonednp3 [ensds | J
| 0 81Tt OETT ey sasodind Buisea 9
0 766711 gIzT |0 T |twetvee  |es0wz | cosestE | owbwbed 715’8986 - (ozreory 51 SOIN91 sesoding pajeudissg | G
—i 4
| — {000T) S30UNOS VIO O SIHNINIAIY/S1d13D3 €
e . I|l|-[|||sﬂu.wywml R — e IS e e S S R E e — I S SS— N — ||lﬂ
Ayajes |e0s /3uswainay Bueuauey # AluQ siaquinN ajoym 19u3 uondudsaq
'3 UOIJUIADL 3414 uoy ysed Sunpiopy spaload |e3ide) fediuny uoneyodsuea) 921AI3S 1G9 13 suonesado |euoned>np3 Y
{06) (0s) (02) {o9) (os) (ov) {og) (02) (ot) m
A r | H 9 d E| a o) d A4
9 abed

SINNIAIN/SLdIFOIY AILVILST

9 abeg



0202/L46

n20zZ ASND 8Uoload Lzd 92-N.02-660-95186pNg LZAIH

0 89p 0 0 0 956 0 00Z°00T Y9Z'ES '$921N0G {2307 WLI0L) SNUIASY 19YIQ [EI0L
956 0 010'2¢ L¥8'TT 666T {azu 13 9q11253Q) ¥ [207 J2Y10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 049'9 €66T (a21Ww3y) 3 9quIsa) 5324 (2207 JDYIO
0 66T 51531014 |EUOIIEI0A JO 3|ES
0 0 o 0 0 0 1661 S10UISIQ 13430 WOy JUdWARY
0 0 £86T Sp33201d Xe) uoednadQ Ajiaed |00YIS
0 I; -muuul rn_ o 0 o|r S -o.ll. o 0 0 ) 0 0861 SIORIIUDD SIOPUIA WO SPIAD0I
ov9°'L 0L6T $334 WONEINPT SIAUQ
rm — |I-.o| = Io. 0 0 ; .o 0 0 o 0 096T S19UISIQ 411 WOy SAUORA SN|dIng 40 sjuswAed
0 89 0 0 0 0 0TZ 759'T 0567 SaImpuadx3 ;S1es) Jold JO punyay
0 0 0 ovel S1IL13S1Q J3YIO PIPIADI SIDIAISS
I&l|. —_— - — ...rm| - 0 0 R — o. 0 0 668'VL 0 0£6T SIU3WUIAA0Y Aluno) Jo |edidiuniy woly saad edw)|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSY'ST 0z6T $32INOS 31EALld WO1) SUONEUOQ PU. SUOIINGLIIUOY)
T80°€ 0 0T6T sjewuay
| 86662 s}oomxal [eoL
0 06817 {pz1way| 18 3quIsaQ) BYID
0 6281 (aziwa 73 9quDs3Q} JAYIO - S3eS
} 0 £281 {00q1@] uoneanp3 Jul 5)/HNPY - s3jes
i 0 28T 00qIX3L [OOYIS JAWWNG - SAES T
0 1281 sjooqxa Jenday - sses | 0§
0 6181 {2quasaq) Jayio - sieausy | GQ
0 €181 $)00gqIXa] UOKEINPI BUINURUOD/ANPY - S|EIUAY a8
0 fA%:3) $)00QIXI] |OOYIS JAWIING - S|ejudy 19
866'61C 1181 sjooquxal Jenday - sEuay | O
T mm T T aeosNoou 5
9BL'0SE (66.LT Spung AUARIY Juapms LpiM) awodu| AYARDY [90Y25/131S10 [€I0L ﬂ
0 €9T'v9 (6621 spun4 Ayanov NORIM] 3wou) AYARDY [00PS/1INISHT ej0L £g
€79'982 66LT sanuansy puni AINDY UBpMIS | 28
0 0 06LT (2133 73 3qudsaQ) anUdABY ANADY jooyds/puasia auio | LB
0 0 OELT s3|es Eoﬁ..xoom 08
0 TSTVS ozLT &5 (6L
0 0 6TLT 1Yo - suossiwpy | g/
0 71001 JAFAS 03|43y - suoissiwpy | 2/
909'sS 931A436 pooy €301 Sl
{ S6v 0697 {9z1w3y| ® 2qUISIQ) INAIDS POO JIYIQ 73
0 0Z9T sunpy o1sajes | £/
0 19T {221way| 73 aquIsAQ} 11O - S)idnd 03 SI|es .
0 €191 ue) g v - s|idnd 03 S3jes LL
0 191 sepieasg - spdnd or saes | 02
TIT'SS 11917 youn1-sudnd o sages | 9
- . g A 89
[4 (444 LES'S [4 (431 108 186 6.9 SE6'T SJUBUISAU] UO reoL .H_
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Z5T SJUBWISAAU] JO 3ES UO SSOTJO UED | 9 |
[4 L1T LES'S [4 CET T0S £86 6.9 SE6'C 0TSt awawisaaul uo sl | Gg
8€0'9
0 YSHT {21835 J0 INQ) S32N0S JBYI0 WO 5334 UOHEUOSURL | HNPY 29
0 €SHT (21235 uj) $321n0S JALIQ WO} S334 uonepodsues Ynpy | |G
0 (4149 {31e38 U1) 511ISIJ JBYIO WOJY S994 uoneuodsuel] Ynpy 09
0 T84T (21815 UJ) 51U1Rd 10 S|Idnd ol $334 uoneuodsuel| ynpy BS
0 PybT {91215 J0 1N} S32UNOS JYIQ WD) S334 UolIEUOdSUBL| UOIEINPT |e1I3dS c
e e IR e e - P o i T S 0 EVPT (21815 UJ) S2.N0S IO WO 5324 UoNEIOdSURL] UoREdNP eidRds | J§
T Rundsss S T Z
Ayages |e120s faudwaunay IoueuNUIRK # AJuQ sisquinp 3joym J33u3 uonduassq
'3 UDIIUAARI BJ14 uo) yse) Junpom spaloud |ende) ledipunpy uoneuodsuesf 019G 1920 g suonesdo |euonesnp3 POy
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ov) (og) (02) {or) m
A ﬁ | H 9 E| 3 a o) g A4
1 abed

SINNIAIY/SLJIIOFY QILVNILST

L abed



0coe/iLie

N20T aSND duoioad L8 92-NL02-660-95uebpng LZAJVH

: 0 0T9E _ suesn 3duey) - Juawanoidwi Juiusea 8S1
0 98T‘E60'T 0 0 uoneyodsuel) jeyo 1G1
0 0 0 0 66SE (321Way) 73 2qU53Q) 42130 - UoNeUIodsLel] QG|
0 £66'STS 0 0 OTSE uoneanp3 |enads - uoneuodsuel| _mm 1
0 68T°LLS 0 0 00SE JBUONEI0A pue sejnBay - uONELIOTSURIL  |bG |
= NOILYLHOdSNVHLIEG |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66vE  (emwiay g aquasaq) 12410 - voenpI DY |2G 1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1543 (8301 woy) vonenpa ynpy |1 G4
] 81t OLEE uoneanpa aud  [OGL
1] 0 0 SOEE AAneNIU| Jsepea.g I00YS |G|
(73 09€E 15epE31G R YounT 3214 IlelS _wf_.
0 0 uopeanpl endumg B0l |/
0 0 OTEE uoneinpy _Mq_u_.___wm jeuoiysuel] - s1eIsumoq - uonelnp3y _ﬂ_._g__"ﬂ 3—.
)] 0 GOEE 391 PUE |d] - 3esumoq - uoneanpy _.NHH.E i mw—.
- . NOLLYINGS TvnoNnia|it L
0 0 LLL'TE ] Lpusssaieyjeol ey
0 0 0 662€ {snwal g aquasag) ay10- 3 [Zp)
0 0 0 0LZE suopenuediQ Wapms - 313 |||
0 0 0 ovZe wnagsesd Jonssui-310 (0|
0 0 LLLTT GEZE uonednp3 ainynaudy - 319
0 0 0 SZZE d3Dam-3p
0 0 0 07ZE (13.1) Wwawaacidw) wesBosg Alepuodas - 319
0 0 0 00zZE dasg yoa] - uonesnpg [eauyaa) - 315
X {215) NOLLYING TVIINHIIL ANV BITHVD
0 0 TwSTSE 101395 w30,
Q 0 0 66TE {az1uiay) 3 8g119534) J9YI0 - Uoneanp3 jezads
0 0 SYTE 00438 12N - uoneanpy |ezads
0 PYSEL OETE [ENPIAIpU} J3WWNS - aBeusydiQ - uopednpy epads
0 ¥SS'EL 0ZIE [enpialpu] - aBeueydi - uonesnps (eizads
0 0 0 OTIE |SUUos1a4 - uoneanpy ﬁ.mvem
o] 0 S0TE SIS p3 ds Funnbay uaipiyd soj Bujpung - uonesnp3 E@m
0 Ebb'yoz 00TE uogng AYjide4 3jeatld - uoneanp3 (eads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIZ9s'T PIV-UI-ULID pagspisasun 60}
(1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ceoe (a71w133] %3 2qU352Q) 5931N0S 91€I§ WY PIy-UI-SIURID PajdusaIun PEINTe}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OE0E SIUBID DUISIO ImoID Ised  [ZZ L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 (1Z06-500€ SWUN033y) saanusdul Uoneziweliony ||z |
1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPT'79s'T TOOE {5T°8-8T UoR2a5] eInuLIOS BU|pUNS paseq 22Uapin  [OZ]
. . : BLL
(000€) SIDUNOS ILVIS WOUL SINNIA3Y/SLAIZIIH(B L |
0 0 0 i} 0002 PRSI JAoUY 01 IS U0 VAR
woJ4 sanuanay/aadiasay yinasy-moy4 fejo)
0 0 0 (1] 00€Z [aznway) g aqussaq) anuanay ;B.ELE..&SE 1Yo w_‘ l
0 0 0 0 ooz 582IN0S |BIAP3 WO MUY YFnouy |-mol4 Gl
0 0 4] 0 0012 S92UNOS 211§ WO} INUIAIY YFNosyL-mo|4 LI
(0002Z) 19141510 ¥SHIONY O1 LIMISIA|C| |
INO WOYS SINNIAIN/S1ITIIN HONOUHL-MOT
enann (66LT SpunJ AUAROY WAPNIS 1NIM) SIIINOS (8307 WI0l} SINUBARY/SI01323Y (B304 cLl
[4 LISETT SSL'9 [4 61'ULS $95'pSL 6YS'8ST'E 6TE'SVE'T SP0'9TL0T o0t {66LT Ll
SPUN4 AYARIY JUSPMIS INOYYM) S32UN0S [E307T WO SanuaAaY/dII2Y [elo)
Kunsag =
Ayajeg jenos /Juawainay ajueusjue 4 Ao ssaquin ajoym 133u3 :uondudsaq
8 UOLJUBARIY da1 Moy yse) Supjiopp spaloayd jeyde) jedunpy uoneuodsues) ANAIBS 1qaq 8 suonesado jeuoizeanp3y el
(06) (08) loz) (09) los) (ov) (o€) (02) (o1) I
A r | H ) El 3 a 0 9 Y
g obeyd

SANNIATA/SLdITOTY QILVINILST

g abedq




0202/2316

NZ0Z ASND 8ucioed L2e 92-N.02-660-95uebpng LZAIVH

0 0 0 BS6'6YT 13pu @0l |gog
0 0 0 0 66EY {sz1way| 3 aquIsaq) JayI0 - | 9 G0Z
0 0 0 0 ObEY uonesnp3 esBiAl - | ap1L _VON_
0 0 0 000'ST SOEY 31eAud ‘papaldaN - awodul mo1- 13RI [E0Z
0 0 0 8S6'VET 00EY 3WodU| MOT - | AL Nn.lu
g7 _ 131102
0 879'Ty aamag pood 101|002
0 0 662 {21w32 13 9quOsaq) J4l0 - 8IS pooy  [BR ]
1] over s3|qe3afaA pue 1nJ4 ysald4 861
0 0 T44 4 weidoid pood 3187 Ynpy pue pyd i
0 0 b4 4 WeJdold /ulLpy 3AAIBS POOH Jawuing T
Y 0 ozzy weioud 15epyealg 1ooyds Gel
0 0 STZy wesSold YN |e1ads 61l
0 829"ty oTZY wey80.q YIUN [00UJS (RUCHEN  |E6 ]
0 0 oozy uoisuedx3 dn-peis isepyealg Z61
: : IMAHIS Q00 161
0 0 0 0 A 3pLL[e30L 061l
0 0 0 0 6619 (921w 7 2q1I353Q) 1240 - A 2L muwl_.
0 0 0 0 L0TY {138) 2AEINIU| UORREINP3 |RINY - A BIIL 881
0 0 0 0 ST saloidvas-Aapu /g
0 4] 0 0 00T Ageiunoay pue Aanald - ASpL |agL
AFUL|S8L
¥8l
- o Sk
0 0 0 0 0 0 “IA0D [e33pa4 Wosp ARSasQ PAAIRIDY PIV-UFSIURID) PARIIISAY 18301 €81
0 0 0 [i] 0 0 (pzw= 3 2qusea) |zgl
0600 JA0D) [B43PD4 W0JJ A1I31IQ PAAIAIDY PIY-UJ-SIURID PIIOLISAY JAYI0
0 0 0 0 0 090t L3INOVAL |1 R _u..
0 0 0 050t (pv edwi) vopdnasuoy (0@
0 Stov ueispeal |51
_ BLL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1A0D P34 W0y AR3au|Q PIARIBY PIV-UI-SIUBID PARIIS2IU) [BI0) LLL
1] 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 (szwsym g/ |
600t | 3q11355Q) "IA0D |BIIP3] 3Y3 WO A2 PSAIRIBY PlY-UI-SIUBID PAILASIUN JAYIO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o0V piv eduif esapal |G/ |
Vil
{000¥) SIOUNOS TVHITIS WO SININIATH/SLd13dU|EL |
0 0 0 0 9BTE60'T 0 0 LYI'VEE'T 000E $33INOS LS WO SANUBAIY/51d13I3Y (210) ZL1
0 0 0 0 98T'E60'T 0 0 70S2LE PIV-U-SIueID PaYsuIsay el LWL _.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LTOT 666E {371w3y 78 3q1IISQ) $32NOS 31LIS WO BNUSAIY PIIILISAY JYI0 0.1
0 0 0 GZ6E s133[014 23URUBIUIB - 4NIDNIISELHU| |00YIS 691
0 0 0Z6E uoRaNIIsuU0)/Bujuueld - stUBWIACIdW] 3INIdNISEIU| 891
0 [ D SZ8E $38pug Jawwns - saitunpoddo Suiuiea papuax3 /91
0 0 ST8E S|00yds Japey) les  (gg F
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0BLE $5320n§ Joj ASojouyda] - ASojouyda) mwl—..
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLLE 1UBID 320]g Ju3waAoldw| [euonesnps 7 Aajes jooyas Eel
0 0 0 0 L9LE JUBID Y20[g 5331A136 |euoneanp3 0Sesiy) £91
0 0 0 0 99L€ 1uesD 320|g Uollednpy |e1auan ofealy) Nwl_..
0 0 0 0 SOLE jue19 2019 - pooypiud Are3 1 g|
0 0 5 0 S69E uoReaNp3 [euondg/sAneusa)y Juens| Ow_._
0 0 0 0 099€ Asesariaynuans g6
- - B e Runsag =
Aayes |eros /Juawaimay aoueujuIRY # A|uQ s1aquiny ajoym 12u3 :uondussag

13 UOLUIAL 314 uoj yse?) unpom spaloid jeide) Jedpiuny uoneuodsues ) 22136 1930 1§ suonesdo |euonesnpy 1Yy
{os) {os) (o) log) (0s) (ot) (og) {0z) (ox) s
A r | H 9 E| 3 ad o) g \'4 |

6 abed

SINNIAIW/SLIZO3Y Q3LVNWILST

6 abed



0202/LLi6

N.0Z ASND 8UCI0ad LZE 92-NL02-660-95WebpPNg LZANH

SANNIAAIV/SLdIZOTY QIALVINILST

0 0 0 0 OE6 B|nuioy 13A3Q | Yuas!3 - || AALL
0 0 0 0 ozey UJP(IYD SSB|IWOH 10} uonesnp3 Asuutydiy
0 0 0 606 uonsinboy a8enBue ysyBu3 - (i1 AL
0 O 0 S06t sjuapms ucwhw_EE_ ¥ siauiea :m__m:w 40} uoipnisu) - BL
0 0 0 0 067 1UBIY Uoisuedx3 [00Yasald - do) B3 03 0By
4 —d, 0 106y wesSoud doj ay3 o1 3sey
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swesdasg snjnWING (e10)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 088t weJSoJd pung qor p3 - SPUNJ YYuY Jay10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6487 X - SPUNJ YHYY 12410
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8L8Y XI - SPUNJ yyyy Jay10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L18Y 1IA - SPUNZ YUY J9YI0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9/8% 1IA - SPUN4 YYYY JSUI0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SL8Y PoOUP(IY) AeZ - yyyY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vi8Y A - SPUNJ YyYyY Jay4io
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £L8Y Al - SPUNd Yyyy J3y10
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [44:14 - SpUN4 YYyy 52410
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TL8Y Il - SPUNJ yyYY Joyio
0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0L8% UOIeZ]||qe3S SPIIAIDS JUBLILISAOD JBYIO - PIY SIEIS [BISUID) - YYHY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 6981 1UWISINGWIDY 153)9)u| puog BoU3WY pling
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8980 SUpa1) Xe| puog edudwy pling
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] £98% S1PaJ) PUOE UOIINIISUO) |00YIS PaienD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 998% SUPa1D Xe) puog Awapedy Suoz paenD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 598Y siueln aamladwo) piy wedw
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98 SJUBID BINWIOY PlY dedw|
Ll nel N A el 0 0 €981 3auelsissy WLdinb3 uonIInN Iy - vHYY
0 0 2 0 0 298y UO1IEINP3 SSIBWOH O1UBA - ASULTIW - YYHY _mmw
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 198 angnaduwio) - ASojouydaL - Al 3RLL - vHuY  [PEZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 098¢ einuiog - A3ojouyda) - 4l SplL-vuuy  [EEZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 158y Y3nouy)-mord - g Med - v3ai- vHEY  [ZEZ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 958% 10042534 - § Uied - v3QI - VWY |LEZ
o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSBY (BE001T woNaas) Juawanoitw] 1004dS - | L - VY |OEZ
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 vS8Y (v Leq) Jaiuanodu) |0oy3s - | 3L - vIReY 62
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £58Y 31eAlg “Wanbugag - | UL - vydy
0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 2587 91eALd 'paiaafdan - | 3L - vHuY
AR -l SN =l el 0 0 0 0 TS8Y AWOSU| MOT - | SAL - YHYY
0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0S8Y UO(IeZ||IqeIS UOREINPT - PIY S1EIS |RIUBD) - YHYY
0 0 018% uoieINp3 3npy - |esapay _vNN
0 0 0 supsd-ID 0L g7z
0 0 0 66LY (s21way 73 3qudsaq) Jawio - 310 [gZZ
0 0 0 0LLY dald YoaL 3|l AUL-SUNA -3 |LZZ
- > EVe SNPia4 - 315|022
[ 0 0 608°ZvT uopeanp S je19p3y e30). [1¥4
0 0 0 0 669t (anway) 3 8113520) 45430 - ¥3QI - UOREINP3 [erdads |eiapad 8Lz
0 0 0 0 0£9Y Aieuogansig vql - uoneanp3 jeads eispad |1 17
0 0 0 TEE'E (1414 PJeog '3 Wooy Y34 - uoneanp3 jzads leiapa3  [g IN..
0 0 0 8LH'6ET 0zoy YEnoIuL MOld Y3Q)| - UORESNP3 [Pr2ads (e19pad |G L7 |
0 0 0 0 S09% ABuoil21951Q 100425344 - UONEINP] [R13ads [EISpa4 + nl.
0 0 0 0 009y YENoJy | -mo)d |00LIE3 4 - UONEINPT [E3adS |B19pa] £ —”.Nl
2t ! , : - NOLLYINIGS TV1I3dS - W3aa3d|CL
0 0 0 00001 A 3L 1801 11z
0 0 0 0 66t (s g sguasaq) 20 - AlepiL [ Z
0 0 0 0 vy Amuad stz - MapL |02
0 0 0 000°0T 00ty JUBJD JUAWYDLILF JIWSPRDY % LOAHNS JUSPNIS - Al IRIL [goz
o b e N L02
Kitinses Ll S AL SO SRR e ImE,-NI
Aajes {enos /juswainay JueUUIRY # Ajug siaquiny ajoym 1a3u3 :uondudsaq
2 UOIIUaA3L4 414 uoL ysed Sunjiop spalosq |endery Jediunpy uoneyodsues) 30IA36 393 g suonesadg |euoinyeanp3 Py
{os) (08) (oz) (09) (0s) (ov) (og) (02) (ot) m
] r | H 9 El El a o) g A4
01 abed

01} abeyq



0z0z/LLe n/0g asno euoloed LZ@ 92-n20Z-660-95we0pPNg LZAIVH

Tg)
o
98S'PESET 66t 122
: : g | A T2 2% : Spund Ayanoy Juspms yam) SINNIATE/SLAIEITY LI3HIA WAOL
[4 LLSETT SSL'9 2z 6T'US 0SL°Lve'T SYSBSTE GTIESPE'T £96'L0EET sset  |os2
Spun3 Aynpoy apms Inoym) SINNIATH/SLAIZITY LIINIA TYIOL
0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o 142159 o009 | S3)UNOS TYH3IA34 WOUS SINNIATH/SLAIIDIW TVIOL 692
) [ 0 0 ) 0 0 7237 u|s  |goz
33 YL "IA0D [BIapa4 WO PIABDY PIV-UI-SIUEID Papinsey [eIo)
0 0 0 0 0 L0¥'68 c66b (eawmiw |07
3G1352()) 31235 YIN0LY JUSWUIBAOD [BIDPIY W0y PAAIRISY SIURLD PAYANSIY JAYI0
0 0 0 148°9L 266% wesdoig 3AIIS-104-324 - $pung Buen pealpsiy - (9Q7
[1] 0 0 ¥00°LT 1667 {7E2.13n0 AARENSIUILPY - SPung Bulysie PR [GGZ
0 0 0 0 z86% SORIARDY pajejay pue spuswssassy 31e3s Joj Juesd  |HQ2
0 0 0 0 1860 SWeID wawssassy 1S (g7
0 0 0 0 096¢ s|ooyds BLey) [e19pay  |ZGE
L e 0 0 0 65'62 ZE6Y Auenp ssyseag -1ap (197
RQpnosg S Z
Aajes |epos fjuawaipay sueusuten # AjuO sJaquiny 3joym J93u3 :uopdudsag
'8 UORURARL U4 Mol ysed Suppomy | Safoud jended ledpuniy uogeuodsuey g 198q '3 suopesado Jeuopesnpy vy
(06) (08) (02) (09) (0s) (ov) fog) (02) o1) [37]
| r | H 9 E] 3 a B) =] A4

11 abed SINNIATU/SLITOTY AILYWILSI 11 ebed




0z0c/LHE n20zZ ASND euoioad Lz 92-N20Z-660-96ueBpng LZAI\H

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06v2 (3z1Wa); ' 5G11753F) UONENSILIWIPY J00YDS - SAVAIRS HoddRS IO m.ml_
SZ1'929 0 0 00E'E 0 009°T 005’ S05°STT 02Z'105 0TvZ $321A195 (2L 3Y3 JO PO 15
. Ak . Bl oo AoEPRL el s o B N uopesuIpY (00WPS - sojAses Woddng | 9G
T6V°LSE 0 0 00v'9Z 0 0S0'v 0S6'TY STO'PL 90'112 UOREDSIHWPY |EI3UaD - S9dYBS ToddnS (E30] GG
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 4 U S9AAIS Ajunuiw| po) vs
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 531G UORRLISIUIWPY B3LY [e1DadS €6
£05'LT 0 0 00v'T 0 0SL 0S6'T 990ty LEE'99T SIIIAISS UOHENISIUIWPY BAINIDXT 25
886'6ET 0 0 000'5Z 0 00E'E 000°0r 6v6°9C 6EL'VY 592|AI3S UONEINP] JO pIEOg [
4 - - " o el i 3 X JENTS B = - uOREASIHWPY | D - S201AI35 Modd 05
¥89°VSE 0 000'S 0ST'E 0 0S.'8€ £86'99 SLY'6Y 7TT'161 Hes L - $3J1A195 Woddng |eyo). (14
000°0T 0 0 0 0 0 000°0T 0 0 BuNsa) 13 JUIWISSISSY o
079'68 0 0 0 0 00097 00S'E Z8E'ETL 8€L°9S 532IAJ3S BIP3A [BUOLEINPI v
¥90°5S2 0 000'S 0SZ'E 0 0SL'e £8Y'ES £60'9€E P8P VET 53DIAJ3S UORINIISU] JO JudBACIdW| o
: | oozz _ : HEIS |BUOIINRSY) - s20jasag Moddns | GF
L ] e . =4 e it & S wes F h -
009°€80'T 0 9 0S6 0 00£'2T 009'6€ 16£'602 655018 001z 1tdnd - s3310135 Woddng |e30) b
00022 0 o] 0 0 00079 00091 0 0 0612 (321wa 13 3qudsaq) s1dnd - savrnss woddns Jayio (%4
61IB'ETT 0 0 0 0 V] 1] rS'Ey £42'08T 05TZ s32ja5 ABojoipny 13 ASojouied yaaads b4
T15°807 0 0 0 0 0 0 STO'SE 98Y'EL1 o1z 3210135 [e3i80]0YIAsd X3
T4£°80C 0 0 0SZ 0 00Z'sT 052’9 0v9'SE TEE'LYT DETZ SIS YYERH [T
906'TirZ 0 0 00L 0 00S'T 05891 900'8¥ 0S8'vLT 0212 532IA13S 2JUBPIND 6€
€65'8LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 8ISV STO'PET 011z S33IAJ3S }IOM BI20S 7§ BdUBpLALY gc
3 ooz . Wond - sa0jass woddns | L€ |
: 9€
011'985°6 6259 0058 TvL'T6L 0 05889 006292 TIE€99'T 6LT'EBED 0001 {6661 SPUN4 AMAROY JUPMS M) +T 1101 Ge |
618°T6T'6 6759 005’8 0sv's6r 0 05889 006'792 TTE'EI9T 6LT'EBE'9 0001 {6661 spung Ayapay Juap PIM) | uondnnsu; jejo) e
16267 | 3 162'v6¢ e = i ! Ips AR A R | 6661 53.n31puadx3 pund AUALDY JUapRIS 3
[ 0 (443 uomn ) el sweidold p33do/sAneuIal)y syuen) 28
0 0 : 1261 uonin] 3jeAlld swesdold [enSug X3
0 Q | 0zZ6T uolyinj aleAlld mEm._uohn_ uwt_os Om
0 0 616T uomIn| 31eALg swWerdold |ooyIs JBWWNS\O (14
0 0 816T uoI3IN | 31eAld SWeIdaud J135ejoydsiaiu) wq
0 0 LI6T uonny 31eALd sweidold 310 12
0 0 916T uomng 3leAld sweidold uolieanp3 Buinunuod/ynpy o7
0 0 ST6T uolyn | 33eAlld ¥-3.d sweiBold jeyuawalddns/jerpaway 14
0 0 ¥16T uofIng eAld ZT-) sweidold |ejuswalddns/jeipawsy vz
1] 0 £I6T uonin) y-a.d sweidold uoneanpy jepads [5%4
0008y 0008y 216t uotn a1eAlld ZT-Y swesdoid uonesnp3 |eads 22
005y 00S‘y TI61 uoiN] AeAld sweidold ZT-) Jejnday ¥4
0 0 ; ; ot6T uoIIN| 3BALd - sweidolad Y-ald 02
0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 1] 0061 sweiBo.d leuondQ 1 SARUISYY IUen.| 61
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 008T sweJ3old [end gL
ZEL'6 0 0 V] 0 002 0 879 vor'8 00£1 swei301d UoResNp3 sJoAUA m
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0591 swesfold payin 9l
SOv'LT 0 0 001 0 00S 0 L6y EER'TT 009t sweiBo1d |00YIS JAWwWnSg Gl
L66'T9Y 0 005°L 00s'8 0 0D0EE 00Z'92T 809'9¢ 681°05Z 0051 swei501 13se|0yIsIoIU) T
Tr0'sHZ 0 0 0 0 0058 0 SS5'9h 986681 00vT sweiSold 310 g
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00ET swesdoud uoyeanp3 Suinupuol/ynpy Zl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLTT -3l 3o4d | | pue |eIpawdy [
TET'ETT 0 0 0 0 0 005°C [45:537 618951 [+:144 Z1-% swes3oid |eyuawalddng pue [ejpalway i
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3443 %-21d SWeiSo.q uoneanp] [esads 5
662°0vZ°C 6259 0 0 0 006°L€ 0ST'EeT 99L'€TY $S8'8Y9'T 00Z1 (0ZZT - 00ZT SuoRouNy) sweidoid uoneanp3 |erads 8
[ o 0 0 ] 00L6 00S L7761 £19'v9 szll sweiBold ¥-21d .
Y . : = 1 0 ¥ STTT S|00Y5 Japey) o3 JuswAey uomin| 9
PL9'T1S"S 0 0001 0SE'T 0 0SS'8LE 0St'01 EYL'LL0'T 185 TH0'Y sweidold Je|nday G
14
i {a3) ann4 1NOILYONA3 - 0T €
le10) acu._an.uh .Eswﬂ.cwoz spalqosayio | Aepng |ended .“_”_a__uw_um uw““__ﬂw” q |BUSUeS 33hoiduny sauejes L &
eul pazexr 1| puny AuQ s1aquiny 3joym 133u3 uondinsaqg
(00s) {oos) (002) {009) {oos) (oov) oog) (002) {oot) m
A r | H 9 E| 3 a 5] g Y
2| 9beyq

STUNLIANIJXI/SLNIWISNNESIA A3LVNILSI 2} abed




0coc/ivie

NZ0Z OSND 8u0joad Lzg 92-n.L0Z-660-95uebpng LZAI\H

000'007 000007 GLL
4] 0 000S BUALRS Igaq [EI0L
0 0 00Z5 199Q UuBL-3u07 Uo IR - ARG 1930
0 0 001S 1G3Q UL L-UOYS U0 I53IaIU] - 32{AIDS 3G90 |RI0L
0 0 0sTS {aziwsa) g 2qUIS3Q) 1990 W19 1-LIOYS UO IS3ISRU| JAYIQ
0 0 ov1S 3113137 UonEd iUy pry 31915
0 0 OETS s3joN paredianuy xe) [day Auadold [euosiag atelodian
0 0 0z1s SI10N LOREGIMILY xe)
0 0 ot1s sjuelleM uottedpiuy xel
00ts 1G9Q ULIDL-HOYS U0 ISAIBI) - DAL 1G9
6£0'6€9 0 6£0'6€9 000v SHURN JA0D ' 381 JAPO OF SjudlAeq [EI0)
0 0 0 Q0 {33835 4O INQ) SHUN INOD B 3510 J2YIO O3 SIUBLWARY
0 0 [1] 00tY (93735 Uy) s13jsueIL-SHUN INOD | 1A FRQ 03 SWLARY [e30)
0 0 0 06EY (a2itsa)] B aqusaG) SI9JSURLL - SHUQN IAOS 31EIS-U) 0) UawARd 19430
0 0 08EP $13Jsuel) - sweisdosd Ja4IQ 104 sjudAed
0 0 OLEY s19)suel| - weidolg 933]|0) ANUNWWOY 1oy Sjuawwhey
0 1] [} 234 S13jsuey) - sweiSold 319 Joy SyuawAed
0 4] OfEEY sJajsued) - sweidold p3 JuINURUOD/YNPY 1o} SudwAey
[1] 0 OzZEY S134suel] - sweidold UoiReaNP] |E133ds Jo) SJuaWARY
0 0 (/)83 4 s13jsuel] - sweidosd Jeinday 104 syuswAhed
0 0 11744 (3315 Ul) uopn) - SN 180D '8 3510 12YIO OF SIUBWAR |e30]
0 0 06Zv (3z1way % aqisag) SUUN INCD 31L3IS-U| 03 SIUSWARY 13410
0 0 [1}:144 uonin] - swesSold JaYI0 10} SJUBWARY
0 0 0LzYy uomin] - sweigoud 383)j0) Auunwwoy 1oy suawhed
0 0 ovzy uonn} - sweiSoid 319 1o sjuawhey
0 0 0EZy uon | - sweidoid uonesnp3 Juinunuo)/Ynpy 104 siuswhey
0 0 owzy uonin] - sweidold uoieanp3 |eads 10} sjuawAey
0 0 " - 1744 uoin] - sweidold Jejnday Joy sjuswAey
6£0'6€9 0 6L0'6€9 ooty {21e35-U1) 31UN 105 B 1510 JAO 03 Saed Fer0)
0 0 0 06TY (321wa3) 7 3q11353) SHUN INOD 33LI5-U| 0] SIUSWARY JAYIQ~ Gg
Y 0 0 0LTY swesoud 383107 AJUNWWO) oy suaWAERD b
000'68 0 000'68 oty swes80.d 317 10} suawheq 8
0 0 0 (V334 suresSo.1d uoiEaNp3 SUINLYUD) /3| NpY Joj siuawhey 28
6L0'05S 0 620055 0zTY sweJdoud uoieanp3 [eads Joy spusAey 18
0 0 0 11337 Foud Jenday Joy » 08
00T -Ui) SHUA 305 '8 35 SO 1
000°'T 0 o 0 0 000'T 0 0 0
ZBR'EELY 0 000°TS SL9°SE 000°01T £90°898 182'9L€ T21'655 TVL'EEET 0002 S3NARS ns je301 9/
Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 (3213 g 3911955q1) sed1sas Woddns 1ap0 GL
T0¥'SP0'T 0 000'9% 0 000°0T 0S8'0t9 00569 EST'67 868602 0092 1enua) - $39pA595 Loddng [exo) 73
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0997 s301M16 Fuissanold eleq [T
0007 0 0 0 0 0 000 0 0 ov9z 530136 Jje15 2.
TOV'ERD'T 0 000'9% 0 00001 058°0¥9 005'43 E5T'6Z 868'682 0£92 S2{AIRS UORBULIO| ¥l
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 029z S3DAIDS UORENIEAZ 7 dojanag "yueasay Bujuueg 0z
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 019z MRS Loddng [BAUD) J0 UG 69 |
- 0092 |1enus) - seoias yoddng | 89
186799 0 0 SLLT 0 ETT'091 YhL€sT [4:1 5] £9L°69€ 0052 ssauisng - sadj196 poddng [e30) .9
61866 0 0 0 0 00591 6IE'ER 0 0 0452 SIS [eULIU| 09
9EP'96Z 0 0 S8 0 EES'LE SLOE TLT've ZER'DLT 0957 $9IINISS PoOg Gg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0SSZ 5321135 uphemedsues | jidnd [T
0ET'TY 1] 0 0 0 086'T osZ'or [+] 0 ovsz SIINAISS JUB|d JO BDUBLUIEI R LONEIIDD )
80£'981 0 0 0SE 0 000Vt 00S'EZ E0P'ET SS0'S6 0z52 $391A195 |BI5)4 Z29
88L'TYT 0 0 009 0 00T 009't 809'EE 088°E0T 0157 SIIAIAS oddng ssauisng 4o ORI 19
Y 00sZ ssaujsng - sDjARS Moddng | 09
§¢T'979 0 0 ; 00t’E 0 009t 00s'p S0S'STT 0ZZ'10S 00vZ UORENSIUIWPY [00YdS - SadjAIs uoddng je3o) 66
sjyausg wawdinby sjeualey SIIAIIS #
i uojeujud) | paziyeyded-uon SReMd0 A0 || Aenno jeyded g sayddng poseyoung  [PU°8 o SRHEES uny Auo s1aquinn 3joym 133u3 :uondudsag ¢
{006) (oos8) (00£) (009) (00s) (oov) (00€) (00z) {oot) [
A r | H 9 El 3 a ©) g \4
¢} abed

STUNLIONIJXI/SLNIWISUNESIA AILYNILST

€| abed



020c/L\i6 NZ0zZ ASNQ euoioed Lzg 9z-n.L0Z-660-95ebpNng LZAIH

0 0 otts | sjueLeM Uoneddiuy xel 191
Q018 - [ i 3990 ULISLJIOYS Vo ST - BDARS g3 (991
g9l
0 0 000V [23e35-Uj) SHUMN IA0D B IS|Q JPYIO 03 NUaIARY jeroy 91
0 0 06Tt (92133} ' 3q11253Q) SYUN IAOD J1EIS-U| O SJUBWARG JIYIO _mw l
0 0 (7437 8014 [eads Joj ] Z91
0 0 oTIV o4 Jejn3ay Jo) ] 194
- : —— — —— - 8 ]
651
—_ (sa) ann4 IAN3S 1930 - 08[BS
- - — - . — — = e — IC1
(052’8177 5 X jea . b = ; sanupuadx3/ qs1a@ 4970 /51d1233y yo {Aouapyaq) ssaaxa 961
| 695957 0 00529 STI'SS 000'88S 005825 0SP'9ES Sv0'0¢T 6v6'£99 SNPURtKG/aUAWaLINGsig DAIA [£101L
00005 000°0S 1 s NOD MO NDISVOHd
0 0 0005 33|16 120 [FI0L
0 0 o0 | . 14q wise)-Fuoy uo Jsasau) - WIABIRA |25 )
0 0 001S 1930 WIS L-LONS UO 1520230 - 32JAI6 1G3( |PIOL me.r
0 0 0STS {az1wayy 19 3G153Q) 1GIQ WI3L-LOYS UO 153131U| JALID oSt
0 0 ovts S31E211LI3) UoedIdRUY PlY B1EIS Bl
0 0 OETS sa10N paledianuy xe) |day doid |euosiad ajesodio) Tan
0 0 ozts $9JON Uoljedianuy xe|
0 0 0TTS sjuellep uopediduy Xe)
1gaQ WI94-30YS U0 ISuNU| - DIAIRS W]
0 0 0 000¥ AUN 310D '§ 1510 JIYIO 03 SJuUBWAe [er0) (g}
0 0 i ooty o7 129835 40110} SHUN 3A0D B 3510 JPUIO 03 SusWAeq vl
0 0 0 00T¥ {s3e15-wj) s31un 1809 73 3510 J9RO 03 SuBuIAR (B30) bl
0 0 0 06T (321w} % 3G112537) SMUN OO 33ILIS-U| 0} SUdWARY IO orL
0 0 0 ovty weJdoud 317 104 ﬂ:wEEﬂ) BEL
0 0 0 (7424 sweigold uo p3 |eads 10} Aap w-mﬂ
0 0 0 otTY 8014 sepniay Joj d LEL
] omy o ), {e0eis-u)) RMUA 109 P 510 391N Gy JuomAed  [9EL
SEl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a2 rEL
69SETS'T 0 00S°29 Ser's 000885 005828 0SH'9ES S¥0'0ZT 6v6°£99 000Z SIAAIBS Yioddns (e0L
9 0 oosL| 1 (an40y 3 aguasag) sadiaas woddns S0 (ZEL
69S'€ETST 0 00529 Sz 000'88S 005825 0SV'9ES Sp0°0ZT 6v6'£99 00s2 SSSUETY - S3dAIRS LGNS ie30)
0 0 0 0992 59JIA195 poog oglL
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [11374 532|195 uofepodsuel) [idng 62L
690'ELY'T (4] 00s'29 SZI'S 000885 005°825 056'S6Y Sv0'0CT 6v6°'£99 ovse S83IAJBS 1UB|d JO ddUBUIUIE T3 uoleIadg g8zl
0050V 0 0 0 0 0 00s’ov 0 0 0EST $3IIAISS UOIIDMNISUCD 1@ UOINSINDIY saiiyidey 121
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0152 $321AI95 Hoddng ssausng 4o uoidalg 9z1L
s . oosz | __ __ssousnd-seojuesbioddns |GZ)
o L 2 0 0 0 (t] 0 0 0612 (az11iay) @ 3qu3sag) sidng - ssalnas Uoddng 19RO | b71
0012 jdnd - 52010435 Woddng £ZL
L= R R A e b s 448
(W’20) GNNA IDNVNILNIVIN GNV SNOULYYId0 - 0Z| b2
lesveao ) {6661 spung Ay auspms |51 |
M) sanyipuada) 3510 4910 /sdia33y 40 (Auapyag) ssasxg
[£187750'T) (6661 spund Ayatoy wapms g
S el - = : \RIM) s2m3ipuadx/ 510 J2A0 /53 10 (Auanyaq) ssang
TL0°'099°tT 6259 005’65 91¥'820'T 000°01 ET6'LEE'T 092'8L7'T TEV'TTT'T TZ0°LTL'R {666T) spung AyARIY Wwapms Lim) puadxy/ 3510 39320 [TI0L Ll
0B8L'SIEVT 6259 00S'6S STT'VEL 00001 €I6'LEET 092°8LT'T EY'TTL’T 120°LTL8 {666T) Spung AYARIY JUAPMS INORIM) SaINYPpuadia/ qsi@ 13:q |20y oLl
sjyduag wawdinby sjeunew LTV ETS # Z
el s9iq0 230 AepnQ jende) N N 1yauag aakojdw; saLe|
UONEUIWIA| pazijejidey-uoN 4 ¥ / g sol|ddng paseydang Rl 1cw3 L punyg AjuQ siaquinN ajoym J0u3 :uondidsag
(006) (o08) (002) (009) (005) (oop) (00€) (00Z) (ooT) !
A r | H 9 E| 3 a o) 2] \4

¥1 abed STUNLIAONILXI/SLNINISHUNESIA AILVYWILSI | abed



0zoc/iLie

n20Z ASNJ eucioad Lzd 92-n/02-660-95486pNa LZA4\H

(6557l : p / qsig J2A0 / Jo (A 1aq) ss3x3
60E'7S8'T 0 0 0S9'L 000'09 000'69C 00£°5ZS S90°'EE 658856 SLMIPUACI/RUILISINGS)] 13210 10301
0 0 ! f - 14 ¥4
) 0 ooos 3]A195 1990 (€301 ZLz
0 0 00Ys  (a21way pus oqupsag) g - dMeSIgRa (11T
0 0 R (Paipey iedpund 012
QogS | seymngfese:)) & WI9Q WL9-Fu0] wo jedPuNg §O SAltautAed - IMIS 1990
0 g 0025 1920 MuB1-u07 U0 ISBIMU| - BIAIIS G20 602
0 0 00TS 3199Q US| -HOYS uQ JSUU| - IIIAI2S 1G3( |e301
0 0 0sTS (5211133 pup 3G11353@) 199Q WIa1-LIOYS UO 153133U J3YIQ 102
Y 0 ov1s S91E345) UonEdpnUY PV s |90
0 0 OETS S310N uoledinuy xe) jday doid |puosiag sjesodio) ch
0 0 0zZ1S 310N uoyediduy Xey vz
0 0 otts SiuelIBpp uonedidiuy xe| €02
0038 3990 YLD J-LI0\S YO 15133 - B9JAIBS ¥GRg 202
p 3
0 0 0 000V SHUN JA0D '3 351 3RO 0) SIUaWAed [230) 00z
0 0 0 } (azua @ agiosag)  |g6)
i (121540-410) SHUN 10D § 1510 4RO 03 Sustukey
1] 0 0 00T¥ 21235-Uj) SHUN IA0D B 1510 JAO 03 SluawAey (€30)
0 4] 0 06ty {3213 B 3q11353@) SWUN IAOCD 31€IS-U| 01 SJUaWARY JAYI0 161
0 0 0 LTy swe.Fo.d 933109 ANUNWIWOY 104 sjuswAeq o061
0 0 0 oviy swei3old 3] 104 spuaWAEg 56
0 0 0 OETY sweiBoud UONEINPI BUINURUOD/HNPY o) sUSWAEY ?m...”.
0 ] 0 (17444 swesSo.d uoijeanp3 [eads Joj sjuswAey ﬂmm L
0 0 0 otTy weifoid Je|nday Joy ﬂ:uE>m9 Z61
[ " (2eea5-ug) U1 300D 9 3510 20 Ay uBWAERO |1 5|
——s 061
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 681
60E'vS8T 0 )] 0S9°¢ 000°09 000°692 00's2s S90'EE +68'856 0002 S3JlAlag Yoddns jejo)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006C (2213} ' 3q11253@) SIS Loddns 120 181
60€'vS8'T 0 0 059'L 00009 000'692 00£'SZS S90'EE ¥68'856 0557 s32)A195 uoneyodsuely (idng 981
| ] : ssaupsg - saajuss Moddns S8
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 - 0 o 0612 {2y g 9qu3saq) shdng - soses UoBdnS 0. (G @1
0082 Sjidng - seasg poddns  [E81
— 281
) i = 2 = (uL) GNNS NOILYLHOJSNWYL - ov| L 81
{F60"298) SUMIPUIt/SIUBILINGS|] JIA0 Ssanuaray/adIY 10 (Auapyag) ssazg 6.1
ooy | | Ep9'020% 0 SARHPUSHS/SSUISLINGSI DI 0L
g o | L1
E¥9'020'F £¥9°020°Y 0 0005 2IAIIS 330 (10
SST'E SST'E 0 o0¥s (anuey ® eqrsag) sopp eowsesag  (GLL
000'08L' 000'08L°E = : Tpaimo feapung sseing/mes)  [p7]
e 5 Y190 i1 8u07 wo [edppujd o NuaLIAed - 10405 1990
88ELET 88E'LEC 0025 . 1990 WIS o) uo 3sasmuy - BAIBSAGR.  [EL1
—_—————__———
0 0 oo1S 3G90 WD 1-I0YS UQ 15I900)] - 35)U95 159G [EI0L 22t
0 0 0S1S (2712 9 aguasag) 199g W31 -HOYS UO I53133U| J3I0 _L. r
0 0 [V 429 S31E2ILID) uopEdi3nUY PRy 18IS 0.LL
0 0 OElS S2ION uonedRauY Xe| |day dold |euosiad lesodion 691
0 0 01s SAJON uonediauy xe| 891
sjyauag wawdinby s|euaey EERTTNETS # Z
e30. sP3IqQ 49 Ae| d fyauag asio|d s
[B0L uoneuIwa) pazijeyde)-uon P90 JaRo 1o |=ded 18 saddng paseyaing el HEIES PUNy AjuQ sJsaquinN ajoym Ja1u3 :uonRdudsag
(00s) {008) (00z) (009) (00s) {oov) {00€) (00z) {ooT) I
A r I H 9] E| 3 ad o) d A4

G| abed

SFUNLIONIIXI/SLNINISUNESIA QILVNILST

G1 abed



020c/LLe

N0z QSN 3uoload |28~ 92-NZ0Z-660-95\ebpng LZANH

STUNLIANIAXI/SLNIWIASANESIQ GILVINILST

0092 1eRud) - s90jasss Uoddng
VEV'T6C YEY'T6T 00SZ SSaUiSNg - SRS (LT
0 0 0452 SIIIAIBS [euaqu|
186'CC 186'72 0957 SONBSP00S (717
vLL'65T vL1'65T 055z $321]35 uoeodsuel | jidng 122
€20'06 €£20°06 orse 92IAJ3S JUe|d JO 3dUBUIILNEN g uolesadD 0.2
0 0 0£S2 S3IIAIIS UDIIIMNIISUCY 1§ UOIISINbOY S3) 692
SER'ST SE8'ST 0252 S20IAIBS [BIStY 892
1787 178°C 0IS2 53214195 Loddns ssauisng jo uorIIg 192
00s2 : __ Ssaursng - S9pAsas Woddng 1992
0s0°L 0S0°L 00vZ UORELIS|U|WPY [00Y3S - S3d]A1a5 Woddng (2101 oz
0 0 06%2 {az1  3G11353@) uot: IUIWIpY [00Y3S - SadiALas yoddng Jaylo _VON
0S0°L 0502 [}1374 $321M135 |edidULd 3Y3 40 3140 @IM.
00k UORERSIWIPY |00WS - SJALas Woddns  12GT
68E'6 68E'6 00€7 UORERS|UIWPY |e13ua5 - SIdAISS Woddng jero) _.rwN.
0 0 69€T 20135 |e8a 002
0 0 89ET SIUBWAE 3JuBINSU| jedoldiday WMN
0 0 £19€T UOIIINP3Y JO UOIIUIASL 5507 O3 pare|ay “AIas Atosiuadns ‘1aadsu| ‘faeanp3 BGZ
0 0 99€Z SIUBWBPIAS pue u:uEmu=—|ﬁ
0 0 S9€7 SIUIWAEY SIIAIDS SWHE|D pUE Jualwaieuepy ysiy 962
0 0 L2174 (2oUBJINSLI-)|2S 10 JB|NTSL) SYUSWARY DIURINSUY GGZ
(1] 0 £9€T SJUdWARY aoueinsu| Juswhodwaun (14
0 0 T9ET SjuaWAeq s}y 5€3s5IQ UOREANIDQ SIAYIOM JO UDRESUADLIO) SISNJOM £G2
0 0 5214 pund aJueinsu| }|3s wouy pied swier)y ﬁ
0 0 [1)374 530IAI3S SANRLISILILIPY B3IY _m_uwnm FmN
Lyv'e L' 0Z€T SIIIAIIG UOHELISIUILIPY SAIINIIXT 052
69 we'9 )84 S331AI35 UOIIRINPT 40 pIeog Y2
G0ET - UORENS[UjUPY jeiaUaY - S30jAIRs Woddng 8¢
SELT SELT 0022 HE3S euoRINASY) - 3535 oddns (e30] T
0 0 0€ZZ Bunisay % WSWSSISSY [T24
99 99 ozzz s13s eipay fevoseonpd?  [Gpg
680 680' 1] %44 $3IIAISS UOIIIMIISU) JO JUSWIA0ICW| (344
00Tz HEIS [BUORINRSY) - Sa0)US Moddng £ve
6LT'TY 6LTTY ootz = 19nd - S901AI5 31084NG E10] T
0 0 0612 {aznuay ® aquasaq) spdnd - 5923 Loddns Jayio (K74
195°C 195'C 0STZ 53010195 A0|0IpNY 13 ABojoLIe Yaaads ove
£9v't L9v'e ovlz 5391A35 |22120|0Y3AS4
669°€T 669ET OETZ S3310U3S Y3eaH
9L5TT 9/S'1T [\[4%4 5321136 23UBPIND
9/8°T 9/8'T 011z S3IAISS YIOM [BID0S 7§ 2IUEpUSTEY
pdng - saopss woddng
SLS'ST GORANIYSY) [RI0L
0 0 006T swes3old |euondo B SAREUISYY Juens|
0 0 008t sweJSoid [endu
1 1243 00LT sweidold UOIEINP3 S IAUQ 0EZ
o 0 0597 swedold payn m.wlmn
¥26 26 0091 swesdosgd |0oyds Jawwng 97z
6v9'y 6¥9'Y 00ST swesdold 2sejoyrsiaiu| —Q
SL6T SL6'T 0obT sweiS0id 310 9zZZ
0 0 00ET sweJ3o.g uoneanp3 Suinunuos/inpy GZZ
S0’ SO0Z'T SL2T N-214 sweiSoud 1eruawaiddng pue feipaway vZZ
0 0 0SZT ZT-) sweiBoud (ejuawa|ddng pue jeipaway m.M.N:
0 0 STZT J-31d sweiSo1d uoneanp3 (exads a4
LEV'TZT LEVIZL 0021 (0z21-0021 suon3uny) sweidos4 uoneanp3 epads 12z
206 206 SZIT swesdold y-ad 02z
29€'98 79e'ag 00TT werfalg mynday %4
suyaueg juswdinby sjeuaie SIIINIBS #
e uoneuIwId) pazijende)-uoN Easiioelio Aenno 1exde) g sayddng paseydind g selopu = pung Auo sisquinN sjoym 133u3 :uondudsag i
(00s) (o08) (00z) (009) (00s) {oov) (00€) {002) {ooT) 1
A r I H 3] d E| a e) g \4
9 abed

gl abed



0coc/LLe

nZ0zZ ASND euoiosd Lza 92-n.0Z-660-06vebpng LZAL\H

0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 (33 sweidoid 319 LEE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 00ET sweiFold Uoneanp3 JuINunuol /NPy 0EE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (%43 3-2.d sweidold jeyusawaiddng pue jeipaway 62¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0sZ1 ZT-) sweiBold [ejuawaiddng pue jeipaway BZE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v] 0 QT N-8Jd sweiSoid uoyeanpy [eads _ 128
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Z1 {0221 - 00ZT SuolUN) swesBold uoyedInp3 |edads azg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 STIT swesSold }-ald GZE
0 ] C 0 STITT sjooyds Jauey) o3 Juawwieyd uoijiny (723
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Tt sweidoid sejnSay £
{41) aNN3 1MOL - 08
(2Mm) anna SV ONDIMOM 0L (6 L€
4 i < el Pl =44 saJnypuadxy/ qsia J9r0 /sy 30 [Aduapyaq) ssaaxg FARS
0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 SUNYPUSDE/RUNGIINGSI) A #1061
0 0 SiE
1] 0 0 000V TN 0D | SPLISIA R0 0 0L
0 0 0 06T¥ {22133 8 aqLOs3) (2115-U1) SHUN IA0D J3YID 0) Su3WARY m vﬂ
0 0 0 oviy sweidosd 3 104 JuswAeq Z1LE
0 0 0 oZly sweido1d uoieInpy (e133ds 104 Judwhed LLE
0 0 0 oTTY swesSold Jejnday 03 syuawAey 0LE
i3 . (@IE35-u5) IR 340D P IIA 150 03 UetiARY 60¢
80€
1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0002 SIIARS 101 (1] %
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0062 {3213y B 2q11353@) $331u95 Woddns 110 90E
0 0 0 [»] 0 0 0 0 OEST S3JIAIIS UOIIINIISLIOY 7§ uoISINbOY S GOE
" $59uISng - 6a01A488 Loddng P0€E
£0€
(42} 5133708d TVLIAVD - 09{C0E
===r= = = — ———— — s
(s09's2) o saumypuadxy/ gsig JanQ u/sid1a23y Jo (Aouapyag) ssasxg 00¢
L61°16S L6L°L6S . SUMPUSEG/SUSISEINGSI] 99310 7101
0 o 862
= 0 000S 9B 1q2Q |01 /B2
0 0 0TS (3ziway ® aquIsaq) 19YI0 _me
0 0 orts S93R211143)) UoneddIUY ply 31835 562
0 0 O0ETS $310N uotiedidiuy xe) |doy doud |BUOSI34 3jelodior ¥BZ
0 0 0zZ1S 310N UonedidnUY Xe) mm
0 0 011S SJUBLIEM UORRdIRUY XE 762
s oS . %90 BUAL-HOYS U0 IS - BOJARS 199G 162
062
0 0 000¥ SUUN IN0D 7 1510 FSYIO 0) SHuawided (e301 692
0 0 orTh swesFosd 31 104 siuawded R8Z
0 0 [srans sweiBo1d uonesnp3 (eads Joj sTuaWAey 192
0 0 11884 swelJold Je|nSay 1o} sSjuawied 08¢
= G8¢
0 0 ¥8¢
ez'6LE zersLe 0002 soes oL
i o o5z =¥ {azrwiay; @ oqumsag) svomsas weddng spg 292
Y =T
SEV'9Z SEP'9T 0092 [enua) - SIS poddng fexo) 182
o 0 0997 5921035 Buissasolg eleq 08z
0 0 [0 2:14 SIS YEIS 6.2
SEY'9Z SEV'9Z 0€92 S32IAI3S UOHeULIOM| 8.2
g 0 09z S32IA195 UoRen|eA] 13 1L [9A3Q ‘Yaueasay ‘Buluueld 112
g 0 0192 S92IAI3S Loddns [eiua) Jo Loialg 9.2
syjaueg juawdinb sjeuaiely S3NIBS #
|esoL N $131q0 Jayro AepnQ jende) . : s11jouag aahojdw: saue) 4
uoneulwIa ] pazjjeyide)-uoN g sdiddng paseydand Yousa 1cu Heres Pung AuQ s1aquiny ajoym 191u3 :uondidsag
(o06) (008) {002) (009) (o0s) (oov) (00€) (002) (oot) |
A r 1 H 9 d 3 a 0 g Y
L\ abeq

SIYNLIANIIXI/SLNIWISUNGSIA A3LYWILST

L} sbey




020z/LLe

N0z asnD auojoad 128 92-N202-660-951ebpng LZAINH

0 0 0 |0 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0792 SAJIAIBS UONEeN|eA3 1 JudawdojaAdq ‘Yaaeasay ‘Buiuueld _hwlml
0 0 0 |o 0 |0 0 0 0 019z 5931135 Hoddng [ERuag §o UoRsaigd age
i _[eAUE) - Se5ina5 woad 53¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 ssaujsng - S93(AIa5 wotdns [eroL $ac
(1] 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0452 SIIAIAS |eusF| £8E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0952 S2IIAI3S oo Z8E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0SSZ s921A135 uolieodsued | idng 18€
0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 ovse SIIIAIAG JUB|d JO BDUBLAUIR R uoneIadO 08E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 474 SADUAIAS [BISIY 6.€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] o1sz Sa0sa5 Loddng Ssauisng JO Uonaag 9.¢
7 5 ] 005Z_ 553ULsTg - 533|135 M0dC LLE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00¥2 UORERSUILIPY [00Y3S - S321AI3S HoddnS (30, 9/¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 06v2 (37jwia3) § 3q14953) UOREASILILIPY |00Y3S - S33IAISS Uoddns Jayi0 GlE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (11874 SIS [ediduld 3Y3 Jo 3YO i€
e : : [ oovz : ELE
000°0Z2 0 0 0 0 0 000'02¢ 0 0 00€2 P - sasynsag woddng [ejoL YA
00002 0 0 0 0 000’02z 0 0 SOEZ SUawAed sadnsas sW) puEuswRBeueN XS || /€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T19€C PUNJ 3IURINSU| 43S WOJ4 pled swiep) 0LE
0 0 1] 0 4] V] 0 0 0 OtEZ 5331AIBS UOIe.SIuILIPY BALY [eadg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11434 SIINAIBS UONRASIUIWIPY SAIINIEXT
0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 1184 S3JIAIS UDREINPT 4O pieog
w ’ o b e (o 2 IS 7 JeASiUILPY [213UaD - $3IAsaS Loddng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0022 Hexs [euondnnsu] - s321AIAS Loddns (B304
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0£2Z Busa) 1§ WwawWSsISSY vOE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ozze SBIIAISS BIPIIA [BRUOIEINP £9¢
0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0122 S9IAI9S UORINSU] 4O JUaWIAOIdW) 29¢
: B 2 —— 002Z_ s R T [T
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0012 Htdnd - sa21A196 oddns jejoL 09¢€
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0612 (921Ww33 ' 3quasaq) sjidnd - sa1uag Woddns 1ayi0 6GE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0s17 5301135 Adojoipny 3 ASojoyied yaaads BGE
0 0 0 [y 0 0 0 0 0 ovie S3IIBSG _mu_wo_o:u>mmr/_ 1GE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€TZ 532IA135 yyEaH QGe
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z1z SIIAI3S 3duRpIND GG¢e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oTTZ SIDIAIIG JIOM {BII0S 1§ SdUepUAY PGE

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0001 ORI 0L 1GE
0 0 _ ; . = zz61 uoniny areaud sweiSod p3do/aanewsayy siwensy  |0GE
0 0 TZ6T uonIny sieald suseidold (enduing 6vE
0 0 : 0zZ61 uonn| 3jeAld sweidold payio 8¢¢
0 0 6T6T uonny 3eALd sweldoig |0oyIs Jsuwwng LyE
0 0 8T6T uoIN] 31BAL] SWelFold NISe|oyYIsIAU| —ﬂ
0 0 LT6T uonin s3eAld swedoigd 310 ChE
1] 1] aT6T uoRIn| 3jeAld sweidold uonesnp3 Fuinuiuod/inpy e
1) 0 ST6T uonIn| ajeatd ¥-31d sweiSold [eyuswsiddns/jeipaway X3
0 [1] ¥16T UDLINL 3BAUL ZT-3 sweBosy ddns/ieipaway Zve
[+] 0 : €161 uonny 3-aid sweidolid uonesnps |eads L¥E
0 0 ZT6t uonIny 31eAld ZT-) swesdold uoneanpy [eads ove
0 0 1161 uopIng a1eaLg swesod Z1-4 ejniay 6EE
0 0 ! 0T6T UDRN L 31EALL] - SWEIED.] X-91d 8EE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 006T swesdosd |Puondo 1§ aARewy Juensy T3
[4) 0 4] 0 0 0 0 "] 0 008T swesgold [enBuig 9ge
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 00LT swesBold uoneanpy s Jaaug hmlﬂ.ml
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0597 swesdoid payio bEE|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009T swesSo.d {00Y3S Jalwng £EE
0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00ST swetdo.d MSE[oYISINU| Z6€
[UETIET: | wawdinby s|euaey FERTIVES #
1501 uoneunwd | pazeyide)-uoN P340 2410 Aepno feydes g sayddng paseyand sWauag a3Aoidury SRLEIES) puny AuQ sJaquiny ajoym 133u3 :uondiuasaq ¢
(006) (o08) (002) (009) (00s) (oov) (00€) (00?) (oot)
A r i H 9 E| 3 ad o) 2| A4
gl abed

SIUNLIONIAX3/SLNIWISANESIA GILYWILST

g1 abed



0202/LL16

nZ0z AsSNO auojoad Lz 92-N.02-660-85uebpng LZAJ\H

SFUNLIANIIXI/SLNIWISUNGSIQ ILVIWILST

Clad
Y 0 . : 6oo0 Sdd) SHUN 100 3 PINSIQ o0 01 AUBWAE (2101 [Pl
0 0 i 06T (32111331 B 3G11353@) SHUN IAOD 31EIS-U O0F SluaWAE] 19430 [Xad
0 0 sweli301d uorednp3 (e1ads 03 siuawhey Fies
0 0 ! i = sweiJold Jejngay 01 suswAeq
0 L [ (e [ S | S | N (I | =3
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _bosz. __ (2zwan g 2quIsag) soiaies woddns PIN0  [aE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0052 SSau|sng - S3IJAIS Loddns je30L 34
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ovsz 3DIAIIS Jue|d JO SIUBUIUIBIA g Uoesd() R4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [¢]3:14 S3IAI3S UORDIN.ISUO) 3 UoIsINbIY sanivey GEV
. : ssaujsng - seaAses Joddns (ot
154
et eelab Ty =i QN4 AL33VS % NOILNIAZYA 3813 - 06 2E b |
—— ==== === == = lﬁ Wt ™
mew_ st | ! b= ¥ _ sainypuadxy/ qs|q J9A0 4/ Y Jo (Aduappyaq) ssaoxg 0y
000'02Z 0 0 0 0 0 000'0Z2 0 0 sunypuadag/aUaLWILIngsig g Mol (Y44
0 0 |
0 0 913G 1G3Q (BI0L LZp
0 0 0s1s {2211331 % 3911953Q) 1GaQ WIS]-LOYS IO 153133U| IO ONV
0 0 OETS S2)0N uonediduY xe) juswade|day Auadold |Bucsiad 1elodio) GZh
0 0 0TIS siuelepm uonedidnuy xel [iAd
i i . 143Q ULIIL-UI0YS U0 ISRV - PVjAIBS 395G |44
(444
0 : 0 . 0 000% SMUA IA0D '3 3@ 13410 O SIuBLiIARd (€101 %33
0 0 0 00Vb (31935 40 INO) SUUN M09 73 1510 13YIQ O3 STUBWARY 0zt
0 0 10 00EY (39=3S Uy s13j5ue11-531UN 0D B 3510 43I0 O AUBWAEY |EI0L 6lY
0 0 0 06EY (22jwa)) § 8qG153Q) S13)5ULL) - SUUN IACD 3IEIS-U| OF SIUBWABY JIYIQ 8Ly
0 0 [1}:43 4 $19j5Ue1] - sweidold JBYIQ 104 SJudWAeg h—.v
0 0 OLEY sJaysuel) - weidoid a¥a)j0) Ayunwwioy 104 sJuawAeq ol
0 0 ovEr s19ysues) - swesdoid 317 10} suswheg GLy
0 0 OEEY siasuesy - 3014 p3 8 /NPy 104 ‘g pLY
0 1o OZEY siajsuel - swesdold vogeanp3 feads Jo) d ciy
o 0 OLEP SJafsuedy - 1foug senSay Jo) Aeg FAR 4
0 0 o0ozy {215 u) vognL - sHUN 105 77 1510 13O 03 SwBWAEY [B30] Ly
0 0 o6Zv (321W3)) 9 3GL1I53@) SIUN INOD NEIS-U| 0) SjualiAeq 13110 oLy
0 0 08y uomn| - sweidold JAY10 Jo} siusWwAeq hild
0 0 0Ly uomny - sweiSo.d 383j0) Ajlunwiio) Joy sjusawhey wo_w
0 0 ovZy uonin) - swel3o.d 319 10} UaWAeg 10b
0 0 0EZY uonyn | - sweidold uoneanp3 SuiNuiUO/Ynpy 10} stUSWAEY 90t
"] (1] ozzy uonny - sweidosd UolEINP3 (e133ds 10} SjusWAeq SOy
0 0 . o1zy uonny_ - sweiSo.q 1e|nday 104 sjuswARg Oy
0 0 0 00Ty {eams-41) yun 3800 ' 3510 2350 01 URWAR FE0L £0F
0 0 |10 06TH (22[way) B 3q142537) SHUN INOD 31€35-U| 0) SJuBWARG JARO Z0¥
0 0 0 LTy swesBoig a8ajj0) AUNWLLO) Joy stusied 0%
0 0 0 oviy sweiBo.d 317 10} sjuawheq 00t
0 0 0 OETY 8044 uoneanp3 Bununue)Npy 10} heg B6E
o 0 0 oziy swesBoid uoneanps (epads 1oy siuswAsd 96¢€
0 0 0 oty Fo1d 12783 10 T 15
G6E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6E
000°07Z 0 0 0 0 0 000702 0 0 0002 €6¢
4 - 0 9 : 2 g g 0 006z | 26t
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0092 L6E
1] 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0997 5901A1ag Buissal0id ejeq 06E
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0v9z saAIBS Hels _.mmlm
] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0€9Z SaT}AIAS UOIEWLIOH| 8¢
s)yauag wawdinby sjeualey SNNIBS # 4
feol uoneuluR ) pazjende)-uon sP2l40 1250 Aepno rendey 3 s3yjddng paseydind Sujauag 3vkojdusz sauejes Puny AuQ ssaquinp ajoym Jau3 uondudsag
(006) {o0s) (0oz) (009) (00s) (oot (00€) (002) (oot) (1|
A r 1 H 2] E| 3 a 2 3] \4
61 abed

61 9bey



ozoz/ivie

N/0Z ASND uojesd Lzg 92-nL0Z-660-954ebpNg LZA4VH

74

SRINLIANIIXI/S LNINISAUNESIA AILVINLSI

02 sbed

3 AL Sunpieta/sususiNgsIg 110 u/ 1o ouapysq) ssomg |GG |
0 ,-_.T,Lm.ﬁf : 0 0 [ SN puathey /QUIWILINGS|] 1241 18301 bSh
0 el 0 £6¥
0 . < 0 €55 BNAIS 3930 0L [4*14
° o W % 0 “isr
[] 0 G
[] 0 9085 WG LUIL-LOYS L0 ISANY] - VPSS MBAEOL |Gt
0 0 0STS (a2 1 #G12530) 1950 WAL-MOYS U0 IS 130 |Gy
0 0 OT1S SIUBLIBM UOREDIDIUY XEL (4
R e _lovr
s1ysuag W sjeuaiey SaoIBS # 4
i uopeujwrl | pazieyded-uoN =990 20 Aepno pexde 1 sayddng paseypung |08 —— SENES puny Auo s1aquiny sjoym s03u3 :uopdudsaq
(006) (008) (002) (009) (oos) {oov) (00€) (002) (oot) I
A r 1 H 2] F] 3 a o] g \4
0z abed




Page 21 Page 21

This page is provided for detailed itemizations as requested within the body of the Report.

10-4999 is for the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Grant funds (10-4998)

. 10-3999 is for FY20 School District Library Grant award

. 10-1690 - Food Service Rebates

. Revenue Fund 10 Function 1790 - this revenue is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for FY20. The creation of

. 10-1993 - Credit Card Processing Fees

. 10-1999 - Miscellaneous Revenues (Pepsi, Recycling, Scholarship, etc.)

. 20-1999 - Parking Permits and O&M Rebates

. 40-1999 - Reimbursement for Student of the Month Transportation

. 10-1900-600 Expense Fund 10 Function 1999 Object 600 - this expense is listed as an estimate of all student activity funds for

. 10-2190-400 - PHS and PJHS Graduation Supplies
. 30-5400-600 Expense Fund 30 Function 5900 Object 690 is for bank paying agent fees on bond payments.

=
P O WOLONOGOWUM A WNER

=

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u = 9/17/2020



0202/.1/6

n.0Z asnO suojoed |zd 92-N20Z-660-95uebpng 1ZA\H

76

‘Jowriof pup sauyiapinb 3gsi Buisn padofanap st ‘pasinbai i ‘uoyd vonanpas yifap ayy €l
"¥4V 31 Jo a3up1daa2p 4310 sADp QE uyuM 3gSI 01 (FZ-0Z 360d uo 243y punof) ubyd uoInpaJ 3aifap b Jwqns pup 1dopo jpys ¢l

unsip jooyss 341 uayy ‘(9€ 36od) anoqo paulfap so 3124fap 0 $13}fa1 (¥y) LodayY (pIUDUL [oNULY 0Z0Z-6T0Z 343 I - (T-£1/5 ST SOT) T-LT UOHI3S ‘3po) jooyas ay1
'$03A 33.4y3 UM JjDfLIOYS 3y} 3oUD[DG 03 UDjd UOIIINPAL 1fap o 3gSI Yum ayif puo 1dopo 3snw ISP oL

ay1 ‘buipuads 121fap aya sawny 334y UDy] SS3] St 33uUD|DG PUn{ BUIPUS PAIDUISS 3y1 J1 s130y1 “anoqo pajsy spunf 1nof ay1 Ajuo Buisn pauluLIaIap S| IUDDG 3YL 330N
8

‘(18 auyf) asuojoq punf buipua ay3 fo (/1) pay1-auo uoy3 1310316 10 0} [pNba Junowp up Aq (6T 3uyy) sainupuadxs alp upy ssaj 6ujaq (6 aulj) sanuanal 133.41p uj 3nsas

aAoqo paysy| , spunf bupiado, 3y yarym uj 336pnq 113SIP J00YIS TZ-0202 ay1 (spuawio so) s1dopp uo11LINPa fo piboq [030] 33 fi pasinbai st upyd uenINPai WIfap v
L

*aw} siy3 3e paJinbau jou sj uejd uondNpal 1P e ‘Janamoy ‘19dpng pasuejequn |
v£0'808°ZT 0ET'909‘y S1Z'LL6 T¥8'STL | 888°8059 TZ0Z ‘0€ 3unf - duejeg pung pajeunsy | g
(1£8's£Z°2) SsL'9 (6559) (0528121 {¢18'250'T) Puasayiq S
8S9°E8L ST 60€'vS8‘T 695'€95°C 08L'S9EPT saimypuadx3 pasiq 14
L8L°L0S9T qsL'9 0SL'LY8'T 6TE'SYET €96°L0E'ET S9NU3A’Y daag e
(02) (ov) (02) GNN4 3DNVNILNIVIN ¢
vioi uonduas
ANNd HSVD ONIDIHOM | ANNJ NOILVIHOdSNVYL '8 SNOILVY3dO (ot) aNnd 1vNovona3 nduassa
2
(Auo s1u3s1g jooyds) Ajuo spung Sujzesado - NOLLYINMO4INI AMYINININS 1390NE 111430
E| 3 a 2 | g \4
Z¢ obed

Zz abed



020Z/LL/6

n/0Z aSNQ auojoad i2g 9Z-N.L02-660-951ebpng | ZA\:H

¥£0'8082T 0€1'909'v STT'LL6 Tv8'STL 8888059 JINVIVE ONNJ DNIONI AILVNILLSI 1T
000°00%'t 000°000°Z 0 000009 000°008'T SANN4 30 SISN/SITYNOS YIH10 TVIOL oc
000°00¥°2 000°00%2 0 0 0 14
0000089 00000t 0 000009 000008'T e
SANN4 40 S3SN/SINNOS ¥3IHLO| €C
(T/8'5L2°T) GSL9 (655°9) {052'812'T) (£L18°/50°T) saunypuadx3/siuawasingsiq (19pun)/Iano anuanay/sidiaday jo ssaox3 | 2z
859°€8/'3T = 60€7S8'T 695'€95°C 0BL'G9E VT saimpuadxa /suawasingsiq [e108
000052 0 000'0S 000002
0 0 0 0
6.0'6€9 0 0 6,0'6€9
000'T 0 0 0001
09£'109'8 60£'YS8'T 69S°ETS'T 788'€ECY
618162'6 _ o ST IR 618'162'6
£84'105°9T SSL'9 0SL'L¥8'T 6TE'SVE'T £96°L0€°ET sanuaAsY/sdiaday |evoL | €|
TL2'LS9 0 0 0 TLT'LS9 4%
£€8'L20°E 0 981°€60'T 0 LYI'VEE'T Li
0 0 0 0 ol
€89'2¢8'CT SSL‘9 $9S'vSL 6TE'SVE'T SY0'9TL'0T 6
" Py SINNIATY/SLAIDIY | 8
S¥6'E89°0T SLE'66S'T vLL°€86 160VEE'T S0L'99.°S (3upyog punj bujpu3 soud jonba 3snwf /
FONVIVE ONNd ONINNIDIG ILYWILSI
jejo) pung yse) 3upgom | pung uopeuodsues) pun4 Sueusiuiei pund |euoneanp3 e
3 suonesadg
Wb 191510
N-£0z asnd auoy0ad G
Jsaquiny pasig| v
92nL0z6609 | €
4
AjuQ syans1q jooyss, |
g | v

¢z abey

UOISIAIQ S321AI9G SSaulIsng [00YIS
NOILVYONA@3 40 QivO9g ALV1S SIONITI

£z abed

717



0z0zZ/LL/6

n20Z QSNO auoload |Lgg~92-N.0Z-660-95180png 1ZA\H

78

$£0'808°TT 0£1'909'v STZ'LL6 T¥8'STL 888'8059 IONVIVE ANNS ONIONI AILVINILSI lC
0 0 0 0 ] SANNA 40 SISN/SIIUNOS YIHLO VLOL
0 0 0 0 0 i . AN 40 SISN ¥IHLO
0 0 0 0 0 - . (0004 SaNN 0
SANN4 40 S3SN/S32WNOS ¥3H10| €C
0 0 0 0 0 saJnypuadx3/sjuaiasingsig (Japun)/IanQ anuanay/sidiaday Jo ssaixg rA4
0 > 0 0 0 samypuadxa/syuswesingsiq [B30L
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 ¥ 0
0 0 0 0 0 sanuaAsy/fsididay [eyo) | ©|
0 0 0 0 0 cl
0 0 0 0 0 L
Y 0 0 0 0 ol
0 0 0 0 0 6
# vy SINN3AIY/SLdID | 8
¥£0°808°CT 0£1°909'Y STT'LL6 T¥8'STL 888°805'9 (2supjog puny buipu3 soud jonba 3snw) l
FINVIVE NN ONINNIDIE QILVINILSI
fexor pung yse) Juppopy | pung uopepodsues) v:“umﬂﬂun“_uwﬂ.a_vni pun4 jeuojieanp3 9
SWDN 12141510
£ R ey o, g n-Lozasnjauoyoad | G
3 : o saquiny ousia| ¥
T = 9zNL0ze609s | €
4 Z
2 = AJuQ spisig jooyds, L
1 _ A r | H | g | \4
UOISIAIQ S3JIAI9G ssauisng jooyds
yz abed

NOILYONA3 40 QyvO4 31V.1S SIONITTI

¢z obed



0202/21/6

NZ0Z ASND suojosd |zd 92-nL02-660-95uebpng LZALH

v.0°808°CT 0€T'909Y STTLL6 TY8'STL 8888059 JINVIVE GNN3 DNIANI GILYNILSI l¢C
0 0 0 0 0 SANN4 30 S3SN/SIIUNOS YIHLO TVLIOL
0 0 0 0 0 © (0008) SONN4 40 S3SN MIHLO
O O O O O e a2 e e
SANNA 40 SISN/SIDYNOS ¥3IHLO| £C
0 0 0 0 0 sasnypuadx3/siuawasingsig (4apun)/IaA0 snuaaay/sidiasay Jo ssaoxg r A4
0 ; 0 0 0 saunypuadx3/siuawasingsia e0L | |7
0 0 0 0 0c
0 0 0 0 6l
0 0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 0 9l
0 0 Gl
#30ung SIYNLIGNIXNI/SININISHNESIa| V1
0 0 0 0 0 sonuasay/sidieday [eyoL | £
0 0 0 0 0 Zi
0 0 0 0 0 L
g 0 0 0 0 0t
0 0 0 0 0 6
# Py SINNIAIY/SLATIIY | 8
¥£0'808°TT 0ET'909'y S12'LL6 T¥8'STL | 888’805 (22upjpg puny bujpu3 ioud jonba ysnwi) .
JONVIVE ANN4 DNINNID3E AILVWLISI
. Pund ysed Juptiom :o_uh””_m:p; u:.__wum”ﬂ__”“._wﬂn_”i puny jeuonjeanpy °
SWDN 3913510
N-£0Z asnd auojoad G
saquiny psig| ¥
9ZN£0266095 €
Z
Ajuo sp1nsig jooyss, L
g | A4

Gz abeyd

UOISIAIQ S32IAIaG SSauIsng JOOYdS

NOILYONAd3 40 a¥vod 31VLS SIONITTI

Gz sbed

79




020¢2/L1/6 N0z ASNQ duojoad Lzg 92-n20Z-660-95uebpng LZA-\'H

¥£0'808°CT 0€T'909'Y STZ'LL6 TP8'STL 8888059 FINVIVE ANN ONIANI GILVINLLST 1T
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 . . O $328N0 .
SaNn4 40 SISN/SIJUNOS ¥3IHL0| €C
0 0 0 0 0 sainypuadx3/siuawasingsig (49pun)/ISA0 anuanay/sidiaday 4o ssadxg Zc
0 10 0 0 saunypuadxy/sjuswasingsiajeloy | | Z
0 |0 0 0 (114
s L 5 0 0 6l
0 0 0 0 8l
0 0 0 0 Ll
0 0 0 0 9l
= . = E 0 Sl
#19ung SIUNLIGNIAA/SANTNASUNSSIa| V1
0 0 0 0 0 S3NUIAIY fsidiaray |eyo)
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 6
8
$£0'808°TT 0ET'909Y STZ'LL6 T¥8'STL 888'805°9 ; (2oupjog pung Bujpuz soud jonba 3snw) .
FONVIVE GNN4 DNINNIDIE QILVINILSI
1301 pund ysed 3upom :o_sﬂ.””_m:eh uc___mumww:_“__wﬂ_%z pun4 [euoneanp3 °
SWON 9141510
_._HMWJ : ) n-£L0z asnj auojoad | g
= saquiny usig|
e 3 92NL026609S €
3 z
AluQ 3313510 [00YOS, )
A n 1 S | g | \4

UOISIAIQ S9JIAIdS Ssauisng |ooyosg
gz ebed NOILVYONA3 40 A¥vOod 31V1S SIONIT gz abed



020z/L1/6 N.0Z aSNQ suoload Lzg~ 92-NL0Z-660-95uebpng LZAH

$£0°808°TT ¥£0'808°CT $£0'808'2T $£0'308'CT JINVIVE GNNS ONIANT GILYINLLSI 1C
0 0 0 000001t SANNA 40 SISN/SIIYNOS YIHLO V101 (*¥4
0 0 0 000°00P'C °14
0 0 0 0000089 144
SANN4 40 S35N/SI2WNOS ¥IHLO| €T
0 0 0 (t£8'st2) sainypuadx3/siuawasingsiq (J9pun)/ian0 anuaaay/sidiaray Jo ssaoxg Zc
0 0 0 859'€8/ 8T saamypusdia/siuswesingsigieo) | |7
0 0 0 000'05Z 0z |
0 0 0 0 61
0 0 0 640°6€9 8l
0 0 0 000'T Ll
0 0 0 0927098 1212
0 0 0 6181676 Gl
#39uny SIUNLIONIAX3/SINIWIsHNnasial V)
0 0 0 £8L'L0S9T
0 0 0 TLT'LS9
0 0 0 €EBL20'E
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 €89'7¢8°CT
SINNIAIY/SLITDTY
¥20'808°CT v£0'808°CT ¥£0'808°ZT S$6'€89°0T (22upjog puny buipu3 soud jonba ysnuij ]
FONVIVE GNNY ONINNIDIE GILVNILSI
#20Z-€Z0CAd €20Z-TZ0ZA4 CT0Z-TTOTA4 TZ0Z-0Z0ZA4 °
SWON 1143510
N-£0Z asnd auojoad [
Jaquny pusig| ¥
92NL0z266095 ¢
Z
AjuQ spnsig jooyss, l
a9 | v

UOISIAIQ Sa01AIaS SSauIsng |00YIS
1T 9bed NOILYONA3 40 QdvO0d 3.1Vv1S SIONITI 1z abeyq



Page 28

Page 28
Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 through Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Peotone CUSD 207-U 56099207U26

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the
deficit reduction plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are

not available.

1. Background and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

2. Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

- Short and Long Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

82

H:\FY21 Budget\66-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/17/2020



Page 29 Page 29

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance) If yes please explain:

83

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/17/2020



0£-E S3UI UO MOJaq P31LIO] ‘SBINIPUSLXT PUN HOL OZOZ Ad 40 YIEMSSOLD - S1S0D SARELSIUILUPY JO UORENWIN] parewns3 oy 333]dwod 1511 ‘saInypuadxa pung o) 0Z0Z Ad 404

- ] I E) =l (lenov) 0z0zA4 130 | m.
e > : RSO HI: =S S { =N : (peradpng) 120ZA4 4o} (3sB3133q) I5B2.0U) JU92I34 Pareuns] " |
OTT'6Sy OTT'6SY 189°UY 1] 189'CLY sjelo] ‘g

"3A0QE PApPN|IUI pue me| 3181S Aq
pa.inbas suoedyiqo uoisuad 1930 10 JUBWAIRY AlJET - 1INPACRYL

= otz | _ saayuag Loddng [B1IUSD 40 LORIAIG 19

o lss'szt | osz | ~ seowsjeusiul g
[sTrver otsz | seoinias pioddng ssauisng 4o uopdang v

0 T 06bz | Uonensijwpy [60yas - ssainas poddng 1o30 g

X . 0EET S3DIAI3G UOBASINNUPY BALY |eads 7

‘iz |wEnz (o L0 |wEzz | ozez | sedyues uonensiuuipy aanoaxg °f |
_ . pung | “ | | pung | o |

Qo) _ punjuol | asueusurew _ a:!u.““: _ QoL | »punguoy |asueusyueny m:.w:”“: . .”_,.__ _ uonduisag
2 suogesedo | IPUOPENP3 | | | suogesado| '2UOREIMP3 | Uy i
_ _ _

e e [ em | | e | @ | wp |
TT0T Jedj (eds|y .mw.-:u_ﬁ:mxm .kuuu—v:n | 0202 Jea, jeds]y ‘saanyjpuadxy |enoy pajewys3 _

9ZNLOZ6609S  ‘19quINN 1QDY
N-£0Z asn? 3uo3oad SWeN 1H1sIq [o0YIS 133IHSHNOM 51500 3

] i T 'Je 2Isqam 3@S) 3Y) UO PUNOJ 3 OS|e UEI I33YSHIOM $ISOD SAIBIISILIWPY JO UOIIBIWIT [BIDIO LY
“Modai 3ey3 yum uonounfuod ul paanwigns 3q Aews pue (Se-0S W04 3gS)) Loday [elaueuld [enuuy 33 JO pua 31 03 P3YIEE SI IJIYSYIOM SISOD SANBIISIUIWIPY JO UORBHWIT [EIILYO0 3y |

*(sse3109p) aseau; aBejuaauad pajewnss syl 93ndwiod o} saunjipuadxa (enae pajewnsa Jeak Joud ayy

y3su] "38ed s1y) 03 paidod S| uoREWIOU 198PNG "SINYPUBAXS [ENIIE OZOZAL JOAO S3INYIPUSLXD P3338pNg TZOZAS 40 8583.0U) Jd2Iad 5,1913SIP 3Y3 31eWNS3 0) s5320.d SuSSpNg Y3 Bulinp 3sn Joj papuaul si 199YSHJOM By

2303300 3G JOU [[[M PUD AJUo 123YSKIOM 5150 SARDIISIIWIPY SO UOIIDILIT PIDWIISI UD SI SIY]
{Ajuo asn [pr01 104)
(A1uo 51143510 100425) $150) IALLVHLSININGY 30 NOLLVLIAI Q3LYWLLS3

o€ abed




"suoisanb Aue yuMm 6££8-58.-LTZ I|e3 10 18u"aqsi@Tasueuy (lew? asea|d|

S62'20Z | sezzoz | 0 | o 0 o | 0 | 0 sieloy]
0 | 0 __ 0 | i} 1 0 0 | 0 | 0 ZLee | (uoneuodsuel) ) asueinsu| 3jaIYap
) ) [ o | o | o _ 0 o 0o o | st ~ [spunoio 7 sBuipjing) ouesnsu) Auadoig
) o | o I o | o 0 0 o 0 | e9sz " seouas jeBan
0 "o o 0o 0 o [ 0 0 0 | sogz T ) syuawhed auelnsul |e30sdinay
00S'y | weost | o | o 0 0 o 0 o0s'v | (9gr | ~ UoRINP3Y 10 UONUBABIG 5507
| = 8 S — ! i . - _. 0} patejay saaiaias Aosiaedns ‘jeucidadsu) ‘feuolyeanpa|
0 [ 0 | 0 0 . 0 0 0 i 0 0 99€T siuawWaas pue wawdpny
1207 w0 | o | o o | o | o 10T | segr | s1uaLuAeg S3dIAIBS Swiel) pue wawaTeueq sty
I (N S| ! - |- =t l i Lo
z0zZ's61 | zoz'ser | 0 | o | 0 0 0 “ 0 Z0Z's6T | v9ET {saueinsu|-y|as 1o sejnBay) suawhey uesfly)
7zs | @ws | o | o | 0 0 - 0 o “zes | eosz | T swawhed asueinsu) wawhojdwaun
| _ e ] oo (e RN — | }
0 0 _ 0 0 | 0 0 0 f 0 0 4174 SIwAg 530y
[ — — ] = | = =t SE | I _ | @seasig uonednddQ 5Ja0M JO uonesuadwo) siayom
0 _. 0 | 0 [ 0o | 0 _ 0 . 0 " 0 0 | T9ez pun4 33UBINSU} J|3G WOy pled SWIE)
(3 uwnios suogIund 5V | 019z uonduny 057 |otszuomdund |  06vZ | OEEZ vopdund |pzez uonauny aunypuadx3 [uopsung $2IN3|puadx3 pungd NoJ 0207 Ad
uj saunypuadxa yum | 3yl jo apisIng uopduny uoipung

aaude snpy) je3o)  [uopoung sayio

0202 Ad 10} p3iuatus|duwi) uaaq sajny PapuaULY TZOZ Ad PeY Pa1iodas Usaq SABY PINOM SaInypuadx3 MOH

_ 92ZNL0Z66095  3QINN LGDY
N-{07aSND3uoloay :BwieN 1UIsI 1OOYS

"133YSHIOM 51503 SARENSIUIWPY JO UORENWI TZOZ Ad 24} YHM UORIUN{UOD Ul P1WIGNS 3q ISP pue pajajdwios aq Jsnw
NIEMSSOL) pUNy 110 — S1S0) SARENSIUIWPY JO UOHEYWI] B ‘S2INYPUSdX3 Puny L0L 0ZOZ Ad SBY 1UISIP [00YS & 3

"0Z0T Ad Yum BuluuiSaq 3ARD3YS 21aM S3INJ PAPUIWIE BY3 | SUOIIDUNY S1S0T) SANBIISIUILIPY JO UOHENWI 3Y) JO BUO UIYHM patayal
U33q 3Aey pinoMm eyl s3nupuadxa punj 10| 0Z0Z A4 JO Hemssod ay1 239|dwiod asead 423pNng TZOZ A4 SATMISIP [00Y2S By} uIyuM (V) 193YSHIOM SISOD SAIBISIUILIPY JO UOIENWIN SY JO J[EMSSOID SY3 YIM SIOLIISIP 1SISSe 0

"T20Z M 30 Buiuuigaq a1 yum anndaya papuawe sem ‘Bunipny pue Suipioday jerdueury ‘BunaBpng ‘Sununosoy Joy syuswasinbay 0T Wed ‘apo) sanensiuiwpy siouy|| £z 31|

saIn)jpuadx3 punj Lo 0ZOZ Ad 4O H|EMSSOI) - S}SO) SAIIBIISIUIWIPY JO UOREIIWI] PIIEWNST

1€ abeg



0z0z2/.1/6

uawedaq sa3|Yly SHd 03 Aj32a.Ip Juas

|

Asenbape 0y |jejuoys|
Suipuny [ea0] Juawa|ddns|

pue 1LSIp [00YdS |
Jo suonjesado toan_:m” '

NZ0Z ASNQ suojoad Lzd 92-N.0Z-660-95196png LZAN\H

SIIAIDS
aulyde uIpusA pue ‘syunq|
Hods ‘131eM pajnog ‘SHULQ YOS

11 ‘dnoug

{ (S)uy auepis quBmﬂ 000t Buinog ‘Auedwo) sadelansg 1sdad|

PRINQUISIQ SUCIEIUNWY AIBI2UOW

§1043U02 Yons |jy “326pnq ay3 Jo 10aA [Dasif 3y buipazasd Aja3pipawus 103k 103sf ay) 10f s13043u0 Yons buyppbas uospwIOfu) ISty 03 St odas YL "sasinias Jiydoiboloyd pup ‘sbull ssofd ‘341110 19410 puD suods
| aupgdow butpuan uonnoyui Inoynm Buipniout ‘000°TS fo ssaoxa uy
1D, 01 513f31 ,S19013U02 JOPUSA, WII3} DY) IXIIUOI SIY]

_
-uoN jo Jua|diday pue poyla uonnqLsiq _

Spaad0id jo asodind

| foneJaunwsy 9NUAA3Y 19 3pIAOI4 33IAISS 10 JPNpol 10pu3A jo swe
| kesvowuon | H 19N . Papiroid dlnias pold PU3A § N

«:Emmmkﬂ:m J0f pasn m.n msnw t.S \nmnwmc SO “.th.c:tok.mg 2g upd pup pa133104dun sj 193YS)

SI30J1U07 - I7 O¢-0T U0II985 ap0) [004I% 355

‘P400q JoOYIs 3y} Aq panosddp 3q 1snw £00Z ‘T Ainf 191 10 uo painaaxa
‘510013u0

PUISIP [004ISY] J0f SUOHIDIBUNWIAI 13YI0 PUD ANUIAII [DUOILIPPD 31DJ3USB 0] PapUIUl 31am 1Y) S331AI35 PUD SPoob o3 uiopad 20Yy3 S]UaWE316D pup S19013U03 |

z¢e obed

Ul 136png 113y 03 JUIWY3DIID UD SD S1ODIIUO3 Jopuan, Bulisy 1oda1 b 3jif 0 pasnbas 3o SIS OGS 11D ‘TZ°02-0T U0I123S ‘3p02) j00YIS 3y} YIIM 33UDPIOID Uf|

(Aju0 530143510 00Y2S) IYOW ¥O 000'TS$ 40 SLIVHINOD HOANIA I118Nd 40 ONILEOEIY _

Z¢e obed



Page 33 REFERENCE PAGE Page 33

1 Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, i
available).

2 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf" Payments should only be reflected on this page
(Budget Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

3 Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to b

next extended. See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
3a Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

4 Principal on Bonds Sold:
(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.
(2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.
(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.
(4) Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

5
The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on
the property being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remaining proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet
any urgent district needs as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining
proceeds may be used for any other authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

6 The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of "any funds for purposes of Hlinois Municipal Retirement
under the Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on
interest earnings, see 23 lilinois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

7 Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.
y For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).
9 For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures {Line 19) plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line
79).
. Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied {Section 20-5 of the Schoo! Code).

M )nclude revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.
12
The School Code Section 17-2.2c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

13
Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost

due to the abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

14
Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

15 payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness frincipal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.:
alternate revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

16 Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and
at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)
Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money
(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

H:\FY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u  9/1 7/28;0



Page 30 Page 30

CHECK FOR ERRORS
This worksheet checks various cells to assure that selected items are in balance.
Out-of-batance conditions are accompanied by an error message.
L Errors must be corrected before the budget is finalized and submitted to ISBE.
Is Deflcit Reduction Plan Required? (Joint Agreements do not complete a deficit reduction plan.) Deficit reduction plan is not required.
If required, is Deficit Reduction Plan Completed (Page: DefReductPlan 23-27)?

1. Cover Page - "School District or Joint Agresment” and "CASH or ACCRUAL"
Check School District or Joint Agreement. School District
Check one type of Accounting Basis used on the Cover sheet. CASH

2. Budget Summary: Other Sources (Page BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct 7000}, must equal Other Uses (BudgetSum 2-3 - Acct. BO0D).
Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 for all Funds (Cells C3 - K3) (Line must have oK
a number or zero. Do not leave blank.}
Estimated Activity Fund Beginning Fund Balance July,1 2020 {Cell C83) {Cell must have a oK
number or zero. Do not leave blank.)
Transfer Among Funds (Funds 10, 20, 40 - Acct 7130 - Cells C29, D29, F29), must equal (Funds 10, 20 & 40 - oK
Acct 8130 - Cells €52, D52, F52).
Transfer of Interest (Funds 10 thru 90 - Acct 7140 - Cells C30:K30), must equal (Funds 10 thru 60, & 80 - oK
Acct 8140 - Cells C53:H53, J53).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7400 - Cell E39) must equal T
{Funds 10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8400 Cells C57:H60).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Capital Leases (Fund 30 - Acct 7500 - Ceil E40) must equal {Funds o
10, 20 & 60 - Acct 8500 - Cells C61:H64).
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7600 - Cell E41) must oI
equal (Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8600 - Cells C65:D68).
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds (Fund 30 - Acct 7700 - Cell £42) must equal oK
(Funds 10 & 20 - Acct 8700 - Cells C69:D72).
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund (Fund 60 - Acct 7800 - Cell H43) must equal {Fund 10 & 20, Acct 8300 - T
Cells C73:076). _

3. Summary of Cash Transactions: Beginning Cash Balance an Hand July 1, 2020, (CashSum 4, All Funds), cannot be negative.
Educational (Fund 10 - Cell C3) 0K
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D3} oK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E3) OK
Transportation (Fund 40 - Cell F3) OK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G3) oK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - Cell H3) oK
Working Cash (Fund 70 - Cell 13) OK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J3} 0K
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K3) oK
Activity Funds (Cell C23) oK

4, Summary of Cash Transactions: Ending Cash Balance on Hand Juna 30, 2021, (Page CashSum 4 - All Funds), cannot be negative.

Educational {Fund 10 - Cell C21) OK
Operations & Maintenance (Fund 20 - Cell D21) OK
Debt Service (Fund 30 - Cell E21) oK
Transportation (Fund 40 - F21) oK
Municipal Retirement/Social Security (Fund 50 - Cell G21) OK
Capital Projects (Fund 60 - H21) oK
Working Cash {Fund 70 - Cell 121) oK
Tort (Fund 80 - Cell J21) oK
Fire Prevention & Safety (Fund 90 - Cell K21) OK

5 Summary of Cash Transactions: Other Receipts, (Page CashSum 4), must equal Other Disbursements, (Page CashSum 4).
Interfund Loans Payable (Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C6:H6, 16:K6) must equal Interfund Loans ok
Receivable (Funds 10:20, 40, 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C15:D15, F15, 115),
Interfund Loans Receivable (Funds 10, 20, 40 & 70 - Acct 141 - Cells C7:07, F7, 17) must equal Interfund P
Loans Payable {Funds 10:60, 80, 90 - Acct 411 - Cells C16:H16, J16, K16).

End of Balancing

88

H:AFY21 Budget\56-099-207u-26_B21 Peotone CUSD 207u 9/17/2020



13u°aqsi@uojdbuipuadsfqa 03 pa31dalip 3q Abw 343y} passaippp Jou suoi3san) -uojdbuipuadsfqa/1au-aqsi:mmm
10 3}qDjIDAD S| uofipuiioful 310N "€20Z Ad Aq up|d Bulpuads Jg3 3yl apnjdu} 03 pauoisiaua s| ayojdwaj 196pnq 3yl ‘0Z0Z
‘o€ 1aquiaydas Aq anp a.p supjd buipuads 393 ||y 0Z0Z ‘T Isnbny uo uado [jim upjd buipuads g3 3y3 Jof uonnaiddo SYM| 3y1
‘unjd bujpuads g3 jonuup up Juwiqns o3 paiinbai aip A3y} ‘aipidwa) 136pnq 3y 03 UOINPPD Ul ADY) PaPUIWAL 31D SIIIIISIP [O0YIS

89



FY21 Administrator
Compensation Report



ozoz/Lz/8

Ti0T

—
(2]

SE'8T-¥E/S SI11 SOT B Lb'0Z-0T/S $I7T1 SOT :s3Ime1s |
€6'T6L'80V'T S | rV'SOP'TT $ | 8Y'Lb 6T $ | OT'TSL'STT $ 00°0v8 S 96°620'6€ET S | TLPTZ'SOT'T $ | 87°005'9 S | €TPTL'860'T $
vr'LL9'v6 S | VV'6E9'T S | SSO0T'T S | 189v6’L S |oz| z [st|ocoo9 S | ¥9°0€0'8  $ | 00°006'SL S ¥ $ | 00°006'SL S ledidpund S3d |joJe) s9jesnz
0S'S6L'STT S | 626E0'T S | L6'S9E'T S | 667886 $|0T| ¢ |sT|0009 S | ¥9'0g0'8 S | T9TTIV'V6 S - $ | I9TTP'VE S |ed1dulld SHfd nods [9ZUap
96'T6V'EIT S | T8'E68'T $ | 0Z'SB8E $ | 90°£Z0YT $ sz | Z | €T | 0009 S | TEES98 S| LSTLE'EET § - S | LSTLE'EET § Juapusiuadng Juelsissy salrey) UONIA
T8'9LT'ETC $ | 88'T6S'E S | 68 TTH'T S | S9'STVLT $ |0z | ¢ |ST | 0008t S | OV'6EE'EC $ | O0'LEE'IOT ¢ N $ | 00°LE€99T S 1uapuajuiiadng CL uig
CTOVLT'EET $ | TL69T°T $ | €5°9SY'T $ | TZLISOT $|0Z|Z |ST|0009 $|9T'TZS'S8T $§ | 00'0SH'00T $ - $ | 00'0SY'00T S ledidulid SHd uoser Buedg
LTSSE'66 S | TOBZL'T $ | TO'09T'T S |eTr9se8s S| o0 | z [sT]|o0009 S | ¥9°0€0'8 $ | 8%°000°08 S | 8¥°005'9 $ | 00°00S'EL S 40133410 2113|Yav/|edidulid Juelsissy SHd uopuesg susmQ
¥0'800'20T $ | vZ'8LL'T $ |TLE6TT $ | 096198 S0z ¢ |€T 10009 S| ¥9°0€0'8 S | bgSTETS s = $ | v8'szET8 S lediduid Jid suueof| psuezsqQ
TTYST'PrT  $ | I8'EpT'? $ | 2szr0'e ¢ | ve9z8'0T S |0z | z |sT | 0009 $ | YP'IST'VZ $ | 00°088°€OT $ ] $ | 00088'€0T S [BRYJO ssaulsng (00YIS Jaiyd J0A31 | 3Joo
6L'8T9'PTT S | TTTILT § | €L'8bT'T § |[OL'v6T'8 S |0z | ¢ [ST 10009 § YIST'YT § | TL'T2T'6L S ot $ | tLeee’sL S SIDIAIRS JU3pNIS JO JOJIAUIQ Awy Aoq
69'66T'S8 S | ¥O'ZI9'T S |9T'ZROT $ (66€18°L S| O | ¢ [ST|/ 0009 ¢ [ - S | 0S'TE9' VL S - S | 0S'TE9'VL S 1edidulld JUBISISSY SHId Apuam ueag
= T ™~
) - p = = » ] ] u m
g g2 2 sz 3 g 5 g3 S 2 3
g g8 ] 82 @2 P] N £ N =4 () )
g 5% | 3 s Bz s g 2 F 3 g z 3 3
3 3 a 8 a o) si3|* [ o N - = 2 L 3
8% 8 G & §la|g| 2 8 - 2 @ g =
72 v - 8 2 el I 2 -] = o > & -4 5 B
g R a H = 91 9% £ ] o1 T a 3 3 g 3
-} € o g CI] 5 2 [ =
5 3= £ % v . g = ag y z 4
3 LT ° 2 { m. o ~3 5 3 3
go 3 | < 8 < " "

TZA4 Hoday uonesuadwio) Jojensiulwpy NZ0Z SND 3U030ad




FY21 Teacher
Compensation Report



ozoz/9t/e

viot
TST0898 S [SLTY9 $[SYTIOT S| vE€OEL S| 0 |0 | ¢ |€T] 0009 S |Vv90E08 $ | vZSSL69 S| - $ [ vzssL’69  § | Jaudes] payiad 3leq uosqi9
SI'9SS?y S |8Y9vE $ |BO9YS S |6OEVEE S| 0 |0 | ¢ |€1[0009 $ | - $[05099°2€  $[9T0SY  $ | vEOTZLE  § | Joydeal payniad 1aw3 uedeue|4
ZOEV'ES S | €6'69€ S |vO'EBS S | L660ZY S| 0 [0 |z [€1[0009 § [ ¥90E0B $ | Sv60z0v  $ | TUWZb  $ | VESBL6E  § | Jouoes) payniad einel|  puedziy
2940168 S |¥5099 $ | LOTYOT S|EEL1SZ $|0 [0 | [€1[0009 §|v90£08 $ | v0'8GLTL S| - $ | vo'86L'TL  $ | Jaydea] paymiad us3jyiey Jsuig
0z'88Y'19 S |9E'SEy S |91'989 S [09vS6v $[0 [0 |z [€T| 00009 S |990E0B S | wviZELy  $| - $ |vrrzey  §| Jayoealpaynizd | ou3[  uspPu3
Lvsezvs  $|slsy  $[e€TzL  $|9580¢'s S| 0 |0 [ ¢ €1 0009 § |¥90£0'8 $ | 69wy  $ | BSTELT $ |ecssssy  § | daoeal paymi®d | Auel|  assamag
EELZEVL  $|¥00VS $ |¥ITSB S [T6'SWT9 S| 0 | O | Z [€1[0009 $ |¥90£08 $ | 09°669BS §| - $ [ 09°669'8s ¢ | Jayoea) payiad Awy| —aioneg
YL9TELI  § | vOL8Y $|T949L $ |vLTyS'S $0 |0 |z |€1]/0009 S |v90E0'® $ | TLBEGTS S| 6EL95  § | €ETLETS § | Joyealpaymed | Awy|  ewpsinag
TUE0Z6S  $[€L9tv  $ (08959 $|8SToLY $ |0 |0 | [€70009 § |v90E0B § | LEO6TSy  § | €09E6 $ | vEOSETY  $ | Jewesipaymied | eus) ~ 4eeinaq|
BSSOS'ES  $[9L0LE S [SEVBS $ |6velzy $| 0 |0 | Z |€ET| 0009 $ | 90E0'8 $ | vEOOEOY S | - $ | ve00goy | Jayoes) payiad 3[242UN|  pueinpueg
6SYBI'8S $|2v'80v S |TLE¥S $[L0B¥9% $| 0 |0 |z |€1[0009 $ | v90E0'8 § |SLEEEVY  §| - $ |SLE6E'yy  $ | Joyeaipaymiad | ukEssor] usueq
|LTvsels S |eeutv | S8/S9 S [STOSLY S| 0|0 [T €T|0009 §| - 6 |LL89E'Sy  § | EVELSE $ | vESyBTy  § | Jaudeal paymien __usdod[  aqqen
T70/8'6S  $|LTTZv S [LES99 S |6vv08Y $ |0 | O | T E€T| 0009 $ | ¥90E0B $ | viisB'SY § | - $ |viss'sy 6| Jaypeaipaymied | epun _+haio)
108,519 $|609€y S |TE/89 $|¥6796'v $|0 |0 | [ET[0009 $ [¥90E0'B § | €0TOVZY S | 69°09T'6 S | ¥EOVZ'BE  § | Jaydeal payniad wiey suaddo
VEOZ0TL S |2veis  $|9z08 $|E9TEB's $| 0 | O | ¢ |€T[0009 $ |890TT'S | B6L69'SS S| - $ | 86'269'ss  § | Jayoeay paymad 2BYPIN «uoike)y
06L€0'09 | €S€Zv S |2599 $[86%618'v S| 0 |0 |z [E1[0009 §$ | ¥90E0B S | ¥O'SEO'9y S | OT'WIOS § | bSTZbOv  $ | J9Ydeal pauiiad PiARQ Yy
tSYer09  §|es€Ty  $ (19499 $[v90z8%v $ |0 [0 | ¢ [€1[0009 $|890ILE $ | 00ZvO9r  $| - $ | 00Zv0'9y  § | Jayoea) paynisd aue) o2uIy)
B9E9E'99 S |TI'SLh S |188y. $|86'90Y'S $[ 0 |0 |z [€1[0009 $|¥90€0'8 S | vI'zwd'lS  $ | T0TLT $ | ETVZ6'8Y | JaUoeal paymad Aiisy|  wamouayd
Ov4[T68 S |TIT99 $ |L6TYO'T S |08'€Zs. $|0 [0 |z [€1]0009 § | V9008 $ | 886SBTL S| 6LEVD  $ | 60OTZTL  § | Ioyoeal pauniad Yeiogag +B783
VB/2LYS S| vTOBE  $ (62665 S |EELZEY $ |0 [0 | ¢ |€T|0009 S |v90£08 $ | vEOEETY  $| - $ [VEOEETy | Jaydea) payma) uaiey auojue)
§5990W. S |T6'Z€S $ |6L¢¥8 $ |TLTZI'9 $| 0 | O | ¢ |€T|0009 % | v90E0'8  $ | 0S89v'8S  $ | - $ | 05'89%'8S  § | Jaydea) paynisd ueng uuey
LVEEILS S |€6'EO0Y S |€99E9 S [€6'96SY $| 0 | O | ¢ | €T 0009 $ | v9OE0'B § | vESO6Er § | - $ | vE'SO6'Er | Jayoeay payiuia) Awy| " uoid@ey
809TLLy S |€9626  $ [2S6IS S [vETSL'E $| 0 |0 |z [€1|0009 § |es9zzL $ | LO6Z8SE  $| - $ | L0628'SE  § | Iaydea) paynsa) Mmaipuy ang
SSTY6'T9 S |90'6Ey S (00769 $ 9,966 S| 0 |0 |z [€1[0009 $|¥90£08 S | 60WTLLY $ | VESYB'E $ | SLBLBEY | Jaydes) panmisd elloW anng
S6VIT'L6 $|€8SZL $ | L6EYI'T S 00928 S| 0 [0 |z [€E1[0009 §|v90E0'8 $ | TCW68'BL § | ZELS9VL § | 689ZTYO S | Joyoes paynia) | Rey wekig
OLL6Y'6Y  $ | 09'Z€E  $ [802Z€S S |vOT¥8E S| 0 | O [z [€1|0009 S | b9OE0'8 $ | vES699E §| - $ | VE'S69'9E  § | Jaydealpaymiad) | 3jRyaIN Yuezog
(978299 S |Svvev S |LLtvL  $ | Lve6E's $| 0 | O | ¢ |€T| 0009 $ | v90E0'8 $ | SEOLSTS S| - $ | SE0L5Ts | Jayeap payua) | saydosuyd| uaBeyuaxiog
62°68€'9S S |6L'E6E S | ¥90Z9 S [6v'I8Y'y $| 0 |0 | ¢ |€1|0009 $ | v90€08 § | vLz08Ty S| - $ | vLz08'zy  § | Jaydea) payniad uia| puIelg
V6'0S8'T9 S |TEBEY $ (78069 $ 92’886y S| 0 [0 | ¢ | €T 0009 $ | v90€08 $ | 06C¥OLY S| - $ | 06Zv9'ty  § | Jayoeay payiuiad Aaquury el
9E'BIY6Y S| 9ELEE S |TLTES  $ |ZEGEB'E S| 0 [0 [ Z [€1]0009 S |V90E0'B  $ | vE'699'9E S| 0068V  § | bEOSTOE & | Jayoesl pauniad Aed 1aung
L8TI8Z6 $ | vL069 $|L9880'T $|€0T9I8L S| 0 |0 | [ET[0009 S |¥90E0'B S |BLOBO'SL $ | TLOSBOL § | LOOECYI § | Jaydeal paymian Ayzey 1adieq
9SVZv'89  $ | T6T6Y $ |62S/L S [TZBESS S| 0 | O | Z [EL| 0009 § 90608 § | ISBOVES  § | ZEB6Z S | GTOLI'ES  § | 1oupeal paymiad Jajuuar|  uuewyoeg
v8L09'89  §|SLT6v  $|z994L $[6L£09S $[0 |0 [z [ET[0009 S |B90TI'E $ |0009S'ES $ | S68I8C S | SOTVL0S  $ | Joysesl paumiad uouueys owjasuy
E99SE'T6  § |88'8L9 S | L6'%690'T $ /2092, S| 0 |0 |z [ET[0009 §$|¥90£0'8 § | TETGLEL S | 2966TC $ | 69T6V'IL  § | JoydeaL paymisd Apor| ouenpuy
0c0es'8y  $ | €9°%6Z€  $ [ZS61S S |VETSL'E $ |0 | O | ¢ |€1|0009 S | ¥90s0'8 | LO'628'SE  $ | - $ | L0'6z8'sE  $ | Jayaea) paymad Bww3 suaiyy
6LEB6'ES S |LT'VE S |EL68S $|628SCY $|0 [0 |z |€1(0009 $ | 90508 $ | 96090y S | Z905v'C § | vEOVZ'SE  § | JayoeaL paymiad Yeles Opanay
-
g ER m m £ m m m m 3 3
g 58 g 523, w € e g e -0 2 2
g5 3 s 3 22|88 £ 2 8 £3 8 &S > s -
3 .“ - S a mu 3 E| 5| = H 2 "-.- 5 e O = @, o R
2 i g 2 S|15/tlg| 3 ® = gt ge g 2 9
73R 2 = 0/ 9|9 e o o e < » ] @
3 g8 L T & (8|8 |% s 3 e so=z | e 3 % a
. 3= -3 SIS |S g 2 s 3 F - g g
3 s ) 3 g _ 5 &3 | 3 3 3
» 3 _ < ] _ _ < m o

TZA4 Woday uonzesuaduwio) J13Ydea | N0z ASND 2u0303d




0z0z/91/6

vi0T
Ly(9L7L  S|2ELeS S[OTTIE8  $ /17009 S| 0 |0 | ¢ |€1]0009 | ¥9O0E08 S | vCiIELS S| - $ [vza1€'es  § | Jaydeay payiuiad [EA]  ueyeuow
BU6ST'6S S |€6T2y S /L5999 $|TUETS'Y S 0 |0 |z |€1/0009 $[2592¢'L $ |STOL6'SY $ | LT9ES'E § | B6EEV'Ty  § | 19udea) payniad Aaied YelewIW
V696979 S |z9Eby $ |8T'669 $ |858Y0'S $ |0 | 0 |z [€1/0009 $|2592¢'L S | SO6IZBY | TLBLE'6 $ | VEOVI'BE S | 19ydea) payniad unsnr s1oka
6E6v0'69 | 00°/6v $ |Z€€BL S [81'9S9S S| 0 |0 |z [€1[0009 § |v90E0'8 S | vCCe0vS  $ | 91826 S | 80V60'8y  § | Jaydesl paymuiad aojuer +PEAN
509989 | €B'E6Y S |E€E€BLL S |0T0Z9'S S| 0 |0 |z |€ET[0009 §|¥90£0'8 $ | v9UL9'ES  § | 68'ESZ'® § |SLECY'SY  $  JoyoesL payniad B3sBYd|  Aeyow
| TUL86YS S| SET8E  $ 79709 $ |6ETSEY $| 0 |0 | ¢ |€1|0009 $ | ¥9OE0'8 § | TL09STy  $ | LELST § | GLTLEGE & | 13uoealpaumiad ua9][0) aIkup|
66'6EL05  $ | LOLVE $ | ZOLYS $ |886YE'E S |0 |0 | Z |ET| 0009 § |800TIB $ | vesziie  $| - $ |ve'ses'se  §| saydearpayniay | Aeiusy|  plevogdw
BUVOEG8  $ |S1'299 | 09°€W0'T $[LSSESL $ |0 |0 [z [€1]0009 §|¥90€08 § |ZEZLETL $ |TESIZT § | T0LSLOL $ | i9yoesy paymiad aunf| eislivaN
0z8v9%6L  $|Tvess $[2S6I6 S [196€99 S |0 |0 | ¢ €1 0009 § | b90E0'8 § | TOSIV'ED  $ | Lv298'8 § | b5TSSVS  § | PyeaLpayniad | mods|  seisivW
TTYLY'SI  $|98L9% $ [BEUEL S |SyveES $ |0 |0 |z |€1|0009 ¢ |¥90E0'® $ | 68'€S80S  § | 658006 & VESY8Ty | 1ayoes) paymie) veyeN|  saunen
vOLLSGY S| 09°LEE  $ |80TES S [vOTYBE S| 0 |0 | z |€1|0009 $|890TT'® $ | vES699E  §| - $ | ¥E'S69'9E  § Jayoeapaymisd | eipuexaly, umiew
€9°L66%S S |vv'Z8€ $ 90709 §|9€TSE S0 [0 |7 [€1]0009 $| 99008 § | EV6IST | 6069ZT $ | vEOOE'Oy  $ | Jowealpaunied | Aiojew ~upew
q'Seh78  $[900909  $[0TSS6  $ 82689 $| 0 | 0 | ¢ |€1|0009 $ |VO0E0'8 S | ¥6'SL8'S9 | 66CE0W  $ | SSEVETI  $ | JouaEs) paynian anals wiew
Ev'S6v'8y  $ |06W6E  $ [0v'ZZ9 S [8TV6Y'y S| 0 |0 | |ET| 0009 S| - $ | s6'€z6Ty  $|68970'T  $ [ 90'268Ty  § | Joyoeal payniad 3j0aIN eale
ET'TCTZS  $|66%8SE  $|6£'S9S $|9v'S80% S0 [0 [ Z [€1[0009 $|¥90€0'8 $ | SCOZ06E  § | 16608'T $ | VEOTIZLE | Joyoeal payniad uedsw|  |leBnogoe
EETIL'EL S |2Zy'SES S |/8'E¥B $ |6E€609 S| 0 [0 | Z [€T[0009 $[¥90£08 & | T0°B6T'8S  § | 90°€90°€ § | SEVET'SS  § | JoyoeaL paymiad eley Respuny
9YYBE'TS S |€099E S |689L5 $[95S9T'Y S| 0 | 0 | ¢ |€1| 0009 $ | ¥OOE0B S | ¥ESBLGE S| - $ | vE'S8L'6E  § | Jayoeal payiuiad e23gay s1aA3331
90'£9v'Ty  $ [09LEE  $ [80ZES S |vOTY8E S| 0 |0 | ¢ | €1 0009 S| - $ [veseo’9e S| - $ | vE'Se9'9e ¢ | Jayoea] payiiad 3|00IN jway
60'068'SS  $ | 2,68 $ |TTVI9 S |LTSEV'y $ |0 |0 | ¢ |€1|0009 $ | ¥90E0'8 $ | vEO9EZY S| - $ | vEO9E'Zy  § | Jaweappaymiad | uesriisy Jeyone)
BEOE6'ES S | VLELE S | ¥0'68S $ |€EEST'y S| 0 |0 | Z [ET[0009 S | ¥OOE0'B $ | €9€Z90V  § | 6ZETV'E S | bEOLTLE  § | J9ypea) pauniad eunSLIYD ewny
EOLEE0S S |vY'v¥E S [/8TvS  $ [Z66T6E S| 0 | O | Z |ET| 0009 $ | ¥90E0'8 S | OTGEVLE S| - $ [oT6ev'Le | Joyoea paysad Anw3 uosuyor
SO'9E9'Sy  § | 6STLE  $ | S9'S8S  $[/88Zv $ |0 | 0 | ¢ |[€1| 0009 S| - $ | v6'68EOY S| 80/07 $ | LO'GTE'9E  § | Jopealpaymiad | sumayied|  msmoucier
TU8CIL9 | VET8Y S |€98SL S |T6LLY'S S0 |0 |z [€1[0009 § [¥90E0'8 § | 8S61EZS  $ | 6I'BOLTT $ | 6ETIOBE & | Joyoea) payniad Aaqy sqooer,
90'99¥'LS  $|9ST0v S |8YvE9 $ | OV'I8SY $ |0 |0 | Z [€0/0009 $ |¥90E08 S | 86'9SL'EV S | O0'E0EC S | B6 €SIy $ | J9Ydeal pauia) 3|03IN eSusziny
€0929'6Y  $ |¥9'8€E S |€L'EES ¢ |G6ESB'E $| 0 | 0 | Z |€T|0009 $ | ¥90E0B § | L0'6OB9E S| - $ [ co608'9  § | 1ayoeay payiad enysor SupisoH
YW'SLE'CZL $ | £9'9€6  $ | LT9LY'T $ | 78'6S9°0T $ |0 |0 | Z [€1 /0009 $ |P90E0'8 § | £0CIBTOL $ | 8Y'9€9C § | SSSLI'66  $ | Jaydeslpaumad | Aey Alew sl3ucH
€0v2L'v9 S |veTov S wlvze  $|vewsz’'s $[ o0 [0 [z [€1[0009 $ | ¥9°0€0'8 S | 90'68T0S S| - $ [ 9068105 $ | Jayoeay payiad W[ poomhay
ST9L609 S |vLLEy $|T6689 S [TLTB6Y S| 0 [0 |z [€1[0009 §|TS9¢TL § | 9E08SL¥ S | 199ST'T S | SLECY'SY  § | Joydeal paymiad epled uosay
LOvTeS  $|96'6SE  $ |EEL9S S |€S'960Y S| 0 | 0 [ Z [€1[0009 $|¥I0E0'B § | L6'SIIGE  $ | €90EV'T $ | VES6O'9E  § | Jowpealpaynien | aumaye) 13pJaH
SOEE0'L9 $|T66Lv  $ |6E'9SL S |ZLTIIY'S S| 0 |0 [z [E1[0009 $ [BIOIT' § | ¥6PITZS S | 65¥6S S | SEOLSTIS 6 | Joydeal paymiad uaasLy|  plRysLeH
E6ZVO'VS  $|99VLE S | 6V'06S  $ [BL'EICy $ [0 | 0 |z [€1[0009 $ |¥IOE0'® § | LEEZLOV S | C9V96 S | SLBSLGE  § | JaydeaL paymisd G uowJey
LEVLSTIT $ | €v'8S8  $ | S6'CSET S |SE'69/'6 S| 0 | O | ¢ | €T | 0009 §|2S9ZZL $ | ZULOEE6  $ | 16268  $ | 1Zviv'e6 & | Joyoeal paymisn auuesoy sAauey
EV'S8208  $|19%88S S |TLL26 $ | vL8699 S| 0 [0 | Z |ET|0009 $ | ¥90€08 S |€L6L6€9 & | - $ [ €L6L6'€9  $ | 1ayoeal paymiad awer ,Bujuwey
SGEE0'S8 S |EE'/Z9 $|7/'886 S |VEGET'L $[ 0 |0 [z [ET[0009 $ |v9I0E0'8 $ | I6/8U'B9 S | L66ZVE S | V6 LSLHO  § | Joudeal paymisd uigoy| ,uuewey
01'60S09 S |/€/Tv S |8SEL9 $ [SLEY $ |0 [0 [z [€1]0009 $ |v90€08 §|SLEsvor  §| - $ | SL'ESYOy  $ | Jayoeal payiniad usalyiey)  Auzjueis
SOT6'9L 9 |6v'095 | 6€'€88 S | 2L8LE'D S0 |0 | ¢ [ET|0009 S |8I0IU'B $ | bZEL609 S | 8Y90ZE S | 9L9TL'ZS & | Jaupeal paynisd essiaW|  eAuoyeis

mlo. 5 o m o 5 S Mﬂr. m m m W

o € 2 2 sl 7 3 g S 22 2 s s

o S a [ 2IS|® | w S q moN - N ] O

g3 sz 3 B £ 2|58 =& g 8 228 5 S 3 3 3

3 a8 5 m. ” S|l |3 | > o o N 85 = O = @ m 14

3% % g 3 |5/%|elg| 3 i 3 g8 2 g £ = g

g | E3 3 : |g|g|8|F| & g : 28 | g8 - : ¢

5 S = £ SIS |E 8 -y S =32 'y z z

S s g5 H - 5 &S s 3 3

» 3 v < gi 3 ] a

TZA4 Moday uonesuadwo) saydea) N0z ASND 2u003d




0zoz/9t/6

vioe
EL'665'0S S |EOV6E S |€0TZ9 S |TEVBY'y S| 0 | O | ¢ [E1| 0009 S | BYOTT'8 $ | 896Z8TY  $ | VEVOL'S S | VESCLLE  § | Jouoeal payiiad epuewy|  apISBuUM
6678779 S |v8IWY $ [L€969 S [SEBZ0'S S| 0 |0 [z [€T[0009 §[¥o0c0'® $|6LSzo'8y S| vOTLST $ | SLESY'9Y | JIaydeslpauyiuad 3)I3YIN PLRM
ST'/6v'8L | €0W/S S |EL¥06 S |T8ZES'D $ [0 | O [ ¢ [€1[0009 $ | 590£0'8 S |96V6ETI S | LLWET'6  $ | 6TOLT'ES  § | Joydea) payiuad sawser pam
90v£979  $|189ZS $|6Z0EB S |SES66'S $ |0 |0 | [€T/0009 S| - $[19T92'4s  $]059SS  § [TT'SOL’'9S | Jeyeaipaymiad | yiaqezy3 uoydn
BE'SBI'Z9  § [SOTYy $ [ET'S69 $ [SEGT0S $ [0 [0 |z [€T[0009 & [¥90€0'8 $ | Z86E6LY $ | BYVST'B $ | VE'S8L'6E 6 | Jayoealpaynia) | sojorsody| seweys |
[St'vS6'zs  $ |8LS9E  $ 0595 S |eceoty $|o o |z |et|ooo9 §|wvooe0's §|scescee §| - $ [ seess'ee § | Jayoeay payad Jaquiy JeejadaiL
OE21S'99 $|T€9Ly $|TLOSL S |LLOZb'S $| 0 |0 | Z |€ET| 0009 ¢ |#90E0'8 $ | S8ELL'TS $|ST'L96T $ | 0L9088F  § | Jaydeal payiua) __Esim|  zaleng
95TEL'08  $|STZ6S S |vvEE6 S [¥IovL'9 $ |0 |0 [z [€T[0009 $|¥90£0'8 § | 60°SLEVI  $ | v VOBTT $ | SEOLSTS  $ | Jaydea paymiad anals ydnong
v8'LTLYS S |vT0BE S | 62665 S |EELZEY S| 0 | O | ¢ |E€T| 0009 $ | ¥90£0'8 S | vEOEETY S| - $ | YEOEETY  § | 1ayoea) payuiad Buueag)  Asels
ZEPO'T9 S |OE'9Ey S |S9489 S [BESIEY $ |0 |0 |7 [€T (0009 S |¥90£0'8 S |SEVEVLY S| - $ | SEVEY'Ly  $ | Jeyearpayua) | Awasaf| uapmous
[ ovese’0s  $|c09sE  $|ozTos  $[8zzsov $|0 [0 |7 |€1/0009 §|759z¢'L $ |EEEOL'BE  $ | 66146 S | VESTLLE  § | soweaLpaymied | smedt|  quws
t5€L9'9s  $|or9eE  $[6zvz9  $[98s0sy $| 0 |0 [z [€1|0009 $[¥90€0'8 $ [ TovSO'er S | 0099z § [e¢9'sssoy  § | Jeuoealpaymad | As|usy uojwais
T€viL't9 S| vesvy  § | e9coL  $|veE0's S| 0 [0 [z [€1[0009 $|PI0E0B S| OCTIV'BY S |SY'LL6 S | SLEBYLY  $ | Jaydealpayiia) |  eyjuewes uoas
vPIET'09  S|oEvey $[€1899 $ | TL8e8Y $ |0 [0 | [€1|0009 S |P90E0B S | LOGITOY S| - $ [coett’oy  $ | 19yoea) payiiad esn zZuemYdS
96T¥8'L9 S |LT/8y $ [¢8(9L S | vTvyS'S $| 0|0 [z [€1|0009 $[¥90E0'8 S| 60'€S6TS S | OLLSY'9 § | 6ESEYOY S | Jeydeal payad 3j0YIIN 2Inyds
6V'60ETL $|66TZS $|0L7Z8 S |0SOV6's $ |0 |0 [z [€1|0009 §[ZS9zz’L $ | BLLEL'9S S |0T986T  $ | 8STSLES  $ | Jaydeal paymad 1ays 3qqnuyds
S6'BES8'TS S| LT6SE  $[8099S S [6v80% $| 0 |0 [z [€T[0009 $[zs9zs $|696E0'6E  $|SE'6S8T § | vEOBI'9E  § | Jayoeal pauiuad S9ai0|  1aq1R.Y3S
06/89'8L $[65S/S $[81'L06 $ |150S5'9 $ |0 [0 [z [€1|0009 §|¥90E0'8 §|B6'€9ST9 S [8Y9SETT S |0SZ0ZTS  $ | Jaydealpaymiad eAuol|  uewnyplyds
Lry00'6L S| LT'8S $[STTI6 S | 686/S9 $ |0 | O | ¢ |€1| 0009 | ¥90E0'8 $ | €Svv8e9 S| - $ [€svp8Z9 | 1syaea) payinad epullag TS
85'S9S'€S S [9L0L€ $[SEVBS S | 6V6IZY $ |0 | O | T €1/ 0009 $|P90E0'8 $ | PEOOEOY S| - $ | vE00E'Dy  § | Jaydea) payiad e sIayayds
0S'S00L  $[€6T1S  $[¥8908 S | 009¢8'S $ |0 |0 | |€1|0009 $|2S592CL S |1Cvvass S| - $ [Tztve'ss & | sayaeal paymad uyor Aayues
LYTL6'€E8  $ | (9819 $[L0SL6 S 9L0¥0L $|0 |0 | Z [€1/0009 § |POOEO'8 S | €€9VTL9 S | ZEWOL'S $ | T0CKIe9  $ | 49ydeaL payiuad 1e8uln «eies|
vesr'te  $|zees $[ortes $ /11009 S| o[ o[z [er|o009 $[¥o0E0's § | vTiiELS S| - $ | vzete’Ls  § | sayoea) payinad Awy 13)pes|
08'G00'€8  $ 64019 $ (99796 $|9TTS6'9 $ [0 [0 [z [€1|0009 $[¥90£0'8 $ |SS06E99 S| 65¥6S S | 96'S6L°'S9  $ | Jaydea) payiiad epuijag uewspny
VETYZLS S| vL00y  $[09T€9  $|v909sy $[0 [0 [z [€1|0009 $[¥o00'8 | zL'8SS'E S | BEELLE $ | vESBL'6E S | Jaydes) payiiad YupLR uew3aiy
01'60509 §[LE/zv $ [8SEL9 S |SL€98Y $ [0 |0 [z €1 0009 $|¥o0e0's $|ScESvor S| - $ [scesy'or  § | ssyoeay payinad Koei uewpay
VLLLS'6y  $ | 09°'LEE  $ |BOTES S [VOTYBE S| 0 | O | ¢ |€1| 0009 $|890IT'8 $ | vES699E S| - $ [ vE'se9'9e  § | 1sydeay payiiad ele] yirodod
VI'L60'TL  §|8U6/S § EBTI6 S |EET659 $ |0 |0 | |[€1|0009 §| - $ [ 18es6Ts § | - $ [18€s6’zs  § | Jsyoeal payiad 1280y sdilid
VI'/S0TS  $[T8LSE  $ | V6E9S S |OTZLOY $| 0 | 0 | ¢ |€1 0009 $|B90TI'B § | TOC68'BE S | LCC89'T § | VEOIZLE $  J9Ydea) pauniad 3|03IN sdjayd
60'068'SS  $|ZL6BE  $ [ZZ¥I9 S [LUSEV'y $| 0 [ O | Z €T /0009 § | ¥90€0'8 S | vEOIETY S| - $ | ¥E09€EZy  § [ Jayaea) paymiad u3[ Ja|inwddag
08'09v'Z8 $[SE909 $ (99556 650069 $ |0 |0 |z €1/ 0009 $ |P90E0'8 S |9SL06G9 S | CEBGC | bC'609'S9  $ | Joydeal payiuad nr Aq¥so
OL'L6v'6y S |09/  $[B0ZES § |vOTv8E $ [0 | O |z |€1|0009 S |¥90£0'8 S | ¥E'S699E S | - $ [vE'Se9'9e  § | 1ayoea) paymiad Ayaquury ussuQ
S6'8/1'05  $|ST'EVE  $ |¥8OVS S STSO6E S| O |0 | Z |€1/ 0009 $ | POOE0'® $ | LO66TLE S| - $ [Lo66z'ce  § | 1ayoeal payiuad Kusy| —jpuuo),0
TYETEY9 S |6E8SY  $ |9vZZL S$ |SL9TZ'S $ |0 [0 [z [€T|0009 | ¥90E0'8 $ | LTS8y S| - $ [£rszs'sy  § | ssyoea) paymiad eley se|IAION
TOTSOY9  $|ST9SP  $ | 6061L S |OVZ6L'S $ |0 [0 [z [€1|0009 $|¥90£08 S | ¥9'Z6S6Y S | 6EL9S S | STSZO6Y S | Joydea) paymiad AoueN ReLniy
S8S6'8y S| (986 S [vEBZ9 S [60LESY S/ 0|0 [z [er/o009 §| - $[scese'sy S| - $ [sceee’ey | 1sydeal payad aluuo) l3uoW
-
8 T 7 g z 3 28 g 3 g
B ] 2 s 23 3 g S ma 2 -t S B
P g s 3 2 s 2|z|a|2 c 8 N X35 ] ) 2 2
2 3 58 2 g 28|32 7 3 R 5B S 2 3 3
53 o2 g 2 |3|%|tlg| 3 a S g8 » g g = &
g ] ] 3 PI8|E|S £ m g i g 8 ] a q
2 S £ (5|5 g g s =3g ¢ i 5
3 N & 3 g 5 &S & 3 3
» 2 = g = <2 e °

TZA4 HModay uonesuadwo) Jayseal NZ0Z ASND dU010ad



0z0Z/91/6

viovy

96

8€'8T-¥E/S SI11 SOT '8 £1°02-0T/S S SOT :533n3e3s S|

8AURIU| JUBWAINGY %9 Suialaday Ajjualin) askojdw3,

LULS6'SLE'L S | 2S'TTT'ES S | €T'veL'e8 S | €£'1SS'V09 S 00'006'9 S | Z6'T8S'ESB S | 88'LL0°VLL'S § | TL'6SL°LbT $ | LT'8TE'9ZS'S § |
LUVIT'E9 s |2o6vy $|0LZ0L $[TTOTT'S S| 0 |0 | T [€1|0009 S |+v906€08 ¢ |0L9088y S = $ | 0490887 S| Jayoeaj payiua) uAper 2IIMAZ
¥9'096'29 $|TL9vy  $[sovor S |o8€s0's $| o0 |0 [z |€r|o009 $|s90ITB S | OSSSBY S| - S | ov'sss'8y | Jayoeal payiad uaine} 1eAIZ
6V'9LS'ES S |0TOLE $|L¥EBS S |(0€1Zv $|0 [0 [z |[€r|0009 $|s890TT8 S |Z06ECOV S| - $ | Lo'é€T’or  § | J3yoea] payiuad ppoL lipesez
ozozs'8y S |€96Z€ $[2S6IS S |WETISL'E $|0 |0 [z [€1|0009 $ | v90e08 S | LO6Z8SE S| - $ | LO6Z8'SE  § | Joydea) payiuad yeses pismoulez
0E'659'TS  $ [ZTSSE S /98655 S |T9Zv0P S| 0 [0 [ Z [€1/0009 §|v90€0'8 S | L6OTI9BE  § | €9°0Ev'c S | ¥EOBT'9E S | Jayoea) pa eule) 1a8e)
Tv'908'8L S |06'SLS  $ | £9'L06 $|80VSS9 $| 0 [0 [z [€T/0009 $|890T18 § | 8086529 S |VSPELT $ | VTEIW'T & | Jayoeal paya) 112)| 1ysmoueifom
ESEP6'ZS S| 69S9E S |9€'9/S $|LLT9TY S| o [0 |z [er|o009 §|vooe08 S | ZoevieE S| - S | LO'6¥L'6E  § | Jaydea) payua) ajueydals EplIM
=i (] N
Q . o - - N ] o m m
g 3 A P Y : z 8 g8 g i 3
o £ s - 3 £ = m® U -~ " o )
g 3 - 2 e |E 248 & g 8 2T 8 B8 | 3 3 3
23 38 2 e |5|&(5(2 ° 3 B g8 sk g 8 8
28 ® 3 g 2 55819 =5 - = g2 2 gF g 2 B
¥ 23 3 S g 2|25 ¢ g 2 358 8 3 4 =
=) £ g < S (s|s M [ a -8 = ~ ow» | F4 4
g F= g £ " -] F 3 ) > 3 3
g ] L @ < M -3 m w "

TZAd Woday uonesuadwo) 1ayoea] NZ0Z ASND U004




REPORT NO. 20:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUE OF
NOT TO EXCEED $4,875,000 TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION
LIMITED TAX SCHOOL BONDS OF COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT NUMBER 207U, WILL AND KANKAKEE COUNTIES,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF INCREASING THE
WORKING CASH FUND OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT, PROVIDING
FOR THE LEVY OF A DIRECT ANNUAL TAX TO PAY THE
PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS, AND AUTHORIZING
THE SALE OF SAID BONDS TO THE PURCHASER THEREOF.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Resolution.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 21:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT’S CONSOLIDATED PLAN

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s Consolidated Plan.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 22:
FORACTION:  APPROVAL OF SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF
PRESS 104 BOARD POLICIES.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Second Reading and Adoption of
PRESS 104 Board Policies.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

97



Resolution

98



MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, held in the Peotone High School Media
Center, 605 West North Street, Peotone, Illinois, in said School
District at 6:00 o’clock P.M., on the 21st day of September, 2020.

* * *
The meeting was called to order by the President, and upon the roll being called, Tara

Robinson, the President, and the following members were physically present at said location:

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of Education

to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.
The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that the next item for consideration was the issuance of not to
exceed $4,875,000 general obligation bonds to be issued by the District pursuant to Article 20 of
the School Code for the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District and that the
Board of Education would consider the adoption of a resolution providing for the issue of said
bonds and the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest thereon. The President
then explained that the resolution sets forth the parameters for the issuance of said bonds and sale

thereof by designated officials of the District and summarized the pertinent terms of said

99



parameters, including the specific parameters governing the manner of sale, length of maturity,
rates of interest, purchase price and tax levy for said bonds.

Whereupon Member presented and the Secretary read by title

a resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:

189



RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, for the purposes of increasing the
working cash fund of said school district, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

* * *

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Article 20 of the School Code of the State of
Illinois (the “Act”), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, Community Unit
School District Number 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois (the “District”), is
authorized to create and maintain a Working Cash Fund in and for the District; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to authority of the provisions of said Article 20 the Board of Education
of the District (the “Board”) adopted a resolution (the “Authorizing Resolution”) declaring its
intention to avail of the provisions of said Article and issue bonds (the “Working Cash Fund
Bonds ) of the District in the aggregate amount of $9,300,000 for working cash fund purposes as
in and by said Article 20 provided; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the Act and the provisions of Section 5 of
the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform
Act”), notice of intention to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds pursuant to the provisions of said
Article 20 was published in The Vedette, the same being a newspaper of general circulation in the
District, and an affidavit evidencing the publication of such notice of intention, together with a
newspaper clipping of such notice as published attached thereto, have heretofore been presented
to the Board and made a part of the permanent records of the Board; and

WHEREAS, more than thirty (30) days have expired since the date of the publishing of such
notice of intention to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds, and no petition with the requisite

number of valid signatures thereon has been filed with the Secretary of the Board requesting that

101



the proposition to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds as authorized by the provisions of said
Article 20 be submitted to the legal voters of the District; and

WHEREAS, on December 5, 2018, the District issued its Taxable General Obligation
Limited Tax School Bonds, Series 2018A (the “Series 20184 Bonds”), in the aggregate principal
amount of $4,725,000, of which $4,400,000 in aggregate principal amount of the Series 2018A
Bonds were issued as Working Cash Fund Bonds pursuant to the authority established by the
Authorizing Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby determine that the District is therefore authorized to issue
Working Cash Fund Bonds at this time pursuant to the authority of the Authorizing Resolution in
a principal amount not to exceed $4,900,000; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issue Notification
Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the Board, on the 13th day of August, 2018, adopted a
resolution calling a public hearing (the “Hearing”) for the 17th day of September, 2018,
concerning the intent of the Board to sell the Working Cash Fund Bonds; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in The Vedette, the same
being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and (ii) by posting at least 48 hours before
the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of the Board, which notice was
continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding the Hearing;
and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 17th day of September, 2018, and at the Hearing
the Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be
heard an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 17th day of September, 2018; and

192



WHEREAS, the Board is now authorized to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds to an
amount not to exceed $4,900,000 as authorized by the provisions of said Article 20 for working
cash fund purposes and to levy taxes to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is in the best interest
of the District to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds in the amount of not to exceed $4,875,000
for working cash fund purposes; and

WHEREAS, the bonds to be issued hereunder shall be issued as limited bonds under the
provisions of Section 15.01 of the Debt Reform Act, and as such it is not necessary to submit the
proposition of the issuance of the bonds to the voters of the District for approval:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the Board has been
authorized by law to borrow the sum of not to exceed $4,875,000 upon the credit of the District
and as evidence of such indebtedness to issue the Working Cash Fund Bonds to said amount for
the purpose of increasing the working cash fund of the District, and that it is necessary and for the
best interests of the District that there be issued at this time not to exceed $4,875,000 of the
Working Cash Fund Bonds so authorized.

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of
the District the sum of not to exceed $4,875,000 for the purposes aforesaid; and bonds of the
District (the “Bonds”), if issued, shall be designated “Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax

School Bonds, Series 20 with such other series designations or descriptions as set forth in the

193



Bond Notification (as hereinafter defined). The Bonds, if issued, may be issued in one or more
series, shall be issued in an amount not to exceed $4,875,000, shall be dated such date as set forth
in the Bond Notification, and shall also bear the date of authentication, shall be in fully registered
form, shall be in denominations of $5,000 each or authorized integral multiples thereof (but no
single bond shall represent installments of principal maturing on more than one date), or such other
denominations as set forth in the Bond Notification, and shall be numbered 1 and upward. The
Bonds, if issued, shall become due and payable serially or be subject to mandatory redemption
(subject to prior redemption as hereinafter set forth) on November 1 of each of the years (not later
than 2025), in the amounts (not exceeding $2,000,000 per year) and bearing interest at the rates
per annum (not exceeding 5.00% per annum) as set forth in the Bond Notification.

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of the Bonds is
paid, such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being
payable semi-annually commencing with the first interest payment date as set forth in the Bond
Notification, and on May 1 and November 1 of each year thereafter to maturity. Interest on each
Bond shall be paid by check or draft of the bond registrar and paying agent, which shall be the
School Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District (the “School Treasurer”), the Purchaser
(as defined herein), or a bank or trust company as set forth in the Bond Notification (the “Bond
Registrar”), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, to the
person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on the 15th day of the month
next preceding any interest payment date. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable in lawful
money of the United States of America at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and

Secretary of the Board, and shall be registered, numbered and countersigned by the manual or

194



facsimile signature of the School Treasurer, as they shall determine, and in case any officer whose
signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond,
such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer
had remained in office until delivery.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the District
and showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or
be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and such
certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has
been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution. The certificate of authentication on any
Bond shall be deemed to have been executed by the Bond Registrar if signed by an authorized
officer of the Bond Registrar, but it shall not be necessary that the same officer sign the certificate
of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder.

Section 4.  Registration of Bonds; Persons Treated as Owners. (a) General. The
District shall cause books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the
Bonds as provided in this Resolution to be kept at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond
Registrar, which is hereby constituted and appointed the registrar of the District. The District is
authorized to prepare, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks
executed by the District for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond
Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in
form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or his attorney

duly authorized in writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate,

195



date and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered Bond or Bonds
of the same maturity of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. Any
fully registered Bond or Bonds may be exchanged at said office of the Bond Registrar for a like
aggregate principal amount of Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of other authorized
denominations. The execution by the District of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and
due authorization of such Bond and the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate,
date and deliver such Bond, provided, however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each
maturity authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of
Bonds for such maturity less previous retirements.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the
period beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any interest
payment date on such Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date,
nor to transfer or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been
mailed, nor during a period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption
of any Bonds.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as
the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bond
shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal
representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability
upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental

charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds except in the



case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the unredeemed portion of a Bond surrendered for
redemption.

(b) Global Book-Entry System. The Bonds shall be initially issued in the form of a
separate single fully registered Bond for each of the maturities of the Bonds determined as
described in Section 3 hereof. Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such Bond shall be
registered in the Bond Register in the name of Cede & Co., or any successor thereto (“Cede ), as
nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and its successors and assigns
(“DTC™). All of the outstanding Bonds shall be registered in the Bond Register in the name of
Cede, as nominee of DTC, except as hereinafter provided. The President and Secretary of the
Board, the Superintendent and chief business official of the District and the Bond Registrar are
each authorized to execute and deliver, on behalf of the District, such letters to or agreements with
DTC as shall be necessary to effectuate such book-entry system (any such letter or agreement
being referred to herein as the “Representation Letter”’), which Representation Letter may provide
for the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds by wire transfer.

With respect to Bonds registered in the Bond Register in the name of Cede, as nominee of
DTC, the District and the Bond Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any broker-
dealer, bank or other financial institution for which DTC holds Bonds from time to time as
securities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution being referred to
herein as a “DTC Participant”) or to any person on behalf of whom such a DTC Participant holds
an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the District and
the Bond Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the
records of DTC, Cede or any DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds,
(ii) the delivery to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner of a

Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice

=



of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a
registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any amount with respect to the
principal of or interest on the Bonds. The District and the Bond Registrar may treat and consider
the person in whose name each Bond is registered in the Bond Register as the holder and absolute
owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal and interest with respect to such Bond,
for the purpose of giving notices of redemption and other matters with respect to such Bond, for
the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other purposes
whatsoever. The Bond Registrar shall pay all principal of and interest on the Bonds only to or
upon the order of the respective registered owners of the Bonds, as shown in the Bond Register,
or their respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such payments shall be valid and
effective to fully satisfy and discharge the District’s obligations with respect to payment of the
principal of and interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other
than a registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register, shall receive a Bond evidencing
the obligation of the District to make payments of principal and interest with respect to any Bond.
Upon delivery by DTC to the Bond Registrar of written notice to the effect that DTC has
determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede, and subject to the provisions in Section 3
hereof with respect to the payment of interest to the registered owners of Bonds at the close of
business on the 15th day of the month next preceding the applicable interest payment date, the
name “Cede” in this resolution shall refer to such new nominee of DTC.

In the event that (i) the District determines that DTC is incapable of discharging its
responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (ii) the agreement among the
District, the Bond Registrar and DTC evidenced by the Representation Letter shall be terminated
for any reason or (iii) the District determines that it is in the best interests of the beneficial owners

of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds, the District shall notify DTC and DTC



Participants of the availability through DTC of certificated Bonds and the Bonds shall no longer
be restricted to being registered in the Bond Register in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC. At
that time, the District may determine that the Bonds shall be registered in the name of and deposited
with such other depository operating a universal book-entry system, as may be acceptable to the
District, or such depository’s agent or designee, and if the District does not select such alternate
universal book-entry system, then the Bonds may be registered in whatever name or names
registered owners of Bonds transferring or exchanging Bonds shall designate, in accordance with
the provisions of Section 4(a) hereof.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this resolution to the contrary, so long as any Bond
is registered in the name of Cede, as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal of
and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be made and given,
respectively, in the name provided in the Representation Letter.

Section 5.  Redemption. (a) Optional Redemption. All or any portion of the Bonds of
any series due on and after the date, if any, specified in the Bond Notification shall be subject to
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the District from any available funds, as a whole or
in part, and if in part in integral multiples of $5,000 in any order of their maturity as determined
by the District (less than all of the Bonds of a single maturity to be selected by the Bond Registrar),
on the date specified in the Bond Notification, if any, and on any date thereafter, at the redemption
price of par plus accrued interest to the date fixed for redemption.

(b) Mandatory Redemption. The Bonds maturing on the date or dates, if any, indicated
in the Bond Notification for any series of the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, in
integral multiples of $5,000 selected by lot by the Bond Registrar, at a redemption price of par
plus accrued interest to the redemption date for the Bonds, on the dates and in the principal

amounts, if any, as indicated in such Bond Notification.

183



The principal amounts of Bonds to be mandatorily redeemed in each year may be reduced
through the earlier optional redemption thereof, with any partial optional redemptions of such
Bonds credited against future mandatory redemption requirements in such order of the mandatory
redemption dates as the District may determine. In addition, on or prior to the 60th day preceding
any mandatory redemption date, the Bond Registrar may, and if directed by the Board shall,
purchase Bonds required to be retired on such mandatory redemption date. Any such Bonds so
purchased shall be cancelled and the principal amount thereof shall be credited against the
mandatory redemption required on such next mandatory redemption date.

(c) General. The Bonds shall be redeemed only in the principal amount of $5,000 and
integral multiples thereof. The District shall, at least forty-five (45) days prior to any optional
redemption date (unless a shorter time period shall be satisfactory to the Bond Registrar) notify
the Bond Registrar of such redemption date and of the principal amount and maturity or maturities
of Bonds to be redeemed. For purposes of any redemption of less than all of the outstanding Bonds
of a single series and maturity, the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds to be redeemed shall be
selected by lot by the Bond Registrar from the Bonds of such series and maturity by such method
of lottery as the Bond Registrar shall deem fair and appropriate; provided that such lottery shall
provide for the selection for redemption of Bonds or portions thereof so that any $5,000 Bond or
$5,000 portion of a Bond shall be as likely to be called for redemption as any other such $5,000
Bond or $5,000 portion. The Bond Registrar shall make such selection upon the earlier of the
irrevocable deposit of funds with an escrow agent to pay the redemption price of the Bonds to be
redeemed or the time of the giving of official notice of redemption.

The Bond Registrar shall promptly notify the District in writing of the Bonds or portions
of Bonds selected for redemption and, in the case of any Bond selected for partial redemption, the

principal amount thereof to be redeemed.

I



Section 6.  Redemption Procedure. Unless waived by any holder of Bonds to be
redeemed, notice of the call for any such redemption shall be given by the Bond Registrar on behalf
of the District by mailing the redemption notice by first class mail at least thirty (30) days and not
more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of the Bond
or Bonds to be redeemed at the address shown on the Bond Register or at such other address as is
furnished in writing by such registered owner to the Bond Registrar.

All notices of redemption shall state:

(1) the redemption date,
(2) the redemption price,

(3) ifless than all outstanding Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification (and,
in the case of partial redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be
redeemed,

(4) that on the redemption date the redemption price will become due and payable
upon each such Bond or portion thereof called for redemption, and that interest thereon
shall cease to accrue from and after said date,

(5) the place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the
redemption price, which place of payment shall be the principal corporate trust office of
the Bond Registrar, and

(6) such other information then required by custom, practice or industry standard.

Unless moneys to pay the redemption price of the Bonds to be redeemed at the option of
the District shall have been received by the Bond Registrar prior to the giving of such notice of
redemption, such notice may, at the option of the District, state that said redemption shall be
conditional upon the receipt of such moneys by the Bond Registrar on or prior to the date fixed for
redemption. If such moneys are not received, such notice shall be of no force and effect, the
District shall not redeem such Bonds, and the Bond Registrar shall give notice, in the same manner
in which the notice of redemption shall have been given, that such moneys were not so received

and that such Bonds will not be redeemed. Otherwise, prior to any redemption date, the District

-11:



shall deposit with the Bond Registrar an amount of money to pay the redemption price of all the
Bonds or portions of Bonds which are to be redeemed on that date.

Subject to the provisions for a conditional redemption described above, notice of
redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Bonds or portions of Bonds so to be redeemed
shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the redemption price therein specified,
and from and after such date (unless the District shall default in the payment of the redemption
price) such Bonds or portions of Bonds shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Bonds
for redemption in accordance with said notice, such Bonds shall be paid by the Bond Registrar at
the redemption price. Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be
payable as herein provided for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial redemption of
any Bond, there shall be prepared for the registered holder a new Bond or Bonds of the same
maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal.

If any Bond or portion of Bond called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender
thereof for redemption, the principal shall, until paid, bear interest from the redemption date at the
rate borne by the Bond or portion of Bond so called for redemption. All Bonds which have been
redeemed shall be cancelled and destroyed by the Bond Registrar and shall not be reissued.

Section 7. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of
the Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall

be omitted and paragraphs [6] through [11] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:

v



[Form of Bond - Front Side]

REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. $

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTIES OF WILL AND KANKAKEE
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 207-U

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX SCHOOL BOND, SERIES 2020 _

See Reverse Side for
Additional Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: November 1,20 Date: ,2020 CUSIP

Registered Owner:

Principal Amount:

[1] KNow ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that Community Unit School District
Number 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois (the “District”’), hereby acknowledges itself
to owe and for value received promises to pay to the Registered Owner identified above, or
registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the Maturity Date identified above, the Principal
Amount identified above and to pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve
30-day months) on such Principal Amount from the date of this Bond or from the most recent
interest payment date to which interest has been paid at the Interest Rate per annum set forth above

on May 1 and November 1 of each year, commencing , 20, until said Principal

Amount is paid. Principal of this Bond is payable in lawful money of the United States of America

upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal corporate trust office of 3

[llinois, as bond registrar and paying agent (the “Bond Registrar”). Payment of the installments

of interest shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof as shown on the registration books of the

15



District maintained by the Bond Registrar at the close of business on the 15th day of the month
next preceding each interest payment date and shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar,
payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, mailed to the address
of such Registered Owner as it appears on such registration books or at such other address
furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the Bond Registrar.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the
reverse hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth
at this place.

[3] Itis hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law to
exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened, been
done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed any limitation
imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity.
Although this Bond constitutes a general obligation of the District and no limit exists on the rate
of said direct annual tax, the amount of said tax is limited by the provisions of the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Law”). The Law provides
that the annual amount of the taxes to be extended to pay the issue of bonds of which this Bond is
one and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State
of Illinois, as amended) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt
service extension base (as defined in the Law) of the District (the “Base "), as more fully described
in the proceedings of the District providing for the issue of this Bond. Payments on the Bonds
from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the outstanding limited bonds

heretofore issued by the District. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional



limited bonds payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of
payments to be made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate
of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

[5S] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will
and Kankakee Counties, Illinois, by its Board of Education, has caused this Bond to be signed by
the manual or duly authorized facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of
Education, and to be registered, numbered and countersigned by the manual or duly authorized

facsimile signature of the School Treasurer who receives the taxes of the District, all as of the

Dated Date identified above.

SPECIMEN
President, Board of Education

SPECIMEN
Secretary, Board of Education

Registered, Numbered and Countersigned:

SPECIMEN

School Treasurer



Date of Authentication: ,20

CERTIFICATE
OF

AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds described
in the within mentioned resolution and is one
of the Taxable General Obligation Limited
Tax School Bonds, Series 2020 , of
Community Unit School District Number
207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois.

as Bond Registrar
By SPECIMEN
Authorized Officer

Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:




[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]
CoMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 207-U
WILL AND KANKAKEE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX SCHOOL BOND, SERIES 2020_

[6] This Bond is one of a series of bonds issued by the District for the purposes of
increasing the working cash fund of the District, in full compliance with the provisions of the
School Code of the State of Illinois, and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and is authorized by said
Board of Education by a resolution duly and properly adopted for that purpose, in all respects as
provided by law.

[71 [Optional and mandatory redemption provisions to be inserted as applicable]

[8] [Notice of any such redemption shall be sent by first class mail not less than thirty
(30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered
owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address shown on the registration books of the District
maintained by the Bond Registrar or at such other address as is furnished in writing by such
registered owner to the Bond Registrar. When so called for redemption, this Bond will cease to
bear interest on the specified redemption date, provided funds for redemption are on deposit at the
place of payment at that time, and shall not be deemed to be outstanding. ]

[9] This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar in

, Illinois, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment

of the charges provided in the authorizing resolution, and upon surrender and cancellation of this
Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity

and for the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

17



[10] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in the denomination of $5,000 each or
authorized integral multiples thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the principal corporate trust
office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same maturity
of other authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing resolution. The Bond
Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the
close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding any interest payment date on such
Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date[, nor to transfer or
exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for redemption has been mailed, nor during a
period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a notice of redemption of any Bonds.]

[11] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner hereof
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the Bond

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of

substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:



NOTICE:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner
as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 8. Sale of Bonds. The President or Vice-President of the Board and the
Superintendent or Business Manager of the District (the “Designated Representatives ) are hereby
authorized to proceed not later than March 21, 2021, without any further authorization or direction
from the Board, to sell the Bonds upon the terms as prescribed in this Resolution. The Bonds
hereby authorized shall be executed as in this Resolution provided as soon after the delivery of the
Bond Notification as may be, and thereupon be deposited with the School Treasurer, and, after
authentication thereof by the Bond Registrar, be by the School Treasurer delivered to the purchaser
or purchasers thereof (the “Purchaser”) upon receipt of the purchase price therefor, the same being
not less than 99.00% of the principal amount of said series of the Bonds (exclusive of original
issue discount), plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, if any.

The surety bond executed by the School Treasurer in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds as required by Section 19-6 of the School Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“Act”), is hereby approved and shall be filed with the Regional Superintendent of Schools having
jurisdiction over the District.

Each Purchaser of a series of the Bonds shall be: (a) pursuant to a competitive sale
conducted by PMA Securities, Inc., Naperville, Illinois (“PMA4”), the best bidder for such series
of the Bonds; (b) in a negotiated underwriting, a bank or financial institution listed in the Dealers
& Underwriters or Municipal Derivatives sections of the most recent edition of The Bond
Buyer’s Municipal Marketplace; or (c) in a private placement, (i) a bank or financial institution
authorized to do business in the State of Illinois, (ii) a governmental unit as defined in the Debt
Reform Act, or (iii) an “accredited investor” as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D as
promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended; provided, however that a Purchaser as

set forth in either (b) or (c) shall be selected only upon receipt by the District of the written

114,



recommendation of PMA that the sale of the Bonds on a negotiated or private placement basis to
such Purchaser is in the best interest of the District because of (i) the pricing of the Bonds by such
Purchaser, (ii) then current market conditions or (iii) the timing of the sale of the Bonds; and further
provided that a Purchaser set forth in (c) may be selected through the utilization of a placement
agent selected by the Designated Representatives after consultation with PMA if the use of such
placement agent is determined by the Designated Representatives to be in the best interest of the
District.

Prior to the sale of the Bonds, the President of the Board or the Superintendent, Business
Manager or any other business official of the District is hereby authorized to approve and execute
a commitment for the purchase of a Municipal Bond Insurance Policy (as hereinafter defined), to
further secure the Bonds or any series thereof, as long as the present value of the fee to be paid for
the Municipal Bond Insurance Policy (using as a discount rate the expected yield on the Bonds
treating the fee paid as interest on the Bonds) is less than the present value of the interest reasonably
expected to be saved on the Bonds over the term of the Bonds as a result of the Municipal Bond
Insurance Policy.

Upon the sale of the Bonds, the Designated Representatives shall prepare a Notification of
Sale, which shall include the pertinent details of sale as provided herein (the “Bond Notification”).
In the Bond Notification, the Designated Representatives shall find and determine that the Bonds
have been sold at such price and bear interest at such rates that either the true interest cost (yield)
or the net interest rate received upon the sale of such series of the Bonds does not exceed the
maximum rate otherwise authorized by applicable law. The Bond Notification shall be entered
into the records of the District and made available to the Board at the next regular meeting thereof;
but such action shall be for information purposes only, and the Board shall have no right or

authority at such time to approve or reject such sale as evidenced in such Bond Notification.



Upon the sale of any series of the Bonds as evidenced by the execution and delivery of the
Bond Notification by the Designated Representatives, the President and Secretary of the Board,
the School Treasurer, the Superintendent, the Business Manager or any officer of the District, as
shall be appropriate, shall be and are hereby authorized and directed to approve or execute, or both,
such documents of sale of such series of the Bonds as may be necessary, including, without
limitation, a contract for the sale of the Bonds between the District and the Purchaser or Purchasers
(the “Purchase Contract”). Prior to the execution and delivery of a Purchase Contract, the
Designated Representatives shall find and determine that no person holding any office of the
District, either by election or appointment, is in any manner interested, directly or indirectly, in his
or her own name or in the name of any other person, association, trust or corporation, in the
Purchase Contract.

The Bonds before being issued shall be registered, numbered and countersigned by the
School Treasurer, such registration being made in a book provided for that purpose, in which shall
be entered the record of the resolution authorizing the Board to borrow said money and a
description of the Bonds issued, including the number, date, to whom issued, amount, rate of
interest and when due.

The use by the Purchaser of any Preliminary Official Statement and any final Official
Statement relating to the Bonds (the “Official Statement”) and by the District of any term sheet
with respect to the Bonds is hereby ratified, approved and authorized; the execution and delivery
of the Official Statement and any term sheet is hereby authorized; and the officers of the Board
are hereby authorized to take any action as may be required on the part of the District to
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Contract, this Resolution, said

Preliminary Official Statement, the Official Statement, any term sheet and the Bonds.



Section 9.  Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at
maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property within the District a
direct annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are outstanding, in amounts
sufficient for that purpose, and that there be and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable

property in the District, the following direct annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:
2020 $2,025,000.00 for interest and principal up to and
including May 1, 2022
2021 $2,025,000.00 for interest and principal
2022 $2,025,000.00 for interest and principal
2023 $2,025,000.00 for interest and principal
2024 $2,025,000.00 for interest and principal

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand from
the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District, and the
fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby levied when
the same shall be collected.

The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that so
long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future
applicable laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected
as provided herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on the
Bonds.

To the extent that the taxes levied above exceed the amount necessary to pay debt service
on the Bonds as set forth in the Bond Notification, the President and Secretary of the Board and

the School Treasurer are hereby authorized to direct the abatement of such taxes to the extent of

b



the excess of such levy in each year over the amount necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds
in the following bond year. Proper notice of such abatement shall be filed with the County Clerks
of The Counties of Will and Kankakee, Illinois (the “County Clerks”) in a timely manner to effect
such abatement.

Section 10.  Filing of Resolution. Forthwith upon the passage of this Resolution, the
Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Resolution with the County
Clerks, and it shall be the duty of the County Clerks to annually in and for each of the years 2020
and 2024, inclusive, ascertain the rate necessary to produce the tax herein levied, and extend the
same for collection on the tax books against all of the taxable property within the District in
connection with other taxes levied in each of said years for school purposes, in order to raise the
respective amounts aforesaid and in each of said years such annual tax shall be computed, extended
and collected in the same manner as now or hereafter provided by law for the computation,
extension and collection of taxes for general school purposes of the District, and when collected,
the taxes hereby levied shall be placed to the credit of a special fund to be designated “School
Bond and Interest Account of 2020” (the “Bond Fund”), which taxes are hereby irrevocably
pledged to and shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the
Bonds; and a certified copy of this resolution shall also be filed with the School Treasurer.

Section 11.  Limitation on Fxtension;, General Obligation Pledge; Additional
Obligations. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution, the annual amount of the
taxes to be extended by the County Clerk to pay the Bonds and all other limited bonds (as defined
in the Debt Reform Act) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt
service extension base (as defined in the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of

[llinois, as amended) of the District (the “Base”).



No limit, however, exists on the rate of the direct annual tax levied herein, and the Bonds
shall constitute a general obligation of the District.

Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the
outstanding Taxable General Obligation Limited School Bonds, Series 2018A, dated December 5,
2018. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds payable from
the Base, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be made from the Base to pay the
District’s limited bonds.

Section 12.  Use of Bond Proceeds. All moneys derived from the issuance of the Bonds
hereby authorized shall be used only for the purpose and in the manner provided by the Act.
Accrued interest received on the delivery of the Bonds, if any, and proceeds of the Bonds in an
amount not to exceed $100,000 (as set forth in the Bond Notification) is hereby appropriated for
the purpose of paying first interest due on the Bonds and is hereby ordered deposited into the Bond
Fund.

The principal proceeds of the Bonds and any premium received on the delivery of the
Bonds are hereby appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and for working cash fund
purposes, and that portion thereof not needed to pay such costs shall be set aside in a separate fund
known and designated as the “Working Cash Fund of Peotone Community Unit School District
Number 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois,” which said fund shall be held apart and
maintained as provided in Article 20 of the Act at least until all the Bonds have been retired, and
shall not be used for any other purpose whatsoever.

At the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the costs of issuance of the Bonds may be paid

by PMA or any Purchaser on behalf of the District from the proceeds of the Bonds.

D34



Section 13.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names
and addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address of
the new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondholder.

Section 14.  Duties of Bond Registrar. If requested by the Bond Registrar, the President
and Secretary of the Board are authorized to execute the Bond Registrar’s standard form of
agreement between the District and the Bond Registrar with respect to the obligations and duties

of the Bond Registrar hereunder which may include the following:

(a) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent
as provided herein;

(b) to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list to
the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential;

(c) to give notice of redemption of Bonds as provided herein;

(d) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or upon
earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer;

(e) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

() to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 15.  Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. The President of the Board is hereby
authorized, empowered and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking
under Section (b)(5) of Rule 15¢2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission
pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking”’). When the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is executed and delivered on behalf
of the District as herein provided, the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking will be binding on the
District and the officers, employees and agents of the District, and the officers, employees and

agents of the District are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things

2



and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions
of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking as executed. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Resolution, the sole remedy for failure to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking
shall be the ability of the beneficial owner of any Bond to seek mandamus or specific performance
by court order to cause the District to comply with its obligations under the Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking.

Section 16.  Municipal Bond Insurance. In the event the payment of principal and interest
on the Bonds is insured pursuant to a municipal bond insurance policy (the “Municipal Bond
Insurance Policy”) issued by a bond insurer (the “Bond Insurer”), and as long as such Municipal
Bond Insurance Policy shall be in full force and effect, the District and the Bond Registrar agree
to comply with such usual and reasonable provisions regarding presentment and payment of the
Bonds, subrogation of the rights of the Bondholders to the Bond Insurer upon payment of the
Bonds by the Bond Insurer, amendment hereof, or other terms, as approved by the President of the
Board on advice of counsel, his or her approval to constitute full and complete acceptance by the
District of such terms and provisions under authority of this Section.

Section 17.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Resolution.

Section 18.  Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same

are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its adoption.



Adopted September 21, 2020.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education



Member moved and Member

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.

After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote upon

the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE:

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will
and Kankakee Counties, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Education

128



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF WILL )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the
Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and Kankakee
Counties, Illinois (the “Board”), and as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of the

Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 21st day of September, 2020, insofar as same
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, for the purposes of increasing the
working cash fund of said school district, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of
said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for
said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board at least 72 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 72-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto
as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the
Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School Code
of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of
said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

129



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 21st day of September,
2020.

Secretary, Board of Education

130



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF WILL )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Will, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the _ day of

October, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, for the purposes of increasing the
working cash fund of said school district, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will
and Kankakee Counties, Illinois, on the 21st day of September, 2020, and that the same has been
deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this __ day of October, 2020.

County Clerk of The County of Will, Illinois
(SEAL)

131



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANKAKEE )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Kankakee, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the day

of October, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, for the purposes of increasing the
working cash fund of said school district, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will
and Kankakee Counties, Illinois, on the 21st day of September, 2020, and that the same has been
deposited in the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of October, 2020.

County Clerk of The County of Kankakee,
[llinois

(SEAL)

132



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF WILL )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting School
Treasurer who receives the taxes of Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois (the “District”), and as such official I do further certify that on the
21st day of September, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution

entitled:

RESOLUTION providing for the issue of not to exceed $4,875,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax School Bonds of
Community Unit School District Number 207-U, Will and
Kankakee Counties, Illinois, for the purposes of increasing the
working cash fund of said school district, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

duly adopted by the Board of Education of the District on the 21st day of September, 2020, and

that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office.

133



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 21st day of September,

2020.

School Treasurer

B4



District’s Consolidated
Plan



September 21, 2020

To: Board of Education - Peotone CUSD 207U
Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent of Schools

From: Dr. Charles J. Vitton, Assistant Superintendent

RE: ACTION REPORT - Consolidated District Plan

In accordance with the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) legislation, and because we receive federal
funds under Title I, Title II, Title IV, and IDEA, we are required to submit a Board approved Consolidated
District Plan to the Illinois State Board of Education in order to apply for this year’s fiscal grants.

Attached you will find this year’s Consolidated District Plan for your approval.

136



9/11/2020

Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Page ]

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Will [ Consolidated District Plan v |

Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -

00

Cycle: Original Application

Inger-F ;
Glick to Return to Application Select

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Overview

ProGrRAM:

Pumrpose:

BOARD GOALS:

Fr2021
IncLUDED
PROGRAMS:

Consolidated District Plan

The District Plan shall be developed with timely and meaningful consultation
with teachers, principals, other school ieaders, paraprofessionals, specialized
instructional support personnel, charter school leaders, administrators, other
appropriate school personnel, and parents of children in schools served
under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) legislation, and as
appropriate, is coordinated with other programs under ESSA, the Individuals
with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.), the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 (20 U.S.C. 701 et seq.), the Strengthening Career and Technical
Education for the 21st Century Act (20 U.S.C.2301 et seq.), the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (29 U.S.C. 3103 et seq.), the Head Start Act
(42 U.S.C. 9831 et seq.), the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42
U.S.C. 11301 et seq.), the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act (29
U.S.C. 3271 et seq.), and other Acts as appropriate.

* Student Learning — Every child will make significant academic gains each
year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate
equipped to pursue a successful future, with special attention paid to historic
inequities.

* Learning Conditions - All districts and schools will receive the resources
necessary to create safe, healthy and supportive learning environments, and
will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional
needs of each and every child.

* Educator Quality - Illinois’ diverse student population will have effective
educators who are prepared through muitiple pathways and are supported in
and recognized for their efforts to provide each and every child an education
that meets their needs.

Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

Title I, Part D - Delinquent

Title I, Part D - Neglected

Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

Title II, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers,
Principals, and Other School Leaders

Title III - Language Instruction Educational Program (LIEP)

Title III - Immigrant Education

Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

137

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Waeb/ApplicationShell.aspx

172



9/11/2020

LecxsLATION:

Duek Dare:

Durarron:

AMENDMENTS:

INSTRUCTIONS:

CormmonN

Grant Application

Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools
IDEA, Part B -~ Flow-Through

IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Foster Care Transportation Plan

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA),
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
ilitati
Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Head Start Act
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
Adult Education and Family Literacy Act
District plans must be submitted to the Illinois State Board of Education and

approved before any FY2021 grant applications for included programs can be
approved. Submission by April 1 is recommended.

The District Plan was submitted initially for the school year 2019-2020 and
must be updated annually thereafter.

Each Local Education Agency (LEA) shall periodically review and, as
necessary, revise the plan throughout the year. Plan amendments may
necessitate amendment of the associated grant application(s) as well.

i F for
ESSA - Every Student Succeeds Act (also referenced as the Elementary and

AsBrevIAaTIONS: Secondary Education Act [ESEA] of 1965 as Amended)

IDEA - Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
ISBE - Illinois State Board of Education

LEA - Local Educational Agency

LIEP - Language Instruction Educational Program
SEA - State Education Agency

138

https://apps.isbe.net’/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx

2/2



9/11/2020

Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Pagej

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Will Consolidated District Plan w

Application: 2020-2021 Consolldated District Plan - 00 .

Cycla: Original Application Brinter-Frigndly
1i n I

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Contact Information

1. Contact Information for Person Completing This Form

Last Name* First Name* Middle
Initial

[vitton |[chartes

Phone* Email*

708

258 |cvitton@peotoneschools.org I

0991 |

2. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Section 427 *
Section 427 of GEPA (20 U.S.C. 1228a) affects all applicants submitting proposals under this
program. This section requires each applicant to include in its proposal a description of the steps the
applicant proposes to take to ensure equitable access to, and participate in, its federally assisted
program for students, teachers and other program beneficiaries with special needs.

This provision allows applicants discretion in developing the required description. The statute
highlights six types of barriers that can impede equitable access or participation: gender, race,
national origin, color, disability, or age. The applicant should determine whether these or other
barriers may prevent students, teachers, etc. from such access to, or participation in, the federally
funded project or activity. The description of steps to be taken to overcome these barriers need not
be lengthy; the school district may provide a clear and succinct description of how it plans to address
those barriers that are applicable to its circumstances. In addition, the information may be provided
in a single narration, or, if appropriate, may be discussed in connection with related topics in the

application.

Section 427 is not Intended to duplicate the requirements of the civil rights statutes, but rather to
ensure that, in designing their programs, applicants for federal funds address equity concerns that
may affect the ability of certain beneficiaries to fully participate in the program and to achieve high
standards. Consistent with requirements and its approved proposal, an applicant may use the federal
funds awarded to it to eliminate barriers it identifles.

Describe the steps that will be taken to overcome barriers to equitable program
participation of students, teachers, and other beneficiaries with special needs.

([count] of 2500 maximum characters used)Peotone CUSD 207U programming is designed and available to
all students regardless of gender, race, national origin, color, disability, or age. The district has Board of
Education policies in place to protect students, teachers, and other beneficiaries from barriers to equitable

programming.

3. General Completion Instructions
Work through the tabs from left to right. Save each page before moving to the next tab.
Required fields on each page are dependent upon funding sources selected on the Coordinated

Funding tab.
Many pages have notes at the bottom indicating for which programs the page is required.

To determine If a page is required for the funding sources selected earlier in the application, save the

139

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationSheil.aspx?DisplayName=Contact+Information

12



9/11/2020

Grant Application

page before completing and look for error messages. If none, the page is not required for the
program(s) selected.

How to Complate Pages with Pre-populsted Fields

Several pages have two boxes below the narrative questions - one has the response from the prior
year plan and the other allows responses for the updated plan. Copy the response from the redisplay
and paste it into the updated plan box, revising the description as necessary. Be sure to save the
page once this has been completed for all guestions on the page.

Some pages display sections based on which grants were selected on the Funding page as anticipated
as funded. To change the sections that display, return to the Funding page and select or de-select
grants for which funding is anticipated.

Program Risk Assessment pages must be completed for FY2021. In future years, those responses are
expected to pre-populate in the grant, with an opportunity for the entity to review and revise as
necessary.

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources

140

https://apps isbe.net/aGrant_Wab/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Contact+(nformation

212



9/11/2020 Grant Application

l Close Printer Friendly Page ]

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil Consolidated District Plan I
Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -
00 Pringer-Friendly,
Cycle: Original Application Click to Return to Application Select
Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Coordinated and Aligned Funding Ingtructions

1. Consolidated planning includes how anticipated programs will be funded.
Indicate below for which programs the LEA anticipates recelving funding for
school year 2020-2021.* [1]

NOTE: All funding sources should be reviewed after October 1 and the plan
should be amended and resubmitted to ISBE if funding sources have been added
or removed due to actual grant awards.

Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)
(O Title I, Part D - Delinquent

(] Title I, Part D - Neglected

(O Title 1, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

Title II, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers, Principals,
and Other School Leaders

(O Title III - Language Instruction Educational Program (LIEP)
() Title III - Immigrant Education Program

Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
(O Title v, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools

IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

IDEA, Part B - Preschool

2. Describe how the LEA will align federal resources, including but not limited to
the programs listed above, with state and local resources to carry out activities
supported in whole or in part with funding from the programs selected.* [2] For
your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided
below. It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see
above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

All federal resources will be used to fund the mandated programs and services for identified
groups of students (ELL, SPED, McKinney Vento, Qrphan, etc.) in conjunction with additional state
and local funds for students who have not been targeted for mandated programs. Utilizing the
federal funds will provide for training staff, offering specialized programming, and allowing for
equity in student opportunities for those who would otherwise not be able to participate.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

All federal resources will be used to fund the mandated programs and services for identified
groups of students (ELL, SPED, McKinney Vento, Orpban, etc.) in conjunction with additional state
and local funds for students who have not been targeted for mandated programs. Utilizing the

141
https:/fapps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Coordinated+Funding

1/2



8/11/2020 Grant Appiication

federal funds wlll provide for training staff, offering specialized programming, and aliowing for
equity in student opportunities for those who would otherwise not be able to participate.

Legisiative References:
[1] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)
[2] Title I, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1)

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources

142
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Coordinated+Funding

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

[ close printer Friendly Page |

Appfieant: PEGTONE CUSD 207U Caunty: Wil | Consolidated District Plan v |
2020-2021 C District Plan - 00
Cycle: Original Applicatfon - Exieter-Frigndie

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Neaads A 5 T -

1. Indicate which of the Instruments below wera used in the LEA needs assessment process.*
A. School and/or district report card(s)

Flve Essentials Survey

Student achlevement data (disaggregated by student groups)

Current recrultment and retention efforts and effectiveness data

Professlonal development plan(s)

School Improvement plan(s)

ESSA site based expenditure data

ED School Climate Survey (EDSCLS)

CDC School Health Index

Natlonat School Climate Center

ASCD School Improvement Tool

Illinols Quailty Framework and Supporting Rubric

Other
List and describe other instruments and/or processes that were used in the needs assessment.

“wem
000C000esd0Ban

2T r R e

2. For each pragram for which funding is anticipsted, provide a summary of tha needs assassmant results. Include the program goai(s) ic
assessmant process, as applicable. * Writing space appears If a program was salacted on the Coordinated Funding page; to make chan

raturn to that page, revise, save the page and return to this page.

I. Identify areas of need related to student achievement, subgroup performance, and resource Inequities.

li. Include any gddltlonal Information relevant to this planning document. Provide targeted responses where noted.

lIl. Describe how the needs assessment Information will be used for Identifying program goals and planning grant activities for each program as applici

A.Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

All federal resources will be used to fund the mandated programs and services for identified groups of students (ELL, SPED, McKinney Vento, Orphan, etc.) in conjunct
for students who have not been targeted for mandated programs. Utilizing the federal funds will provide for training staff, offering specialized programming, and allow

for those who wouid atherwise not be abie to participate.

B.Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

Pegtone Elementary School has received a summative designation of underperforming based an student achievement data from the low income subgroup at grade 3, '
training staff and offering speclalized programming for students to perform at a rate that needs commendable status for the schaol.

C.Titla I, Part D - Delinquent

D.Title I, Part D - Naglacted

E.Title I, Part D - State Negfected/Delinquent

E.Title I1, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting

Also identify needs assessment results, including description of stratagles for closing any achlevement gaps and for key professiom
teachers and principals.

Needs assessment results (anaual survey findIngs) will be used as the foundation ta determine and provide for professional development ta train teachers and admin:
Reading and Math instruction, technalogy integration, and implementation of the new Iilinois Learning Standards, in an effort to imprave instruction.

G.Title LII - LIEP
H.Titie III - Immigrant Education Program

L.Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichmant

143

htips://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Waeb/ApplicationShall. aspx?DisplayName=Needs+Assessment+impact 1/2



9/11/2020

Grant Application

Also previde Information for Title IV-A progrems and activities planned as a resuR of needs assessmant that slign with the Titie IV-.

Needs assessment resuits will be used as the foundation to determine and provide for professional development and technology enhancements with the goal of improy
Language and the integration of technology into daily instruction in all content areas.

J.Title V, Part B - Rurel and Low Incoma Schools
ICIDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [1]

Based on State assessment data (IAR) as well as local assessment data (AIMSweb Plus / NWEA MAP) there is an area of need related to the performance of students
expectations in Reading and Mathematics. Subseguently, resources need to be aliocated to ensure adequate growth in student achievement in the areas of Reading ar

special education services

L.IDEA, Part B ~ Preschool

Based on lacal assessment data (DRDP ar Hawaii Early Learning Needs Assessment) there is an area of need related to the performance of students (regular educatior
grade level expectations In Reading and Mathematics. Subsequently, resaurces need to be aliocated to ensure adequate growth in student achigvement in the areas of

Legisiative Requirement:
1] IDEA - 23 [AC Section 1.420(q)

*Required feld, applicable for all funding sources selected

144

https://apps.isbe.nat’/aGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Needs+Assessment+impact

212



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Consolidated District Plan

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil
Applioation: 2020-2021 Consolidsted District Plan - 00
Cycle: Original Applicadon

Profect Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

The application has been submitted. No more updates will be saved far tha application.

(o el | | P g || sem: || *

Overview |

Stakeholder Involvement

INSTRUCTIONS: Selact the goal(s) balow that align with the District responses provided In the required Information below. A minimum

ISBE Goals:

Student Learning - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their k
attention paid to historic Inequitles.

O Leaming Conditions - All districts and schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy and supportive leaming environments, and
and emotional needs of each and every child.

0 Educator Quallty - Hlinols’ diverse student papuiation will have effective educators who are prepared through muitiple pathways and are supported ir
every child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s):
(O Select the checkhox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

ledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate

1. Salect the types of personnel/groups that were Included in the planning process (requirad stakeholders for various programs as
footnoted below).* Check all that apply.
A. @ Teachers (1,7,8)
8. Principals (1,7,8)
C. Other schaol leaders (1,8)
D. (J Paraprafessionals (1)
E. (O Specialized Instructional suppart personnel (1,2,3,4,8)
F. [ Charter schaol leaders (In a local educatlonal agency that has charter schoals) (1)
G. Parents and famlly members of children In attendance centers covered by Included programs (1,2,3,4,7,8)
H. [ Parent lialsons
1. 2 Title I director (1)
1. @ Title II director (1)
K. (O Bllingual director (1,7)
L. Title IV director (1)
M. @ Special Education director
N. (O Guidance staff
O. [ Local government representatives (8)
P. (0 community members and community based arganizations (7,8)
Q. (0 Business representatives (2,3,4)
R. (O Researchers (7)
S. O Institutions of Higher Education (7)
T. O Other - specify| |
u.

(J Additional Other - specify |

Program Footnotes:

1 = Title 1, Part A - tmproving Baslc Programs
2 = Title I, Part D - Neglected

3 = Title I, Part D - Delinquent

4 = Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

145

hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Stakeholders 13



9/11/2020 Grant Application

7 = Tide III, Including LIEP and Immigrant Education
8 = Title 1V, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

2. Articulate how the LEA consuited with the stakeholdars Identified ab in the develop t of this plan.** Describe how stakeholder:
input impacted the final plan submission, as well as referencas to particular mestings. Note that documentation of stakeholder
engagement may be requested during monitoring; keep documentation on flle. [1]

For your convenience, the FY20 Consolldated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the

Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you

plan.

(309 of 7500 maximum characters used)

The LEA consulted with stakeholders (teachers, principais, district administration, parents) in the development of this plan In June of 2020,
Stakeholder’s input included dialogue on assessment processes, staffing and resaurce needs, and ways in which to support Instruction for all students

the district.

Response from the FY20 Congolldated District Plan.

The LEA cansulted with stakeholders (teachers, principals, district administration, parents) in the development of this pian In April of 2019.
Stakeholder's input included dlalogue on assessment processes, staffing and resource needs, and ways in which to support Instruction for all students

In the district.

3. Describe the approaches the district will use to include parents and I ly bers in the d lopment of LEA plans, so that the plans

and related activities represent the needs of varied populations.** [2]
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copled and madified to address the
Consolldated District Plan needs.DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay t

submission or appraval of yaur plan.
(336 of 7500 maximum characters used)
The approaches the district will use to include parents and family members in the development of LEA plans Include:
Parant Orientation Meetings

Parent Title I Orlentation Presentations

Family Uteracy Nights

Parent Letters introducing testing measures of ail students

Parant/Teacher Conferences

Student Progress Reports

Updated Web Page

Response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

The approaches the district will use to Include parents and family members In the development of LEA plans include:
Parent Orientatlon Meetings

Parent Title T Orientatlon Presentations

Family Llteracy Nights

Parent Letters introducing testing measures of all students

Parent/Teacher Conferences

Student Progress Reports

Updated Web Page

4. Describe the activities/strategies the LEA will Implement for effective parent and family This Includes a description of an
activities/strategles that will be implemented for effective English learner and Immigrant plunt family angagement, as applicable. **
[31

For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Pian approved response Is provided beiow. It may be copled and modifled to address the

Consolidated District Plan needs.DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay ti

submission or approval of your plan. '

(266 of 7500 moximum characters used)

The district will provide opportunitles for parent and family engagement through the following: Open House Nights, Family Reading Nights, Book Fair:

Parent Education Events, PTA hosted events, and varlous school events that foster parent engagement In the schools.

Response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

146

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Stakehalders 213



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Tha district will provide opportunities for parent and family engagement through the fallowing: Open House Nights, Family Reading Nights, Book Fair:
Parant Education Events, PTA hosted events, and varlous schaol events that faster parent engagement in the schools.

Titie I Requirement:

An LEA must develop the Title I Ptan with timely and meaningful consuitation with the stakeholders identifled below.

ESEA section LLL2(a)(1)(A)

Title ITI Requirement:

An LEA must develop and implement the plan In consultation with teachers, researchers, school administrators, parent and family members, community
entities, and institutions of higher education. (Sectlon 3121({b)(4)(C))

Legisiative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(a) (1) (A and B) and Section 3121 (b) {4)(C)

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1116(a)(2)

[3] Title I, Part A, Sectlon Sectton 1116(a)(2) and Sectlon 1112(b)(7)

*Required fleid
** Required if funding selected for Title 1, Part A; Title 1, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title III; and/or Title IV, Part A

et

Hawe guestions or need help? Coatacr our Cail Centar 21 21558 3600 vetween 7:00arm  5:00pm 25T, Monday - Friday or lick here To Contact Us

Copyrighl ¢ 2028, illinois State #oaic o) Esucation

147

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Stakeholders 33



9/11/2020

Grant Application

i Close Printer Friendly Page }

Applicant: PEGTONE CUSD 207U County: Wilt Eonsolldated District Plan v_]
2020-2021 € District Mlan - 00

Cycle: Original Application " Eciotac-Frigodly

iCY g Betum D Andlicalien atect

Projact Numbers 21-CDP-00-56-099-207-26

Preschool Coordination

INSTRUCTIONS: Salect the goei(s) below that align with the District responses provided in the required Information below. A minimum .

salected.

ISBE Gonlis:

Student Learning — Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate
special attention pald to historic inequities.
Learning Conditlons - Al districts and schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy and supportive leaming environments, and
and soclal and emotional needs of each and every child.

0 Educator Quality - Illinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through muitiple pathways and are supported ir
each and every child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s):
(3 Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area.

Describe how the district will support, coordinate, and Intagrate services provided under this part with early childhood education progran
Including plans for the transition of participsnts In such programs to local elamentary school programs.* [1]
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolldated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Cor

IF the district does not offer early childhood education programs, enter
No Praschool Programs
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of y

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district conducts its awn early childhood education program and warks closely with the elementary school with regard to curriculum and instruction alignme
regard to transitioning to the elementary school and the Kindergarten program.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

The district conducts its own early childhood education program and works closely with the elementary school with regard to curriculum and instruction alignme
regard to transitioning to the elementary schoal and the Kindergarten program.

Titia I Requirement
Coordination of services with preschool education programs

Lagisiative References:
[1] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b)(8)

*Required fleld for Title I and/or IDEA Preschool

Il
Il

148

hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DispiayName=Preschoal+Coordination

mn



9/11/2020 Grant Application

|_Close Printer Friendly Page ]

Appllcants PEQTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil | Consolidated District Plan v |
2020-2021 ( District Plan - 00 =

Cyclar Griginai Application Printar-Frigndle

i 1 At 0 Apaiisation Sebect

Profact Numbar: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Studant Achievemant and Timely Graduation

INSTRUCTIONS: Salect the goai(s) below that align with the District responses provided In the required Information below. A minimum «

ISBE Goals:

Student Leaming - Every child will make significant academic galns each year, Increasing thelr knowledge, skiils, and opportunities so they graduate
attention paid to historic inequities.

Q Learning Conditions - All districts and schools wiil receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy and supportive leamning environments, and
and emotional needs of each and every child.

m) Educat&r":l}uallgj- [llrlnnls'hdltversc st::ent g:sulatlon will have effective educatars who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported Ir
every an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s):
[0 select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that allgn to the responses below in the text area.

1. Dascribe the well-r ded instructional program to meet the academic and ianguage needs of all students and how the dlatrict will
[11
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolldated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or buileted lists copled from Ward, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
Peotone CUSD 2074 has an instructional pragram that is aligned to the Illinois Learning Standards. This program provides aligned instruction in English Languac¢

annual state assessment (PARCC/TAR and SAT). To guide instruction during the school year, in meeting the benchmarks of the Illinois Learning Standards, the d
AIMSweb Plus and/or NWEA MAP three times a year; additionally, the district administers 3 practice SAT exam to students in grades 9 and 10,

Response from the FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
Peotone CUSD 207t} has an instructional program that (s aligned to the [linois Learning Standards. This pragram provides aligned instruction in English Languac
annual state assessment (PARCC/IAR and SAT). To guide instructlon during the school year, in meeting the banchmarks of the Ulinols Learming Standards, the d
AIMSweb Plus and/or NWEA MAP three times a year; additionally, the district administers a practice SAT exam to students in grades 9 and 10.

2. List and describa the measuras the district takes to use and create the Identification criteria for students at risk of fallure.* Include
education, neglacted, and delinquent as appilcable to the district. [2]
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolldated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Cor

DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approvai of ;

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
Grade level teams, along with bullding and district administration, assume tha primary responsibility for coordinating early intervention (Tier 2/3) services for st
used to match students to specific tiered interventions for Instructional suppart. Students identified as at risk of failure are progress monitored freguently to det

provided,

Response from the FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
Grade level teams, along with building and district administration, assume the primary responsibility for coordinating early intervention (Tier 2/3) services for st
used to match students to specific tiered interventions far instructional support, Students identified as at risk of failure are progress monitorad frequently to det

provided,

3. Describe the additional education assistance to be provided to Individual students needing additional help mesting the challenging ¢
This Includes a description of any additional educational assistance designed to assist English learners and immigrant students to a
language proficlancy, as applicable.* [3]

For your cor lence, the FY20 Ci lideted District Plan approved response is provided below, It may be copled and modified to address the Cor
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', ar n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of ;
([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

Students in targeted assistance pragramming recelve instructional supports by reading specialists or math interventionists (either puli-out or push-in) and are p
instruction.

Response from the FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
Students in targeted assistance programming receive instructional supports by reading specialists or math interventionists (either pull-out or push-in) and are p

instruction.

4. Describe the Instructional and additional strategles intended to strengthen academic and langusge programs wnd improve schaool ca
thesa are implemented, This includes » description of any additional supplemental instructional activitios and strategies designad t
programs for English learners and Immigrant students, as applicable.* [4]

For your convenience, the FY20 Consolldated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and madifled to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted ifsts copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission aor approval of .

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
Prafessional development will be provided to staff regarding Social Emotianal Learning (SEL) and school-based pragramming will be reviewed ta ensure that the

safe for students.

Response fram the FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
Prafessional developmeant will be provided to staff regarding Social Emotional Learning (SEL) and school-based pragramming will be reviewed to ensure that the

safe for students.

5. Explain the process through which tha district will identify and address any disparities that result in low-income and/or minority st
other students by (neffective, inaxparianced, or out-of-field teachers.**[5]
For your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modifled to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of .

([count] of 7500 maxlmum characters used)

149

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Student+Achievement 12



9/11/2020

7.

Grant Application

highiy qualified for the position for which they are teaching. All staff wha instruct

The schoal district has a board pollcy that requires all staff that are hired to be
d. Certified staff will be evaluated on either an annual (non-tenurad) or bi-annua

school district are licensed and endorsed to teach in the areas they are assigne:
aligned with the [llinois teacher evaluation guidelines.

Response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.
The schaol district has a board paolicy that meaquires all staff that are hired to be highly qualified far the position for which they are teaching. All staff who Instruct
school district are licensed and endorsed to teach in the areas they are assigned. Certifled staff will be evaluated on either an annual (non-tenured) or bi-annua

aligned with the lllinois teacher evaluation guidelines.

Describe the measures the district takes In assisting schools In developing effective schooi library programs that provide students a
skills and Improva academic achievament.** [6]

For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of ;

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The distrlct amploys a full-time certified school llbrarian to support literacy and the develapment of
and literary text, as well as digital research tools to support learning,

Response from the FY20 Consalldated District Plan.
The district employs a full-time certified school librarian to support literacy and the develapment of digital literacy skills. The district o

and literary text, as well as digital rasearch tools to support [earning.

Describa how the district will Identlfy and serve gifted and talented studants by using objective criteria.** (7]
For your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of ;

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district uses placement criterla (grades, placement nxam, NWEA MAP scores) in the middle grades to determine a sequential course of Mathematics for thos

of instruction. This program leads to students in 8th grade taking high school Algebra (for high school credit) and then follows with a higher level or Mathematic

Students in grades K-5 are placed in flexible intervantion groupings based on universal screening data, and those students performing above grade level standa

meets their accalerated / talented needs.

Response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.
The district uses piacement criteria (grades, placement exam, NWEA MAP scores) in the middie grades to determine a sequential course of Mathematics for thos
of instruction. This program leads to students in 8th grade taking high school Algebra (for high school credit) and than follows with a higher level or Mathematic
Students in grades K-5 are placed In flexible intervention groupings based on universal screening data, and those students parforming above grade level standa
meets their accalerated / talented needs.

digital literacy skills, The district offers students several digit

ffers students severai digit

Title [ Requiremaents:

Ensure that alli children recelve a high-quality education.
Close the achlevement gap between children meeting the challenging State academic standards and those children who are not meeting such standards.

Legislative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Sactlon 1112(b)(1){A)

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(B); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[3] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(C); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[4] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b){(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
[5] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(2)

[6] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(B)

[7] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(A)

* Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part 1003e; Title I, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title ITI; and/or Title 1V, Part A
**Required fleid for only Title I, Part A

I

o

I

150

https:llapps.isbe.netleGrant__Web/ApplicationShelI.aspx?DispIayName=Student+Achievement

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

L Close Printer Friendly Page I

Appitcant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil = lidated District Plan v
pplieation: 2020-2021 C: District Plan - 00 5
Cyelas Original Application enniecFreegie

Sliek 50 Bnfum 5¢ Aatisatien Seled

Project Numbar: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

College and Carear Readiness

nses provided In the required Information below. A minimum:

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goai(s) below that allgn with the District

ISBE Goals:

Student Learning - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate
attention pald to historic inequities.

0 Leaming Conditlons - All districts and schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy and supportive leaming environments, and
and emotional needs of each and every child.

0 Educator Quallty — Illinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported ir
every child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s):
(O select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1. Describa how tha district will facliitate effective transitions for students from middis grades to high school and from high school to

applicable, through:* [1]

1. Coordination with Institutions of higher education, employers, and other local partners;* and

1. Increased student access to early college, high school or dual or concurrant anroliment opportunities, or career counseling to ide
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved respanse Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the (
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval
(Lcount] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district will facilitate effective transitions for students from middle grades to hignh schaol, and from high school ta post-secondary education, through the
Trangition Coordinator, callaboration with Jolict Junior College, course offerings at the Kankakee Area Caraer Center, und through partnarships with local busii
administer interest surveys several times throughout the secondary education experience to facilitata possible changes In course afferings and / or collaborat
our students.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolldated District Plan.

The district will facilitate effective transitions for students from middle grades to high school, and from high school to post-secandary education, through the
Transition Coordinator, callaboration with loliet Junior College, course afferings at the Kankakee Arsa Career Center, and through partnerships with [ocal busil
administer interest surveys several times throughoul the secondary education expericnce to facilitate possible changes in course offerings and / oc collaborat

our students.

2. If applicable, describe the district's support for programs that coordinate and Integrate the following:* [2]
Academic and career and technical education content through coordinated Instructional strategles, that may incorporate experim
skills attainmant important to in-demand occupations or industries in the State; and work-based learning opportunities that prov
industry professionals and, If appropriate, academic credit.
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the (
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval
NOTE: If not applicable because district serves only grades K-8, enter Elementary District

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district supparts pragrams that coordinate and integrate academic/career/technical education, as well as work-based learning oppartunities, through the

~ Student enrollment at Kankakee Area Career Center

~ High schoal course afferings in career and technical education

~ Participation in Skilis USA chapters at the junior high school and high school levels
~ Student work release

Response from the approved FY20 Cansolldated District Plan.
The district supports pragrams that coordinate and Integrate academic/career/technical education, as well as work-based learning opportunities, through the

~ Student enroliment at Kankakee Area Career Center

~ High school course offarings in career and technical education

~ Participation in Skllls USA chapters at the junior high schoal and high school levels
~ Student work release

Legisiativa References:
[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(10)(A and B)
[2] Titte 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(12)(A and B)

* Required If funding selected for Title 1, Part A; Titie 1, Part D; Titfe II, Part A; Title IV, Part A; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool

e et ———— A

151

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell .aspx?DisplayName=College+and+Career 112



9/11/2020 Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Page ]

| Consolidated District Plan v |

Apphlcant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil
2020-2021 C District Plan - 00
Cyclas Original Application LR nIEY
Sk ro Return (0 Apniigetion Setecl

Projact Numbmr: 21-COR-00-56-099-207U-26

Profasaional Davelopment - Highly Prepared and Effectiva Teachers and School Leaders

INSTRUCTIONS: Select tha goai(s) balow that align with the District responses provided in the required information betow. A minimum

be sslected.”

ISBE Goals:

0 Student Learning - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate
future, with special attentlon pald to historic Inequitles.

a Learning Conditions - Al districts and schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy and supportive learning anvironments, and
unigue academic and soclal and emotional needs of each and every child.

Educator Quality - Tllinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through muitiple pathways and are supported Ir
provide each and every child an education that meets thelr needs.

District Goal(a):
(O Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the respanses below In the text area.

For sach program for which funding Is anticipated for tha 2020-2021 school year, provida a brief description of prof p
program as applicable.* [1]
NOTE: - If Professlonal Development will not be provided for a funded program below, enter NOT PROVIDING.

= Be sure to include Information on how particlpating private schools will be Included In the professional development plans.
= NOTE - writing space appears only If a program was selected on the Coordinated Funding page; to make changes in program funding, return to tha
return to this page.

Brogram and Degcription
A. Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs

Needs assessment results (annual survey findings) will be used as the foundation to determine and provide for professional development to train teachers ar
research-based Reading and Math instruction, technology integration, and impiementation of the new WNinois Learning Standards, in an effort to improve inst

B. Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003(a)

NOT PROVIDING
C. Title I, Part D - Delinquent
D. Title I, Part D - Neglected
E. Title I, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent
F. Title I, Part A - Preparing, Tralning, and Recruiting

Needs assessment results (annual survey findings) will be used as the faundation to determine and provide for professional development te train teachers ar
research-based Reading and Math instruction, technology integration, and Implementation of the new Illinois Learning Standards, in an effort to improve insl

G. Title III - LIEP
H. Title IIT - Immigrant Education
1. Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

Needs assassment results (annual survey findings) will be used as the foundation to determine and provide far professional development ta train teachers ar
fareign language instruction and technalogy integratlon in an effort to imprave instructian,

J. Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools
K. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [2]

Needs assessment results (annual survey findings) will be used as the foundation to determine and provide far professional develapment to train teachers ar
research-based Reading and Math instruction, technology integration, and implementation of the new Illinois Learning Standards, in an effort to imprave inst

L. IDEA, Part B - Preschool

NOT PROVIDING

Legisiative Requiremeant:
[1] Title III, Sectlon 3115(c)(2)
[2] 34 CFR 300.207 ; 2122(b)(4-9) of ESSA

152

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Professional+Development 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Close Printer Friendly Page_]

[ Consolidated District Plan v |

Appilcant: PEQTONE CUSD 207U Caunty: will
2020-2021 ¢ District Plan - 00
Cyclar Original Agpiication Erioter-friangly
Qi 0. Batum 12 Agaication Jalecs

Praject Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Sa(’. llld Healthy Learning Environmaent

INSTRUCTIONS: Salect the goal(s) balow that align with the District responses provlded in the required information balow. A minimum

ISBE Goals:

O Student Learning - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skllls, and opportunities so they graduate
attention pald to historic Inequities.

) Learning Conditions - Al districts and schools will recelve the resources necessary to create safe, healthy and supportive learning environments, and
and emotional needs of each and every child.

O Educator Quality - Tllinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported iIr
avery child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s):
[ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area.

1. Describa the process through which the districts wiil:*
I. reduce Incidences of bullying and harassment

Il. reduce the averuse of discipling practices that remove studants from the classroom [1]

fil. reduca the use of aversiva bahavioral interventions that compromise student heaith and safety; disaggregated by each subgroug
a. each major raclal and ethnlc group;
b. economically disadvantaged students as compared to students who are not economically disadvantaged;
c. children with disabilities as compared to children without disabilities;
d. English proficlency status;
¢. gender; and
f. migrant status.
For your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modifled to address the
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district has in place Board of Educatlon adopted policies autlining protectians for students to reduce Incidences of bullying and harassment. There is an ¢
place to allow far anyone (child or adult) to report incidences of builying and harassment, These reports are distributed directly to building administrators to

/ policies.
The district complies with Senate Bill 100 in regard to suspensians and expulsions and employs restorative justice practices to ensure students are not remo

necessary and when compromising student or self safety. Discipline data is compiled annually, and disaggregated and analyzed to ensure there is no discrim
status, disability, EL status, gender, or migrant status.

Response from the FY20 Consolldated District Plan.

The district has in place Board of Education adopted policies outlining protections for students to reduce incidences of bullying and harassment. There is an (
piace to allaw for anyone (child or adult) to repart incidences of builying and harassment. These reports are distributed directly to building administrators to

/ pollcies.
The district corplies with Senate Bill 100 in regard to suspensions and expulsions and emplays restorative justice practices to ensure students are not remo

necessary and when compromising student or self safety. Discipline data is compiled annually, and disaggregated and analyzed to ensure there is no discrim
status, disability, EL status, gender, or migrant status,

2. Describe the services the district will provide homeless chlidren and youth, including services provided with funds reserved to s
success of homeless children and youth, In coordination with the services the district is providing under the McKinney-Vento Hor
(42 1LS.C. 11301 ot seq,):*
For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submisslon or approval

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

The district provides the following services to homeless children and youth: waiving of registration and course fees; free lunch; participation fees for extracu
supplies, local community resource connectians.
Response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

The district provides the following services to homeless children and youth: waiving of registration and course fees; free lunch, participation fees for extracu
supplies, local community resource connectlons.

Title I Requirement:

To ensure that all children recelve a high-quality educatlon, and te close the achievement gap between chlldren meeting the challenging State academic !
meeting such standards

Legisiative Requirements:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(11)

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1111(c){2); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646

[3] Title I, Part A, Sectlon 1112(b)(6)

% Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A and/or Title IV, Part A
(L ]

153

https://apps.isbe.net/aGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Safe+Leaming+Environment 1/2



9/11/2020 Aftendance Center Deslgnation

EOMS WOMR | 8BS 1HONE | LOGOUT

Consolidated District Plan 59:53

Close Printer Friendly Page |

Instructions

Attendance Center Dasignation
The application has bean submitted. No more updates will be d for the appiication.
Attendanca Canter Designation
Targetad Boerd Approved
Attendance Center m!f:_hoolnld: 1 Agalstance Not Served Closed Dats

01 - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL [®) (@] ® O
11002 - PEOTONE JR HIGH SCHOOL (@] (@] ® O
2003 - PEOTONE ELEM SCHOOL (@) @® (@) (@) 09/21/2020
2005 - Peotone Intermediate Center O ® @) O 09/21/2020
{3001 - CONNOR SHAW CENTER O (@] ® (@]

Describe
anticipated
!
154

hitps://apps.isbe.net/aGrant_Web/StaticPages/AttendanceCantarDesignstlon.aspx?DisplayNeme=Title+l+Specific



9/11/2020 Grant Application

{ Close Printer Friendly Page I

Appilcant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil | Consalidated District Plan w |

2020-2021 C Dlstrict Plan - 00
Cyclat Original Application ister-frodie

Project Mumber: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Needs = || stakehoiders || ., PEESS

Titie
Lsoggiflc

Title I Specific Requirements - Part Two

If Title I funding was selected on the Coordinated Funding page, this page Is required. If the page (s blank and the antity does plan to rec
Coovdinated Funding page and selact Titla I, save the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goail(s) baiow that align with the District responses provided in the required information below. A minimum

ISBE Goals:

Student Learning - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing their knowledge, skiils, and opportunities so they graduate
attention pald to historic inequitles.

O Learning Conditions — All districts and schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy and supportive leaming environments, anc
soclal and emotional needs of each and every chlid.

Q Educator Quality - Iliinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported i
every child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that ailgn to the responses below In the text area.

(]

1. Describa how tha district will carry out its responsiblilities to support and improve schoois identifled ns comprehensive or targeted |
1111(d).* (Section 1112(b)(3))
Suglion LLLL(J)
For your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Coi
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of
If the district does not have any schools identified as comprehensive or targeted, enter

No schools identified under this part

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
The district / LEA receiving funds under this section shall provide notification te all stakeholders with respect to which subgroup or subgroups of students in any
underperforming Subsequently, a remediation plan will be developed by the LEA to ensure that all students are making progress towards meeting the State's ¢
standards.
Re-display of the approved response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.
The district / LEA receiving funds under this section shall provide natification to all stakeholders with respect to which subgroup or subgroups of students in any
underperforming. Subsequently, a remediation plan will be developed by the LEA to ensure that all students are making progress towards meeting the State's ¢
standards.

2. Does the district serve siigibie children in an institution or community day program for neglected or dalinquent children or in an ad

1112(b)(5))
QO Yes
@ No

3. Select the poverty criteria below that will ba used to rank school attendance centers. A district shall use the same measure(s) of pi
children aged 5 through 17 in poverty counted In tha most recant census data, with resp to ALL school attend ® In the

Measures of Paverty from L113(5)(A) and (B)
School Lunch: the number of children eligible far a free or reduced price lunch under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act (42 L

TANF: the number of chiidren In famllles recelving assistance under the State program funded under part A of Title IV of the Soclal Security
Medicaid: the number of children eligible to recelve medical assistance under the Medicaid Program,

Direct Certification

4. Dascribae, In general, the targeted assistance (section 1115) and/or schoolwide programs (saction 1114) the district will operate, a
Where appropriate, pieass explain educational services outside such schools for children living In local Institutions or community di
children.* (Section 1112(b)(5))

Section LLL4 and LLLS
For your convenience, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response Is provided below. It may be copied and modifled to address the Cot

DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission ar approval of
([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

The targeted assistance pragram will provide instructional assistance to students identlfled by the school as failing, or most at risk of farling, to meet the State':
standards. The pragram will use effective methods and instructional strategies that are based on scientifically based research that strengthens the core academ
be instructed by teachers that are highly qualified. The goal of the program is to increase the percentage of students achieving at grade level and meeting the t
academic achievement standards.

Schools providing Title [ target assistance programs: Peatone Elementary School (grades K-3) and Peotone [ntermediate Center (grades 4-5). Instruction will b
Mathematics. Services will be provided both in the classroom and in a pull out Format during the regular school day,

155
https:/fapps.isbe.net/eGrant_ Web/ApplicationShall.aspx?DisplayNeme=Title+I+Specific+Part+Two 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Re-display of the approved response from the FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

The targeted assistance program will provide instructional assistance to students Identified by the school as failing, or mast at risk of f3illng, to meet the State's
standards, The program will use effective methods and instructional strategies that are based on scientifically based research that strengthens the core academ
be instructed by teachers that are highly qualified. The goal of the program is to increase the percentage of students achieving at grade level and meeting the t

academic achievement standards.
Schoals providing Title [ target assistance programs: Peotone Elementary School (grades K-1) and Peotane [ntermediate Center (grades 4-5). [nstruction will b

Mathematics. Services will be provided both in the classroom and in a pull out format during the regular schoal day.

5. In schools oparating » targeted sssistance program, plesee describa the objective criteria the district has established to Identify th
and school iseders wiil Include parents, administrators, peraprofessionals, and Inetructional support personnel In their Identificatio
1112(b)(9))

For your convenlence, the FY20 Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below. It may be copled and modifled to address the Cor
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approvai of
If the district does not serve any schools identified as targeted assistance, enter Schoolwide Program Only

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

The abjective criteria used to astablish the identity of target populations are AIMSweb assessments (Early Literacy, Early Numeracy, Oral Reading Fluency) and

Mathematics. Students not meeting grade Jevel benchmarks will be injtially targeted for supplemental instruction; feedback and collaboration with parents, adm
instructional support personnel is utilized to make final detarminations of the specific nature of instructienal assistance.

Re-display of the approved response from the FY20 Conscldiated District Plan.
The abjective criteria used to establish the identlty of target populations are AIMSweb assessments (Early Literacy, Early Numeracy, Oral Reading Fluency) and

Mathematics. Students not meeting grade Jevel benchmarks will be initially targeted for supplemental instruction; feedback and coliaboration with parents, adm
instructional support personnel is utilized to make final determinations of the specific nature of instructional assistance.

Title I Requirement:
To ensure that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achievement gap between chlidren meeting the challenging State aca

not meeting such standards.

*Required Fleld

156
https:/fapps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Title+|+Spacific+Part+Two



9/11/2020

Grant Application

Close Printer Friendly Page I

Appllcant: PECTONE CUSD 207U County: Will [Consolldated District Plan v ]
2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan - 00

Cycler Original Application ety

itk o Setym i Anoliiation Seiec

Project Mumber: 21-CDP-00-55-099-207U-26

(. I

If IDEA funding was seiected on the Coordinated Funding page, this paga is required. If the page [s blank and ths entity does plan to rece
Funding page and select IDEA, save the page, and return to this page.

IDEA Specific Requirements

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goai(s) below that align with tha District responses provided In the required Information below. A minlmum

ISBE Goels:

0 Student Leaming - Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Increasing thelr knowledge, skills, and opportunitles so they graduate
attention pald to historic Inequitles.

. Learning Conditlons - All districts and schools wlll recelve the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy and supportive leaming environments, anc
social and emotional needs of each and every chiid.

Educator Quallty - Illinols’ diverse student population will have effective educators who are prepared through multiple pathways and are supported
every child an education that meets thelr needs.

District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goai(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

0

1. How was the comprehansive needs assessment information used for planning grant activities?* This saection should Include the coi
targeted by the activities and programs funded by IDEA.
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

All fedaral resources will be used to fund Lhe iendated progianms and services for identificd groups of students (ELL, SPED, McKinney Vento, Orphan, ate.) [n o
students who have not been tarqeted for mandated programs. Utilizing the federal funds will pravide for training staff, offering specialized programming, and al
who would atherwise not be able to participate,

Based on State assessment data (IAR) as well as local assessment data (AIMSweb Plus / NWEA MAP) thera is an area of need related to the performance of stu
expectations in Reading and Mathematics, Subsequently, rasources need to be allocated to ensure adequate growth in student achievement in the areas of Rea:
education services.

2. Summarize the activities and programs to be funded within the grant application.*
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see abave’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
Activities and programs funded within the grant application include research-based instructianal resources, specific program materials, staff professional develo
educational programming to assist students with special needs to meet grade level expectations in Reading and Mathematics.

3. Describe any changes in the scope or nature of services from the prior fiscal year.*
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘see above', ar n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of
([caunt] of 7500 maximum characters used)
N/A

*Required Fleld

157

hitps://apps.isbe.net/aGrant_Waeb/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=IDEA+Specific+Requirements

7



9/11/2020

Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Page I

Applieant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil | Consolidated District Plan v |

p 2020-2021 ¢ District Plan - 00
Cyclat Original Appiication Snter-Foendly

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Proaram: Foster Care Transportation Plan

Punrosa: To comply with ESSA requirements for educational stability for students in foster care
REquing® Fonr: All lliinols school districts and state-authorized charter schools

Resounces: I

BACKORQUND

Section 6312(5)(B) of ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA requires that the local educational agency (LEA) collaborate with the state or locai child welfar
clear written procedures governing how transportation to maintain children In foster care In the school of origin when In their best Interests will be provid

duration of the timae In foater cara.

DurINIYION AND REPERENCES
First Division vehicles are defined In the Iliinols Vehicie Code as mator vehicles designed to carry no more than 10 persons total.

First Division vehicles can be used to transport 10 aor fewer persons, Including the driver, on regular routes for any and all school-sponsored activitles, in
Examples of First Division vehicles Include cars, statlon wagons, mini-vans (10 passengaers or less which Includes the driver), taxi cabs, medical carrier o
manufacturer sticker (Federal Certification Label) located on the Inside of the driver’s side door will stipulate MPV for Multl-Passenger Vehicle, MPPV (Mul
Passenger Car [49 CFR 571.3]

Vehicle Usage:

(WS008, ety Qocumaents
Transportation Programs:
https://www.(sbe.nat/Pages/Funding-and-Disbursements-Transoartation-Programs.aspx
BeouirEMaNYSE
A. The following factors should be consldered when developing the tr portation procedures for a student in foster care:
1. Safety

2. Duratian of the need for services

3. The time/iength of travel time for the student each day

4, Time of placement change

. Type of transportation avallable (yellow school bus, taxi cab, First Division vehicle, etc.)
. Traffic patterns

. FlexIbility in school schedule

. Impact of extracurricular activities on transportation options.

9. Maturity and behavioral capaclty of student

8. The following low-cost/no-cost options should be considered when deveioping the transportation procedures:
1. Pre-existing transportation route

2. New transportation route

3. Raute-to-Route hand-offs

4. District-to-district boundary hand-offs

5.

6.

15

@ N

Eligibility of the student for transportation through other services such as, but not limited to, Individuals with Disabllitles Education Act (IDEA)
Altermatives not directly provided by the district/school such as:

a. Contracted services -~ taxis, student transport companies, etc. - see note below

b. Public transportation such as clty buses, ralls, etc.

c. Carpaals- see note below

d. School/District staff- see note below

e. Optlons presented by DCFS outside of those provided by the district/schgol, such as relmbursing the foster parents for transportation costs,
with licensed child placing agencles or group homes

158

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Waeb/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Foster+Care+Transportation+Requirements 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

NOTE: A school bus driver permit is REQUIRED for these options! IMPORTANT: All drivers transporting stud
or lagal guardians transporting thelr own students) in First Division vehicles MUST possess a valid school b
Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicle Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.

REMINDER: A muftifunction school activity bus (MFSAB) can NEVER be used to transport home-to-echool or school-to-home [62%

C. Thae following funding options should be considered when developing the transportstion procedures for a student In foster care:
1. Title IV-E of the Social Security Act if the student is eligible
2. Title I of the ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA (except that funds reserved for comparable services for homeless children and youth may NO~
3. IDEA funds, If the student has an Individual Educational Program (1EP) that Includes provisions for specialized transportation
4. State special education transportation funds, if the student has an 1EP
5. Local funds

159
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=F aster+Care+Transportation+Requirements

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

|—Close Printer Friendly Page ]

[Consalidated District Plan w |

Applicant: PECTONE CUSD 207U Countyr Wilt
2020-2021 C District Plan - 00
Cyclai Original Application EriecEriandly.

Profect Mumbar: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

| Fostar
Care Taoseoctation Ssouinements
Contact Information o

*#**#NQIE- This nlg‘- _i.. -n_n. t l:._ ) “m m ﬂl:."th. n_n_a‘n.ﬂmgnt of :lll!lnll!il-l-llt" l!:g* %k ok

As part of the foster care transportation plan development process, several stakeholders should be invoived. These may include
a. Local educational agency (LEA) point of contact for foster students (LEA-POC)

b. LEA transportation director

¢. Child welfare agency point of contact

d. LEA Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) liaison as permitted by 105 ILCS 5/10-20.58, if applicable

e. Title I director

f. School sacial worker

g. Guidance counselor

h. Special education personnel
Provide contact information for all personnel included In the development of the plan. The LEA-POC and transporta

Included as applicable.
1. Foster Care LEA-POC - required*
Last Name* First Name* Position/Title*
[Loy ||Amy | {Director of Special Services
2, LEA Transportation Director - required*
Last Name* First Name* Position/Title*
|Haag ||3ennifer |[Director of Transportation

O click here to add information for other personnel involved in the plan development.

*Required fleld

1?
l

160
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Wab/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Foster+Care+Transportation+Pian+Contacts



9/11/2020 Grant Application

I— Clase Printer Friendly Page—l

[ Consuildated District Plan v |

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207V County: Wil
2020-2021 ¢ District Plan - 00
Cyclet Original Application Enntor-Lagoih
Gl o Retuen (o Anatication Falect

Projact Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

; Foster Foster BID

Best Interest Determinstion as It relates to School Stabllity

0o A et

NOTE: FriLDS S8SLOW MAY OF PREIPOFPULATED WITH DATA. REVIEW ANV PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NNEDSD IN THE BOX AROVE IT, AND &

1. Deacribe the process for determining the best interest of tha affacted child for placemant if the child Is placed Into foster care or chang
positions of all district personnel involved.*
Be sure to Include the factors that should be considered In determining whether remaining in a child's school of origin Is in his or her best i
For your convenlence, the FY20 approved response is provided below. It may be copied and modifled to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r

DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approvai of you
waorker or case worker supervisor to make a best interest determination, The case worker / supervisor wlll be responsible for consuiting with the foster parent(s}), bi
their Input inta the decision. Factors cansidered wlll include the appropriateness of the current educational setting, proximity to the schaol in which the child is enrol
on the child’s well-being and education, safely, special needs, and the time in the school year. District personnel involved in the decision making include the Director
Superintendent,

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

LEA will collaborate with the foster care agency case worker or case warker supervisor to make a best interest determination. The case worker / supervisor will be r
parent(s), and chifd {when appropriate) to obtain their input into the decision. Factors considered will include the appropriateness of the current educational setting
time of placement and the effect of the cammute on the child’s well-being and education, safely, special needs, and the time in the schaol year. District personnel in
Services, Director of Transportation, and Assistant Superintendent,

rements taken into account for children with disabllitlias under XDEA and studants w

0 approved response is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you
Continuity in implementation of support/services/programming that are required to pravide FAPE per a student's TEP or Sectlon 504 Plan will be taken into consider:
special transportation per a student's [EP or required transportation accommodations per a student’s 504 Plan will be accounted for and provided when transporting

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

Continuity in implementation of support/services/pragramming that are reguired o pravide FAPE per a student's [EP or Section 504 Plan will be taken into consider:
special transportation per a student’s IEP or required transportation accommodatians per a student's 504 Plan will be accounted for and provided when transporting

3. Describe any special consideration and lagal requirements taken Into account for chiidren who are English learners.*

For your convenlence, the FY20 approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modifled to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you
Continuity of pravision of mandated supperts, programming and services for children who are English learners will be taken inta cansideration in making a best inte
care.

Response from the approved FY20 Cansolidated District Plan.
Continulty af provision of mandated supparts, programming and services for children who are English learners will be taken into consideration in making 3 best inte

care.

4. Describe the dispute resolution process should there be disagreement among parents, education declsion makers, and other stakehold
Be sure to Include the step-by-step process if one would want to Initiate a dispute through the resolution. NOTE: include that DCFS has th
For your convenlence, the FY20 approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Pian r
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you

The LEA will collaborate with the placing agency, DCFS personnel, and other involved partles to resalve any disputes. The child will remnain in their schaol of erigin
resolved, [n the event the dispute cannot be resolved between the involved parties, the ultimate decisian shall reside with DCFS.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
The LEA will collabarate with the piacing agency, DCFS personnel, and other involved parties to resolve any dlsputes. The child will remain in their schoal of arigin tc
resolved, In the event the dispute cannot be resolved between the involved parties, the uitimate decision shall reside with DCFS,

*Required fleld

1
I

161

https://apps.isbe.netfeGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=B|D+-+Schooi+Stability 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Appilication

[ Close Printer Friendly Page

Applicant: PECTONE CUSD 207V County: Witl |Conso|ldated District Plan v |

Appllcation: 2020-2021 Consoltdated District Fisn - 00

Cycle: Originet Application Pxintar: Ersmihe
ek 20 Batuon (o Aqntiaaion Selesy

Project Numbar: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Tmensportation Plan Developmeant

NOTE: FiaLDs aELOW NAY BE PREPOPULATND WITH DATA. REVIEAW ANY PREFOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ASOVE IT, AND 4

1. Dexcriba the process for determining how transportation will ba provided to studonts who qualify, Including the position of all individu
Be sure to Include the factors that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster care.
For your convenlence, the FY20 approved response Is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you
foster care agency case worker or case warker supervisor to determine how transportation will be provided. The case warker / supervisor will be responsibie for con
biological parent(s), and child (when appropriate) to obtain their input into the decision. Factars considered may include the proximity to the school in which the chi
the effect of the commute on the child's well-being and educatian, safety, and any special needs related to transportation. Additionally, existing district bus routes o
required by the child's IEP will be considered prior to loaking at other transportation options, District staff involved include the Director of Special Services, Director

Superintendent,

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.

LEA will collaborate with the foster care agency case worker ar case worker supervisar to determine how transportation will be provided. The case worker / supervis
with the foster parent(s), biolagical parent(s), and child (when appropriate) to obtain their input into the decision. Factors considered may include the proximity to |
at the time of placement, the effect of the commute on the child's well-being and education, safety, and any special needs related to transportation. Additianally, ex
transpartation routes if required by the child's [EP will be considered prior to looking at other transportation options. District staff involved include the Director of S¢

Transportation, and Assistant Superintendent,
2. Indicate which options will be ldered when develaping the transportation plan. Check all that apply.*
a. Pra-existing trensportation route
b. New transportation route
O ¢. Route-to-route hand-offs
O 4. District-to-district boundary hand-offs
e. Other services for which student Is eligible, such as IDEA transportation options
O . Options presented by DCFS worker
(O g- Alternatives not directly provided by the district/schoal such as taxis, carpools, public transportation, etc.

IMPORTANT: Al drivers transporting students (othar than parents or legal guardlans transporting thelr own students) in First DI
valid school bus driver permit par Section 6-104(d) of tha Vahicle Coda. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.

3 h. Other - describe
( . Other - describe
O J. Other - describe

3. Dascribe how all funding optl: | d will be idered and coordinated when devaloping the transportation plan.*
Be sure to Include the funding options that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student in foster car
For your convenience, the FY20 approved response Is provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submisslon or approval of you
For youth in care requiring transportation as a related service on their [EP, transportation costs will be included in the Special Education Transportation Claim. Far al
transpartation cost wili be claimed on the general transportation claim and the other 50% will be biiled to DCFS using the provided reimbursement invoice.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.
For youth in care requiring transportation as a related service on their IEP, transportation costs will be included in the Special Education Transportation Claim. For ai
transportation cost will be claimed on the general transportation claim and the other 50% will be billed to DCFS using the provided relmbursement invoice.

4. Dascribe the dispute resoiution pracess to be utllized if the district/school and DCFS have difficulty coming to agreament on how ta prv
particular student in need.*
For your convenience, the FY20 approved response (s provided below. It may be copled and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see abave’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you

The LEA will collaborate with the placing agency, DCFS personnal, and other involved parties to rasolve any disputes. The child will remain in their school or origin ti
the dispute has been resolved. In the avent the dispute cannot be resolved between the involved parties, the ultimate decision shail reside with DCFS.

Response from the approved FY20 Consoiidated District Plan.
The LEA will collaborate with the placing agency, DCFS personnel, and other involved parties to resolve any disputes The child will remain in their schaal or arigin &
the dispute has been resolved. [n the event the dispute cannot be rasolved between the involved parties, the uitimate decision shall reside with DCFS.

5. Describe how the district/school wiil provide or arrange for adequate and appropriate transportation to and from the school of origin v
resolved.*
NOTE: Include that the Schoo! OF Onlgin [SOO] is responsible for the transportation while all disputes are being resolved.
For your convenlence, the FY20 approved response Is provided befow. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transportation Plan r
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bufleted lists copied from Word, 'see above', or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you
The district will utilize one of the identifled aptions above to provide adequate and appropriate transportation to and from the schoal of origin while disputes are beil

Response from the approved FY20 Consolldated District Plan.
The district will utilize ane of the identified options abave to provide adequate and appropriate transportation to and from the school of origin while disputes are beil

162

hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell. aspx?DisplayNames=Foster+Care+Transportation+Plan+Devslopmant 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

6. Deacribe how the district/school will ansure that all school personnal are aweare of the transportetion plan process and can Initiate the
a student who is eligibla for such services.*
For your convenience, the FY20 approved response Is provided below. It may be copied and modified to address the Foster Care Transpartation Plan r
DO NOT use speclal characters, numbered or bulleted lists capled from Word, 'see above’, or n/a as this may delay the submission or approval of you

Annuaily, the Diractor of Speclal Services will make each schoai saclal worker and building principal aware of the transportation plan process, Building administrator
schoal staff. The school social warker or building administrator will be the paint of contact far school staff, who will then contact the Director of Speclal Servicas to it

youth in care.

Response from the approved FY20 Consolidated District Plan.
Annually, the Directar of Special Services will make each school social worker and bullding principal aware of the transportation plan process. Building administrator
schoal staff. The school soclal worker or building administrator will be the point of contact for school staff, who will then contact the Director of Special Services to il

youth in care.

*Required fleld

|

163
htips:/fapps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Foster+Care+Transportation+Plan+Davelopment

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Close Printer Friendly Page ]

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Will Consolidated District Plan ]
Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Pian -

0o Printgr-Friendly,
Cycla: Original Application al Appiication Select

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Elan —— Debarment || Lobbying || S5 || Assurances

Board Approval, Certification, and Assurances Instructions

By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies that he or she has read,
understood and will comply with the assurances listed below, as applicable to the
planning requirements of all included programs as applicable.

Provide the date on which the District Board approved the Consolidated District Plan.

09/21/2020

Each district plan shall provide assurances that the district will, as applicable based
on grant award(s):

1. ensure that migratory children and formerly migratory children who are eligible
to receive services under this part are selected to receive such services on the
same basis as other children who are selected to receive services under this
part;

2. provide services to eligible children attending private elementary schools and
secondary schools in accordance with section 1117, and timely and meaningful
consultation with private school officials regarding such services;

3. participate, if selected, in the National Assessment of Educational Progress in
reading and mathematics in grades 4 and 8 carried out under section 303(b)(3)
of the National Assessment of Educational Progress Authorization Act (20 U.S.C.
9622(b)(3));

4. coordinate and integrate services provided under this part with other
educational services at the district or individual school level, such as services for
English learners, children with disabilities, migratory children, American Indian,
Alaska Native, and Native Hawaiian children, and homeless children and youths,
in order to increase program effectiveness, eliminate duplication, and reduce
fragmentation of the instructional program;

5. collaborate with the State or local child welfare agency to—

A. designate a point of contact if the corresponding child welfare agency notifles
the local educational agency, in writing, that the agency has designated an
employee to serve as a point of contact for the local educational agency and

B. by not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of the Every Student
Succeeds Act, develop and implement clear written procedures governing how
transportation to maintain children in foster care in their school of origin when in
their best interest will be provided, arranged, and funded for the duration of the
time in foster care, which procedures shall—

i. ensure that children in foster care needing transportation to the school

164
hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DlisplayName=Plan+Assurances

113



9/11/2020

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

Grant Application

of origin will promptly receive transportation in a cost-effective manner
and in accordance with section 475(4)(A) of the Social Security Act (42
U.S.C. 675(4)(A))

ii. ensure that, if there are additional costs incurred in providing
transportation to maintain children in foster care in their schools of
origin, the local educational agency will provide transportation to the
school of origin if—

a. The local child welfare agency agrees to reimburse the local
educational agency for the cost of such transportation;

b. the local educational agency agrees to pay for the cost of such
transportation; or

¢. the local educational agency and the local child welfare agency agree
to share the cost of such transportation; and

. ensure that all teachers and paraprofessionals working in a program supported

with funds under this part meet applicable State certification and licensure
requirements, including any requirements for certification obtained through
alternative routes to certification; and

. in the case of a local educational agency that chooses to use funds under this

part to provide early childhood education services to low-income children below
the age of compulsory school attendance, ensure that such services comply with
the performance standards established under section 641A(a) of the Head Start

Act (42 U.S.C. 9836a(a)).

. each LEA that is included in the eligible entity is complying with Section 1112(e)

prior to, and throughout, each school year as of the date of application;

. the eligible entity is not in violation of any State law, including State

consitututional law, regarding the education of English learners, consistent with
sections 3125 and 3126;

the eligible entity consulted with teachers, researchers, school administrators,
community members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher
education, in developing and implementing such plan; and

the eligible entity will, if applicable, coordinate activities and share relevant data
under the plan with local Head Start and Early Head Start agencies, including
migrant and seasonal Head Start agencies, and other early childhood education

providers.

Teacher English Fluency - each eligible entity receiving a subgrant under section
3114 shall include in its plan a certification that all teachers in any language
instruction educational program for English learners that is, or will be, funded
under this part are fluent in English and any other language used for instruction,
including having written and oral communications skills.

in the case of a school district serving at least one English learner, and in
accordance with Article 14C of the Illinois School Code, assurance is provided
that at least 60% of the district's state funds attributable to ELs will be used for
the instructional costs of programs and services authorized under this article.

in the case of a school district offering Transitional Bilingual Education programs,
assurance is provided that the parent advisory committee was afforded the
opportunity effectively to express its views in order to ensure that the EL
programs are planned, operated, and evaluated with the involvement of, and in
consultation with, parents of children served by the programs.

165

hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Plan+Assurances

213



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Close Printer Friendly Page ]

[ Consolidated District Plan v |

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Will

Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -

- Printer-Friends

Cycle: Original Appilcation " .
Click to Return to Application Select

Project Number: 21-COP-00-56-099-207U-26

s State Debarment || Lobbving || SEEA || Assurances
Grant Application Certifications and Assurances Instructions

By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant
includes award recipient as the context requires) hereby certifies and assures the Illinois

State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed
award. The flling of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the
applicant, and the undersigned representative has been duly authorized to file this
application for and on behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized
representative of the applicant in connection with this application and any award in
relation thereto.

The undersigned representative affirms, under penalties of perjury, that he or she is
authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Terms of the
Grant on behalf of the applicant. Further, the applicant certifies under oath that all
information in the grant agreement is true and correct to the best of his or her
knowledge, information and belief, that grant funds shall be used only for the purposes
described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is conditioned upon this

certification.
DEFINITIONS

“Applicant” means an individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available
and who has made application to the Illinois State Board of Education for an award of

such grant funds.

“Grant” means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the
Grant Agreement for a particular project. The terms “grant,” “award,” “program,” and
“project” may be used interchangeably.

“Grantee” means the person, entity or entities that are to receive or have received grant
funds through an award from the Illinois State Board of Education. The terms “grantee”
and “award recipient” may be used interchangeably.

“Project” means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by
the applicant. The terms “project” and “program” may be used interchangeably.

The capitalized word “Term” means the period of time from the project beginning date
through the project ending date.

Termination means the ending of a grant, whether in whole or in part, at any time prior
to the end of the grant Term, as stated in the Grant Agreement.

LAWS AND REGULATIONS REGARDING FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
The applicant acknowledges and agrees that this grant is subject to the provisions of:

166
hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

- 116



9/11/2020 Grant Application

2 CFR Part 200 - Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2¢fr200 main 02.tpl
Illinois Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA), 30 ILCS 708/1 et seq.
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActiD=3559&ChapterID=7
Administrative Rules for GATA, 44 Ill. Admin. Code Part 7000

ftp://www.ilga.gov/ICAR/AdminCode/044/04407000sections.htm|

NO BINDING OBLIGATION
2. The applicant acknowledges and agrees that the selection of its proposal for funding, or
approval to fund an application, shall not be deemed to be a binding obligation of the
Illinois State Board of Education until such time as a final Grant Agreement is entered
into between the applicant and the Illinois State Board of Education. Prior to the
execution of a final Grant Agreement, the Illinois State Board of Education may withdraw
its award of funding to the applicant at any time, for any reason.

3. Payment under this grant is subject to passage of a sufficient appropriation by the
Illinois General Assembly or sufficient appropriation by the U.S. Congress for federal
programs. Obligations of the Illinois State Board of Education will cease immediately
without further obligation should the agency fail to receive sufficient state, federal, or

other funds for this program.

4. Funding in the subsequent years beyond the Term of the grant will be contingent upon
compliance with federal and state law, regulations, administrative rules, terms and
conditions of the award, passage of sufficient appropriations for the program, and
satisfactory performance in the preceding grant period. Renewal decisions are at the
sole discretion of the Illinois State Board of Education, and the receipt of an award in a
current or previous Term does not create any right to or expectation of renewal in a

subsequent Term.

PROJECT

5. The project proposed in the application, and as negotiated and finalized by the parties in
the Grant Agreement, is hereinafter referred to as the “project.” In planning the project
there has been, and in establishing and carrying out the project there will be (to the
extent applicable to the project), participation of persons broadly representative of the
cultural and educational resources of the area to be served, including persons
representative of the interests of potential beneficiaries.

6. Applicants may be asked to clarify certain aspects of their proposals/applications or
proposed amendments prior to final agreement on the terms of the project or
amendment.

7. The project will be administered by or under the supervision of the applicant and in

accordance with the laws and regulations applicable to the grant. The applicant will be
responsible for and obtain all necessary permits, licenses, or consent forms as may be

required to implement the project.

FUNDING

8. All funds provided will be used solely for the purposes stated in the approved
proposal/application, as finalized in the Grant Agreement, in accordance with applicable
federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of

the grant.

9. The applicant may not count tuition and fees collected from students towards meeting
matching, cost sharing, or maintenance of effort requirements of a program, pursuant to
34 CFR 76.534.

10. The applicant will maintain records for three years following competition of the activities
for which the applicant uses the federal or state funding, pursuant to 2 CFR 200.333.

167
https://apps.isbe.net/aGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

2/6



9/11/2020 Grant Application

11. If real property or structures are provided or improved with the aid of federal financiai
assistance, the applicant will comply with applicable statutes, regulations, and the
project application in the use, encumbrance, transfer, or sale of such property or
structure. If personal property is so provided, the applicant will comply with applicable
statutes, regulations, and the project application in the use, encumbrance, transfer,
disposal, and sale of such.

12. The applicant will have effective financial management systems which conform to the
standards present in 2 CFR 200.302, which includes, but is not limited to, the ability to
report financial data verifying compliance with program regulations and maintaining
effective internal control over the operations of the approved grant.

13. The applicant will conform all activities conducted under the approved grant to the
provisions contained within 2 CFR Part 200

14. All expenditures claimed in relation to a grant are subject to applicable federal and state
laws, regulations, and administrative rules. Expenditures claimed in relation to an award
are subject to cost allowability standards, as defined by the grant program and 2 CFR
Part 200, and other applicable federal and state laws, regulations, and administrative
rules. Failure to adhere to these requirements will lead to disallowed expenditures for
which funds must be returned.

INVOLUNTARY TERMINATION
15 The applicant will accept funds in accordance with applicable federal and state statutes,
regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of the award, and administer
the programs in compliance with all provisions of such statutes, regulations,
administrative rules, terms and conditions of the award, and amendments thereto.

16. Failure of applicant to comply with state and federal statutes, regulations, administrative
rules, or the terms and conditions of the award may result in conditions placed on
grantee, including, but not limited to, involuntary termination of a grant at the discretion
of the Illinois State Board of Education, in whoie or in part, in accordance with federal

and state law and regulations.

GENERAL CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

17. The applicant will obey all applicable state and federal laws, regulations, and executive
orders, including without limitation: those regarding the confidentiality of student
records, such as the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C.
1232g) and the lllinois School Student Records Act (ISSRA) (105 ILCS 10/1 et seq.);
those prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or
handicap, such as Title IX of the Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.) and 34
CFR part 106, the Illinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq.), the Individuals
with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq.), Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 34 CFR part 104, the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act of 1967 (29 U.S.C. 621 et seq.), the Age Discrimination Act (42
U.S.C. 6101 et seq.) and 34 CFR part 110, Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., 2000e et seq.) and 34 CFR part 100, the Public Works
Employment Discrimination Act (775 ILCS 10/0.01 et seq.), and the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.); and the Illinois School Code (105
ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.). Further, no award recipient shall deny access to the program funded
under the grant to students who lack documentation of their immigration status or legal
presence in the United States (Plyler v. Doe, 457 U.S, 202, 102 S.Ct. 2382 (1982)).

18. The applicant certifies it has informed the State Superintendent of Education in writing if
any employee of the applicant/ grantee was formerly employed by the Illinois State
Board of Education and has received an early retirement incentive under 40 ILCS 5/14-
108.3 or 40 ILCS 5/16-133.3 (Illinois Pension Code). The applicant acknowledges and
agrees that if such early retirement incentive was received, the Grant Agreement is not
valid unless the official executing the agreement has made the appropriate filing with
the Auditor General prior to execution.

168
https://apps.Isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

36



9/11/2020

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

28.

Grant Application

The applicant shall notify the State Superintendent of Education if the applicant solicits
or intends to solicit for employment any of the Illinois State Board of Education’s
employees during any part of the application process or during the Term of the Grant

Agreement.

The applicant is not barred from entering into this contract by Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4
of the Criminal Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/33E-3, 33E-4). Sections 33E-3 and 33E-4
prohibit the receipt of a state contract by a contractor who has been convicted of bid-
rigging or bid-rotating.

If the applicant is an individual, the applicant is not in default on an educational loan as
provided in 5 ILCS 385/3.

The applicant certifies it does not pay dues or fees on behalf of its employees or agents
or subsidize or otherwise reimburse them for payment of their dues or fees to any club
which unlawfully discriminates (775 ILCS 25/1).

The applicant certifies that it is (a) current as to the filing and payment of any applicable
federal, state and/or local taxes; and (b) not delinquent in its payment of moneys owed
to any federal, state, or local unit of government.

Any applicant not subject to Section 10-21.9 of the School Code certifles that a
fingerprint-based criminal history records check through the Illinois State Police and a
check of the Statewide Sex Offender Database willl be performed for all its employees, b)
volunteers, and c) all employees of persons or firms holding contracts with the
applicant/ grantee, who have direct contact with children receiving services under the
grant; and such applicant shall not a) employ individuals, b) allow individuals to
volunteer, or c) enter into a contract with a person or firm who employs individuals, who
will have direct contact with children receiving services under the grant who have been
convicted of any offense identified in subsection (c) of Section 10-21.9 of the School
Code (105 ILCS 5/10-21.9(c)) or have been found to be the perpetrator of sexual or
physical abuse of any minor under 18 years of age pursuant to proceedings under Article
II of the Juvenile Court Act of 1987 (705 ILCS 405/2-1 et seq.).

The applicant hereby assures that when purchasing core instructional print materials
published after July 19, 2006, the applicant/grantee will ensure that all such purchases
are made from publishers who comply with the requirements of 105 ILCS 5/28-21,
which instructs the publisher to send (at no additional cost) to the National Instructional
Materials Access Center (NIMAC) electronic files containing the contents of the print
instructional materials using the National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard
(NIMAS), on or before delivery of the print instructional materials. This does not
preclude a grantee school district from purchasing or obtaining accessible materials

directly from the publisher.

The applicant certifies that notwithstanding any other provision of the application,
proposal, or Grant Agreement, grant funds shall not be used and will not be used to
provide religious instruction, conduct worship services, or engage in any form of
proselytization.

JOINT APPLICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE AND/OR FISCAL AGENT
27.

Applicants/grantees participating in a joint application hereby certify that they are
individually and jointly responsible to the Illinois State Board of Education and to the
administrative and fiscal agent under the grant. An applicant/ grantee that is a party to
the joint application and is a legal entity, or a Regional Office of Education, may serve as
the administrative and/or fiscal agent under the grant.

The entity acting as the fiscal agent certifies that it is responsible to the
applicant/grantee or, in the case of a joint application, to each applicant/grantee that is
a party to the application; it is the agent designated and responsible for reports and for
receiving and administering funds; and it will:

169
hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

4/6



9/11/2020

Grant Application

a) Obtain fully executed Grant Application Certifications and Assurances forms from
each entity or individual participating in the grant and return the forms to ISBE prior
to award of the grant;

b) Maintain separate accounts and ledgers for the project;

c) Provide a proper accounting of all revenue from the Illinois State Board of Education
for the project

d) Properly post all expenditures made on behalf of the project;

e) Be responsible for the accountability, documentation and cash management of the
project, the approval and payment of all expenses, obligations, and contracts and
hiring of personnel on behalf of the project in accordance with the Grant Agreement;

f) Disburse all funds to joint applicants/grantees based on information (payment
schedules) from joint applicants/grantees showing anticipated cash needs in each
month of operation (The composite payment schedule submitted to ISBE should
reflect monthly cash needs for the fiscal agent and the joint applicants/grantees.);

9) Require joint applicants/grantees to report expenditures to the fiscal agent based on
actual expenditures/ obligation data and documentation. Reports submitted to the
INinois State Board of Education should reflect actual expenditure/obligations for the
fiscal agent and the data obtained from the joint applicants/ grantees on actual
expenditures/obligations that occur within project beginning and ending dates;

h) Be accountable for interast income earned on excess cash on hand by all parties to
the grant and return applicable interest earned on advances to the Illinois State
Board of Education;

I} Make financial records available to outside auditors and Illinois State Board of
Education personnel, as requested by the Illinois State Board of Education;

j) Have a recovery process in place with all joint applicants/grantees for collection of

any funds to be returned to the Illinois State Board of Education.

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

29. This certification is required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/1). The
Drug-Free Workplace Act, effective January 1, 1992, requires that no grantee or
contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purposes of being awarded a
contract for the procurement of any property or services from the state unless that
grantee or contractor has certified to the state that the grantee or contractor will
provide a drug-free workplace. False certification or violation of the certification may
result in sanctions including, but not limited to, suspension of contract or grant
payments, termination of the contract or grant, and debarment of contracting or grant
opportunities with the state of Illinois for at least one (1) year but not more than five
(5) years.
For the purpose of this certification, “applicant,” “grantee,” or “contractor” means a
corporation, partnership, or other entity with twenty-five (25) or more employees at
the time of issuing the grant, or a department, division, or other unit thereof, directly
responsible for the specific performance under a contract or grant of $5,000 or more

from the state
The applicant certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:

a) Publishing a statement:

1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing,
possession, or use of a controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in
the grantee’s or contractor’s workplace.

2) Specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such
prohibition.

3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or
grant, the

170

hitps:/fapps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

5/6



9/11/2020

30.

Grant Application

A) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
B) Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation
occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) calendar days after such
conviction.
b) Establishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:

1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2) The grantee’s or contractor’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs;
and

4) The penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations.

) Providing a copy of the statement required by subsection (a) to each employee
engaged in the performance of the contract or grant and posting the statement in a
prominent place in the workplace.

d) Notifying the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) calendar days after
receiving notice under part (B) of paragraph (3) of subsection (a) above from an
employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.

e) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse
assistance or rehabilitation program by, any employee who is so convicted, as
required by section 5 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling,
treatment, and rehabilitation are required and indicating that a trained referral team
is in place.

g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

The applicant represents and warrants that all of the certifications and assurances set
forth herein, in the application, all attachments, and the Grant Agreement are and shall
remain true and correct through the Term of the grant. During the Term of the grant,
the award recipient shall provide the Illinois State Board of Education with notice of
any change in circumstances affecting the certifications and assurances within ten (10)
calendar days of the change. Failure to maintain all certifications and assurances or
provide the required notice will resuit in the Illinois State Board of Education
withholding future project funding until the award recipient provides documentation
evidencing that the award recipient has returned to compliance with this provision, as
determined by the Illinois State Board of Education.

v3.2020

171

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=State+Assurances

6/6



9/11/2020 Grant Application

rCIose Printer Friendly Page

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil [ Consolidated District Plan + |

Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -

00 Erinter-Frigndis

Cycle: Orlginal Application lication Sel x
Click to Return to Application Select

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Plan state Debarment Lobbying ip Assurances

A

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibllity and T o
Voluntary Exclusion

Lowaer Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Orders 12549 and
12689, Debarment and Suspension, 2 CFR part 3485, including Subpart C Responsibilities of
Participants Regarding Transactions (also see federal guidance at 2 CFR part 180). Copies of the
regulations may be obtained by contacting the Illinois State Board of Education.

Before completing this certification, read instructions below.

CERTIFICATION
By checking this box, the prospective lower tier participant certifies that:

1. Neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any
federal department or agency;

2. Tt will provide immediate written notice to whom this Certification is submitted if at any
time the prospective lower tier participant learns its certification was erroneous when
submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances;

3. It shali not knowingly enter any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, uniess authorized by the department or agency with which this
transaction originated;

4. It will include the clause titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier Covered Transactions," without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier
covered transactions; and

5. The certifications herein are a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into.

Instructions for Certification

1. By checking the box and saving this page, the prospective lower tier participant is
providing the certifications set out herein.

2. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an
erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government,
the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue all available
remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 3 above, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who Is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this

172

https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Debarment 1/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the
department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue all available
remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

4. The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred,” “suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered
transaction," "participant,” "person," "primary covered transaction,” "principal,”
“proposal,” and "voluntarily excluded,” as used herein, have the meanings set out in the
Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549 and
Executive Order 12689.You may contact the person to which this Certification is submitted
for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows the
certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it
determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to,
check the "GSA Government-Wide System for Award Management Exclusions” (SAM

Exclusions) at:

Www.sam.gov

6. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a
system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required herein. The
knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

v1.2019

173
hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Debarment

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Page?

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil LConsoIidated District Plan |

Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -

00 Printer-Friendh

Cycla: Original Application ok i %
Click to Return to Application Select

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Plan State Debarment Lobbying GEPA A
Certification Regarding Lobbying nst

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails
to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not
more than $100,000 for each such failure.

By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and
belief, that:

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
contractor/grantee, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the
making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
contractor/grantee shall complete and submit ISBE 85-37"Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in
accordance with its instructions.

(3) The applicant shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose

accordingly.

v1.2019

174
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Wab/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=Lobbying

171



9/11/2020 Grant Application

Close Printer Friendly Page

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Wil | Consolidated District Plan v |
Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -
00 Printer-Friend!
Cycle: Original Application i licati .
Click ko Return to Application Select
Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26
Plan . S.tﬂf rmen Lobbying §—A4EP ssurances
GEPA 442 Assurances Instructions

By checking this box, the applicant/award recipient (hereinafter the term applicant
includes award recipient as the context requires), hereby certifies and assures the Illinois
State Board of Education that:

1. The applicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and to receive the proposed
award. The filing of this application has been authorized by the governing body of the
applicant, and the undersigned representative has been duly authorized to file this
application for and in behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized
representative of the applicant in connection with this application and any award in
relation thereto.

DEFINITIONS

"APPLICANT" means an individual, entity or entities for which grant funds may be available
and has made application to the Illinois State Board of Education for an award of such grant

funds.

"LEA" means the local educational agency.

"AWARD RECIPIENT" means the person, entity or entities that are to receive or have received
grant funds through an award from the Illinois State Board of Education. The terms "grantee"
and "award recipient" may be used interchangeably.

"GRANT" means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the Grant
Agreement for a particular project, in accordance with applicable federal and state statutes,
regulations, administrative rules, and terms and conditions of the award. The terms "grant",
"award" and "project” may be used interchangeably.

"PROGRAM" means any applicable program under which federal funds are made available to
the applicant.

"PROJECT" means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the
applicant.

"SECRETARY" means the Secretary of Education.

PROJECT

2. The LEA will administer each Program in accordance with all applicable statutes,
regulations, program plans, and applications;

3. The control of funds provided to the LEA under each Program and title to property
acquired with those funds, will be in a public agency and that a public agency will
administer those funds and property;

4. The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting procedures that will ensure proper
disbursement of, and accounting for, federal funds paid to that agency under each
Program, in accordance wth 2 CFR 200.302 and 2 CFR 200.303 and the Illinois State
Board of Education's State and Federal Grant Administration Policy, Fiscal Requirements,

175
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=GEPA+442

12



9/11/2020

10.

Grant Application

and Procedures manual, maintained on the Illinois State board of Education’s Internet
website. The LEA's administration and expenditure of Program funds shall-be In
accordance with all applicable requirements of the Education Department General
Administrative Regulations (EDGAR), 2 CFR 200, and other applicable federal state
statutes, regulations, and administrative rules.

. The LEA will make reports to ISBE and to the Secretary as may reasonably be necessary

to enable ISBE and the Secretary to perform their duties and meet federal reporting
requirements, and the LEA will maintain such records, including the records required
under Section 1232f of Title 20-Education, and provide access to those records, as ISBE
or the Secretary deem necessary to perform their duties;

. The LEA will provide reasonable opportunities for the participation by teachers, parents,

and other interested agencies, organizations, and individuals in the planning for and
operation of each Program;

. An application, evaluation, periodic program plan or report relating to each Program will

be made readily available to parents and other members of the general public;

- In the case of any Program project involving construction: (A) the project will comply

with state requirements for the construction of school facilities; and (B) in developing
plans for construction, due consideration will be given to excellence of architecture and
design and to compliance with standards prescribed by the Secretary under Section 794
of Title 29 in order to ensure that facilities constructed with the use of federal funds are
accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities;

. The LEA has adopted effective procedures for acquiring and disseminating to teachers

and administrators participating in each Program significant information from educational
research, demonstrations, and similar projects, and for adopting, where appropriate,
promising educational practices developed through such projects; and

None of the funds expended under any applicable Program will be used to acquire
equipment (including computer software) in any instance in which such acquisition
results in a direct financial benefit to any organization representing the interests of the
purchasing entity or its employees or an affiliate of such an organization.

v3.2020

176
https://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/ApplicationShell.aspx?DisplayName=GEPA+442

2/2



9/11/2020 Grant Application

[ Close Printer Friendly Page_]

Applicant: PEOTONE CUSD 207U County: Will Consolidated District Plan v |
Application: 2020-2021 Consolidated District Plan -
00 Printar-Friendly,
Cycle: Original Application .

Click to Return to Application Select

Project Number: 21-CDP-00-56-099-207U-26

Spell Check

The application has been submitted. No more updates will be saved for the application.

Assurances Instructions

GRANT AGREEMENT: The submissions made to the Illinois State Board of Education by the
applicant and the terms and conditions described in each tab of this application shall
constitute the grant agreement between the applicant and the Illinois State Board of
Education for the use of the funds described in the “Budget Detail” tab. This grant agreement
shall be deemed to be entered into when the application has been approved by the Illinois
State Board of Education. This grant agreement constitutes the entirety of the agreement
between the parties and supersedes any other agreement or communication, whether written
or oral, relating to the award of the grant funds. The person submitting this application on
behalf of the applicant certifies and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that he or
she has been duly authorized to file this application for and on behalf of the applicant, is the
authorized representative of the applicant in connection with this grant agreement, and that
he or she is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Terms of
the Grant on behalf of the applicant. Further, the person submitting this application on behalf
of the applicant certifies under oath that all information in the grant agreement is true and
correct to the best of his or her knowledge, information and belief, that grant funds shall be
used only for the purposes described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is
conditioned upon this certification. This grant agreement may not be amended or modified
except as by receiving approval for an amendment through the IWAS application process or
otherwise by the approval of the Illinois State Board of Education. By hitting "Submit” on the
Submit page, this grant agreement shall be deemed to be executed on behalf of the

applicant.

The authorized representative of the applicant who will affix his or her signature below
certifies that he or she has read, understood and will comply with all of the provisions of the
following certifications and assurances.

The person approving these Grant Application Certifications and Assurances hereby certifies
and assures the Illinois State Board of Education that the person submitting the final
application on behalf of the applicant (and thereby executing the grant agreement with the
Illinois State Board of Education) has the necessary legal authority to do so.

The person approving this application certifies (1) to the statements contained in the list of
certifications, and (2) that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best
of his/her knowledge. He/she also provided the required assurances and agrees to comply
with any resulting terms if an award is accepted. He/she is aware that any false, fictitious, or
fraudulent statements or claims may subject him/her to criminal, civil or administrative
penalties, in accordance with applicable federal and state law, including, but not limited to, 18
U.S.C. 101, the federal False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq), and the Illinois False Claims
Act (740 ILCS 175/). The list of certification and assurances is included below and/or
incorporated into the Uniform Grant Agreement pages contained herein.

177

hitps://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/StaticPages/Assurances.aspx?DisplayName=Assurances 12



9/11/2020 Grant Application

NOTE: These boxes will be automatically filled in as each of the separate
certifications/assurances are read and completed.

Assurances for all covered programs
Grant Application Certifications and Assurances (State Assurances)

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion See the Overview page for instructions

Certification Regarding Lobbying
GEPA 442 Assurances

B8 LN

Signature of School District
uperintendent / Agency Administrator
Agreed to on this Date:

Signature of Board-Certified Delegated 09/03/2020

O] @ Charles J. Vitton L;ﬁtm,té rf:;l; ::‘r;e School District RCDT when agreed to: 56-
P 099-207U-26

|STEVE STEIN

178
htips://apps.isbe.net/eGrant_Web/StaticPages/Assurances.aspx?DisplayName=Assurances 2/2



REPORT NO. 23:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois
State Board of Education®*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and
Classified Staff Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Chris Halweg - PHS - Long Term Substitute (COVID-19 Absences)
(effective date of 09/01/2020).
e Tim Nagra - PHS - Long Term Substitute (COVID-19 Absences)
(effective date of 09/01/2020).
Nicole Majca - PHS - Freshman Class Sponsor (effective date of 08/24/2020).
Nicole Phelps - PHS - Sophomore Class Sponsor (effective date of 08/24/2020)
Erin Blievernicht - PHS - Math Coach (effective date of 08/17/2020).
Chelsea McKay - PJHS- Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of 09/09/2020).

CHANGE IN STATUS:
e Moira Burke - PHS - Special Education Teacher - handling caseload of students
for eight periods instead of six periods per day (effective date of 09/21/2020).
e Colleen Crabbe - PHS - Special Education Teacher - handling caseload of
students for seven periods instead of six periods per day (effective date of
09/02/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Kate Freyer - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of 08/31/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
¢ Nicole Simmons - PES Paraprofessional (effective date of 9/11/2020).
e Cayley D'Anna - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 09/14/2020).
e Jackie Weissgerber - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 09/18/2020).

179



CHANGE IN STAUS:
2020-2021 School Year
¢ Renordia Malone - PES - Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES-District Mail Run,
Bus Driver, Transportation Sanitizer (effective date of 09/02/2020).
¢ Natalie Clay-PES-Lunchroom Supervisor/Crossing Guard to PES Nurse Clerk
(effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Bonnie Schick-PES-Lunch/Recess Supervisor to PES Arrival/Dismissal Support,
Sanitation (effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Jennifer Hall-PES-Lunchroom /Recess Supervisor to PES Crossing Guard
(effective date of 09/02/2020).

CHANGE IN STAUS:
e Joe Ladislas - Transportation —Bus Aide from on-call Bus Aide substitute
to part-time Bus Aide (effective date of 08/24/2020).
e Terry Parker -Transportation - Bus Driver from a four hour to a five hour bus route
(effective date of 09/02/2020).
e Tricia Scarbro - Transportation - Bus Driver from a four to a five hour bus route
(effective date of 09/02/2020).

CHANGE IN LOCATION:
e David M. Bunte - PHS Custodian (Sanitizer) TO PES Custodian (Sanitizer)
(effective date of 08/17/2020).
e Kathleen Haase - PES Custodian (Sanitizer) to PHS Custodian (Sanitizer)
(effective date of 08/17/2020).
e Jamie Barta - PHS Sl Paraprofessional to PES Inclusion Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08/24/2020).
e Darryl Boehl - PHS Paraprofessional to CSC Preschool Paraprofessional
(effective date of 08/25/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Sharon Mitchell - Transportation - Bus Aide (effective date of 09/11/2020).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

180



EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending,
probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and security, and
the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.

There May Be or May Not Be Action Following the Executive Session.

OTHER:
ADJOURNMENT:

181



